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structural error, and the whole trial -- the guilt

THE COURT: Let me ask you this

Obviously the Nevada Supreme Court doesn’'t know
about that yet?

MS. THOMAS: It was raised partially in
the first appellate brief. The Nevada Supreme
Court only said, We find the issues to be without
merit, so it is impossible to know did they not
reach that issue, the full merits, because trial
counsel failed to object, or because the briefing
wasn't complete, or -- I have no idea the basis of
their reasoning. I don't think the issue was
fully briefed. I don't think all the
constitutional issues presented that we have
included here were presented in the first appeal.
I think that that error alone is enough to reverse
the penalty here, or, excuse me, the guilt phase
here, without any need of an evidentiary hearing.

Ll

-
nec

DT,
|

n
K

Co So, again, and this is what
it appears as though you represented to me, that
defense counsel was required to make objections
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0 i when the judge was not on the bench and the jury
Q 2 was not in the courtroom, and just basically tell
% 3| the court reporter what their objections were?
% 4 MS. THOMAS: Right
T S THE COURT And no ruling was made on
6 the objections?
7 MS. THQMAS: There were, I believe, two
8 instances where apparently Judge Mosley went back
9 and must have consulted with the court reporter or
10 something, the transcript shows that. I don't
11 have the page citations before me. But Uhe
12 transcript does show there were a couple of times
13 where they basically went in to cleanup the
14 record a bit down the road. But in most of the
15 instances, the objections were never ruled upon
16 during trial.
17 THE COURT: So, in other words, if you
18 had a hearsay objection, the defense counsel was
19 not allowed to stand up and say, Objection,
20 hearsay?
21 MS. THOMAS: Right. And there were a
: 22 few times during trial that defense counsel did
| 23 object, but nearly all of their objections were
24 done at the break to the court reporter,.
25 I've been practicing for a 1little over
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ten years now, and I've never seen anything Tike

it before, and I believe I'11 never see it again.

[
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counsel is not getting their objections ruled

<

g

N

upon, but also hecause there is a jury over there

who is not having any clue about what is going on

as to why defense counsel are sitting on their

hands, and why the prosecutor 1is getting to object

continuously and to have that disparate treatment

of the parties during trial, it is just unheard

-

oT.

Even given that situation, I think it
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—
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I know that if I were trial counsel, and given

that opportunity to present objections without

offending the judge, without offending the jury, I

would be filling up the record at every

opportunity.
THE COURT: I thought you were going to

say you would have taken it straight up on a writ.

MS. THOMAS: Absolutely. Before trial,

absolutely, it would have been up on a writ.

But during trial, Mr. Posin, you see the

]

forin +heir
ctel i 1 H

] LILJ L NLALA

1 Fa raY
c—©C

objections, and sometimes Mr. Posin joins in, but

«w

HEISHMAN SHRADER CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
(702) 838-2205 - COPYRIGHT 2005

SA944

LN A DYDY

CURAZSY/

<

(@)



L

.8

é 23
0
0
0 1 most of the time he just doesn't appear to be
Q 2 present. To me, other most -- it is not just that
——g——————————%k——%e—d%dﬁi%—dﬁ—aﬂy%h%ﬂg—duf%ﬂg—%f4a4——4%—4s thathe
g ’
ﬂ 4 introduced the most damning evidence in the case
N 5 against his own client.
6 THE COURT: Right.
7 MS. THOMAS: As you read the record, it
8 is clear that he got confused between the
9 evidentiary hearing and the trial. He thought
10 evidence of devil worshipping had already been
11 introduced, when, in fact, it had not, and he
12 introduced that evidence against his own client.
13 Again, I don't know that that is
14 something that we need to have an evidentiary
148 hearsina aon but I think it is verv preiudicial
™~ e as Ills Lo ALY LA % - CIT Vi L ~) L4 v e J "" ‘-'J L)
16 and I realize the Nevada Supreme Court has
17 previously ruled that the introduction of the
18 devil worshipping evidence by itself during the
19 guilt phase was not sufficient for reversal. I
|
! 20 don't believe they considered the ineffectiveness
21 issue. I don't believe they considered the fact
| 22 that it was Mr. Posin who was the person
23 introducing this testimony that was very -- to say
24 that—your—ctientis—a devil—worshipper—as some
25 kind of defense or -- I can't imagine what a jury
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0 +—| most of the time he just doesn't appear to be
G 2 present. To me, other most -- it is not just that
% 3 he—didn'tdoanything duringtrial—itisthat he
% 4 introduced the most damning evidence in the case
r 5 | against his own client.
6 THE COURT: Right.
7 MS. THOMAS: As you read the record, it
8 is clear that he got confused between the
9 evidentiary hearing and the trial. He thought
10 evidence of devil worshipping had already been
T introduced, when, in fact, it had not, and he
12 introduced that evidence against his own client.
13 Again, I don't know that that is
14 something that we need to have an evidentiary
15 hearing on, but I think it is very prejudicial,
16 and I realize the Nevada Supreme Court has
17 previously ruled that the introduction of the
18 devil worshipping evidence by itself during the
19 guilt phase was not sufficient for reversal. 1
; 20 don't believe they considered the ineffectiveness
| 21 issue. I don't believe they considered the fact
22 that it was Mr. Posin who was the person
| 23 introducing this testimony that was very -- to say
24 that your ¢lient is a devil worshipper as some
25 kind of defense or -- I can't imagine what a jury
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o } must—be feeling when they are hearing that
Q 2 evidence and seeing it come in through defense
H
) 3 counsel
L\:l WATTW W Ty
V]
3 4 I don't think it is enough for defense
101
5 | counsel just to show up at a trial and join in the
6 objections of the other attorneys without ever
7 hiring their own investigator, without seeming to
8 do any of the significant work that needs to be
| 9 done on behalf of that individual client. And I
| 10 | think where that really is illustrated in this
? 11 case is when you look at the severance motions and
i
: 12 the severance proceedings where Mr. Posin is
|
————— 13— joining—in—the objections, primarity for Mr—Pike;
‘ 14 who represented Mr. Flanagan. But he never
.15 | articulates the individual prejudice to Mr. Moore
| 16 that existed based upon the admissions made by
17 Mr. Flanagan.
18 I think when you take all of that
19 together, it creates a very different picture of
20 what the Nevada Supreme Court was looking at when
21 they said that there was overwhelming evidence. I
; 22 think it s atso important to remember that this
|
! 23 is not the typical felony murder case. This is

i 24 cid it bt | | | :

home or a convenience store, and a burglary
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0
—@ 1t [ adjacent to that, and then a killing happened in

g 2 the course, which is the normal felony murder.

B 3 THE COURT: — Uh-huh-

. 4 MS. THOMAS: Under the State's theory,

r 5 this was a robbery and a burglary committed in the
6 course of a murder. Their theory was that this
7 was a premeditated planned murder, and the robbery
8 and burglary were done just to make it look like
9 it was a cover up, just to throw the police onto a
10 different send, essentially.
11 That's a very different situation than
12 arguing the typical felony murder, and I think
13 that argument concerning the aggravators wasn't
14 presented to the Nevada Supreme Court in the way
15 thatother cases happened have considered that
16 issue.
17 I think basically what this comes down
18 to is, accepting the State’'s theory is true, it is
19 essentially a bunch of kids who got together, who
20 were drunk, who were high, who talked about doing
21 something, and my feeling is that it just kind of
22 got carried away, and as can happen with teenage
23 kids, it is 1ike no one stood up to say no, we're
24 just—kidding around, we're not serious,—and it
25 just went too far, accepting all of the State's
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—¢  t [ allegations are trus.
g 2 But what hasn't happened here is
E 3 Mr—Moore has neverhada fairopportunityte
§ 4 present his defense with a defense attorney acting
L 5 as a defense attorney should And in this case,
6 aside from all of the individual errors, which I
7 submit are enough for a new trial, are enough for
8 a showing that Mr. Moore was prejudiced. This 1is
9 at the level where it was almost worse than having
10 no attorney at all. And at some point an
11 attorney's representation can be so bad, so poor,
12 that it is just enough to say this isn't fair,
13 this—isn't how the systemis supposedto work,—and
14 we need to reverse it on that alone.
15 But I think, you know, as said
16 throughout the petition, there were very specific
17 issues, and I think the evidence would have looked
18 far different to the Nevada Supreme Court had
19 those issues been properly presented.
20 I would Tike to talk briefly about
21 Mr. Schieck, and, I agree, Mr. Schieck is a very
22 good attorney. And I also agree that attorneys
23 can make strategic decisions regarding what issues
24 | to raise, what issues not to raise at a brief or
25 at trial, but we can't guess about what
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~% Y| Mr. Schieck knew and what he didn't know. And,
Q 2 for instance, I raised some issues concerning jury
'_j -
f 3 selection.
|
(J\-) 1] 3 »
$ 4 One concerned an implied bias and one
[N

on
o)
D
» ]
0
+
o+
-
@
<

A R

be able to equally consider the death penalty

issues of that sort. It may be that Mr. Schieck

didn't raise those issues because he didn't

recognize them as issues. He wasn't aware of the

o W oo N O

law in that area, he simply overlooked it, or

11 something of that sort. That is an entirely

12 different issue than whether he recognized the
13 issue and decided not to raise the issue as a

14 matter of strategy and tactic, and I think the
15 only way to find that outis to call Mr. Schieck
16 as a witness and to ask him.

17 I don't think it needs to be a lengthy

18 proceeding. I think it can probably be done
19 within an hour or so. But I think that having

N
(o

Mr. Schieck l1ook at the issues that were raised

21 and say, Yeah, I did that as a matter of strategy

ze or, No, I messed up, 1 didn't see thatl.

23 You know, and Mr. Simon is right, I do

—— 24| think goodattorneys make mistak
FToslLanin

Q
jo )

]

o
S

[¢/]
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25 attorneys can be ineffective.
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“%“““““‘4‘*"""""‘THE‘COURTT“OK@VT“SE‘Mr. Simon thinks I
S 2 shouldn't have an evidentiary hearing at alT,
g 3 so———and it appears as though I've heard you
g 4 think I need to have an evidentiary hearing as to
I 5 | Mr. Schieck's decisions during the third penalty
6 phase.
7 MS. THOMAS: That's correct. And --
8 THE COURT: How about Mr. Posin? 1
9 mean, are you suggesting that his conduct is just
10 so egregious .that we don't even have to have an
11 evidentiary hearing?
12 MS. THOMAS: It sounded to me that the
13 State has conceded that.
14 THE COURT: Well, they have, but they
15 believe that you haven't met the prejudice prong-
16 MS. THOMAS: And the prejudice I think
17 that we don't necessarily need an evidentiary
18 hearing on that at all. I think we could brief
19 that out, we could have an extended argument on
20 that.
21 THE COURT: Okay.
| 22 MS. THOMAS: If the State is conceding
’ 23 that the facts alleged against Mr. Posin are true,
— 24| then I don't think there is a need foran
25 evidentiary hearing.
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‘%}“““““‘4‘*“““““‘Tﬁﬁ‘ﬁ0URTT“WETTT‘T‘Tﬁﬁﬁk‘théV‘HTE true.
S 2 I mean, they were cited for the record, in my
4%%‘4‘4‘4‘4‘4‘34*4ﬂﬁ4ﬂ40ﬂ7—4ﬂ—e¥efy—4ﬂs%ance.

8]

3 4 Do you agree with that?

T 5 MR, SIMON: Oh, not entirely, but I
6 would like to clarify some of the factual matters,
7 so why don‘t I let Ms. Thomas finish, and then I
8 will state what I would like to say.
9 THE COURT: Okay. That's fine.
10 MS. THOMAS: Essentially that many of
11 the 1ssues 1 think are legal 1i1ssues. The merits
12 can be addressed. Certainly I don't think it is
13 ananswer to say, Well, the Nevada Supreme Court
14 has ruled this way once and so we never need to
15 address the issue again. We know from the Fiford
16 (phonetic) decision from a host of -- most
17 recently -- oh, I wish I were better with case
18 names, Haberstrone (phonetic), and some of the
19 more recent, Bennett. The Nevada Supreme Court
20 changes its mind at times, and I think recognizing
21 when they are affirmative in their prior decisions
22 and making those challenges is an important part

i 23 of a death penalty litigator's job.

’ 24 I also think that there are certain
25 issues that the Nevada Supreme Court has firmly
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death penalty scheme is one that the Nevada
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(DJ I esiADTTSNed Oon, but the rederal Ccourts have never
Q 2 really taken an in-depth look at the issue. And,
=
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Supreme Court has said over and over again, Our

scheme is fine. The Federal courts have never

incumbent upon death penalty litigators to

continue to press those issues until we have a

4
5
6
7 really looked at that issue, and I think it is
8
9
0

firm answer, not just from the Nevada Supreme

1 Court, but also from the Federal courts.

12 And so -- but, again, those are legal
4N : PR N T ~1 | 2PN I e vunya T v s wm opm a pr
3 issues that I don'"t know that we necessarily need

14 to have an evidentiary hearing on, so I'Tl submit

15 it-at that.

16 THE COURT: So basically you want me to

17 grant an evidentiary hearing as to the third

18 penalty phase and Mr. Schieck's conduct, and

19 whether he didn't recognize these issues or he did

? 20 recognize them, and he made a strategic decision

21 not to raise them?

22| M$ . THOMAST Right. And the same would
23 go for the direct appeal from the judgment of

-~ 24 | conviction as to the guilt phase issues. If we

25 can locate those attorneys, and I'11 certainly do
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e 1+—my best to do so.—Simply to determine did they
G 2 | ignore issues that happened in the trial as a
E 3 | matter of strategy and tacticsor was it that they
[68]
3 4 weren't aware of the legal authority pertaining to
i 5 a certain issue where they just didn't see it as
6 an issue.
7 _THE COURT: Let me ask you this: They
8 got that -- they got his death sentence reversed.
9 MS. THOMAS: Right. And I agree, that's
10 significant.
I THE COURT: That's pretty effective.
12 MS. THOMAS: Absolutely.
13 THE COURT: So I guess I'm trying -- I'm
14 grappling with what was ineffective if the goal is
15 to get the death sentence vacated, they got it
16 vacated, are you suggesting that they should have
17 raised other issues?
18 MS. THOMAS: That's correct, Your Honor.
19 I think it is also important here, the procedural
! 20 history here is a 1Tittle odd.
21 THE COURT: Well, I have Flanagan, too.
22 MS THOMAST Right.
23 THE COURT: And so --
24 MS. THOMAS: And what happened here is
25 Mr. Flanagan's attorney finished their briefing
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‘4ﬁ?‘4‘4‘4‘4‘4‘4‘*‘ﬁ#ﬂtﬂ”ﬂﬁfﬂﬁ”?‘"UUTE*S4HfTUTﬁEYS‘Uﬁ‘ﬂﬁT@CT‘HpPEH1.
Q 2 THE COURT: They are back up at the
44%44444——————3—7—Sapreme Court.
§ 4 MS. THOMAS: Right. They are a little
» 5 ahead of us here
6 And because Mr. Posin was withdrawing
7 and because of the changes in counsel that
8 occurred, and so essentially Mr. Flanagan had his
9 death penalty reversed on reasons that were more
10 than apparent, 1ike going to apply to Mr. Moore
1 before the briefing in Moore's case was even done.
12 Those decisions were not issued on tﬁe same day.
13 THE COURT Okay-.
14 MS. THOMAS: They were issued several
15 months apart. And so the fact was that Mr. Moore
16 knew his penalty was going to get reversed without
17 basically doing any work on that jissue. If I were
18 in that situation and had a co-defendant's penalty
19 getting reversed on grounds that I knew fully
20 applied to my client, I would probably make that a
21 very small part of my brief so that I could
22 dedicate the rest of the brief to the guiltt phase
23 issues, which I didn't know would be getting
24 | reversed.
25 THE COURT: Oh, I see.
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E 1 MS. THOMAS: You know what I mean?
5 2 THE COURT: Yeah.
—{%———————————3—7———————————*Hh—ﬂ%KHHH}rggft4+s—a given that the
2
o 4 death sentence -- I actually had this situation in
I 5 the Dorian Daniel case recently. The U.S. Supreme
6 Court came out with Rain versus Arizona, judge
7 sentencing was bad So I devoted a small portion
8 of that brief to the penalty phase, and the bulk
9 of that brief to the guilt phase because I knew
10 the penalty phase was going out. And as a result,
11 I got both the guilt phase and the penalily phase
12 reversed. And I think that's what should have
13 been happening here.
14 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.
15 MS-—THOMAS:— So I think they should have
16 been focusing on the guilt phase issues, as well.
17 And as to Mr. Posin, if the State is
18 contesting facts that are in the petition
19 concerning Mr. Posin's ineffectiveness, then I
20 think we need to have an evidentiary hearing
21 concerning those facts. If they are conceding
22 that the Tacts are as stated, but there is no
| 23 prejudice, then I don't think we need an
E 24 evidentiary hearing.
25 MR. SIMON: Okay. I have several things
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E 1 I would Tike to respond to, Your Honor.
S 2 As Ms. Thomas has indicated, the Supreme
B3 | court already had before it that Judge Mosley
€]
3 4 ordered the defense counsel to object not in the
T 5 presence of the jury, They -- they held that
6 there was no merit to that. They didn't expound
7 upon it, but nonetheless, that is law of the case.
8 THE COURT: I guess I'm just concerned,
9 because I just -- I mean, I can't even remember --
10 I mean, I've read these cases. I couldn't tell
11 you what the makeup of the court was 1n the "©Us
12 when they went up there, but I just would -- 1
13 mean, our Supreme Court now would pound on—a
14 District Court judge. That's my opinion.
15 So they didn't say anything about jt, We
16 think this is not good conduct, we -- because
17 sometimes they tell us, you know, We caution this
18 type of stuff, and they caution District Court
19 judges throughout the state, We don't 1ike this
20 behavior, even though we're not going to reverse
21 it, don't do it.
22 There was nothing Tike that?
23 MR. SIMON: Not that I recall. I don't
: 24 remember seeing anything tike that in it
25 But be that as it may, that is the law
HEISHMAN SHRADER CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
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E 1 of the case.
S 2 THE COURT: Okay.
——g———————————%h————————————ﬂRT—S%MGNf——MsT—¥h0mas in—suggesting
[0
o 4 | that we don't need a file law of the case, cites
- 5 | the Bennett case.
6 Now, I'm very familiar with Bennett,
7 because I did the evidentiary hearings and the
8 postconviction argument on that. The Supreme
9 Court of Nevada did not change their mind on
10 Bennett. What happened in Bennett is that when we
(K did extensive evidentiary hearings on that with
12 probably the finest postconviction counsel in
13 Nevada, Michael Pescetta arguing against me, he
14 brought in a very remote issue that they hadn't
15 entered before. The very remote issue that
16 Mr. Pescetta brought into the case that Judge
17 McGroarty seized upon for his ruling was that
18 after Edward Bennett had been sentenced to death,
19 there was an inmate in the Clark County Detention
20 Center, who was for a time a cell mate with
21 Mr. Bennett's co-defendant, the young man by the
22 name of Beason. Beason and Bennett were about 19
23 years old at the time of the crime.
24 They were from the American Forks area
25 of Utah. They did drugs together, they were into
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0
—@ 1| satanic studies, hard rock, they wanted to be
Q 2 musicians. They went down to San Diego to
—E}———————————@———Beﬂﬂe%tis—sisteff——eﬁ—%he4f—way back, they ran out
§ 4 of money in Las Vegas, and they decided they
fl 5 wanted to know what it would be like to kill
6 another person, and they also needed money.
7 So they decided to accomplish both goals
8 at once, and they looked over a couple of
9 convenience stores, decided to rob one on the
10 northeast corner of Maryland Parkway and Sahara. .
11 They went in there, Bennett shot the young woman
12 clerk in the head with a .45 caliber semiautomatic
13 and kilted her.  Beason took the gun and shot and
14 wounded a young man who just happened to be in the
15 store, but he got away and was later a witness.
16 Beason and Bennett were eventually
17 tracked down when Bennett was bragging to one of
18 his acquaintances up in American Fork about what
19 they had done. At the time the case came to
20 trial, Beason made a deal and got, I believe, it
21 was life without. Bennett went to trial and got
22 the death penalty. Mel Harmon's theory was that
| 23 Bennett was deserving of the death penalty because
: 24 he-was actually the shooter of the deceased:
25 When Beason was in jail in a cell with
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H C e e . e
—®m  t{anindividual, the individual later claimed that
Q 2 Beason told him that although Bennett was the
H
ok 3 ho
[N ) y ’ iR %
W
- 4 had actually conceived of this idea.
L 5 We don't -- we have no way of knowing
6 what Beason really said, because Beason committed
7 suicide in prison. But be that as it may, this
8 individual in the jail claimed that Beason told
9 him that he was the actual planner of the
10 incident, and this was after the jury had come
11 back with a death penalty for Bennett.
12 There was an indication that the State
13 had—some awareness of this, and they did not—turn
14 this over to the defense. So Mr. Pescetta's
15 rou i t
15 argument against me to Judge McGroarty was tha
16 the State had committed a Brady violation because
17 they were not forthcoming with this allegedly
18 exculpatory information from this jailhouse snitch
19 who said Beason said he planned it. And the
20 theory as to why that was exculpatory was that
21 Bennett was not deserving of the death penalty
i 22 when Beason wasn't, because Beason was the one
23 that planned the case.
- 24— I-obviously disagreed and argued; but
|3uvu, VUL

that's what Judge McGroarty ruled upon. The
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g 1 Supreme Court of Nevada did not change their mind
G 2 in Bennett. They were faced with Judge
g 3 MeGroarty's ruling of the Brady violation under
§ 4 those specific facts. They didn't change their
- 5 | mind.  They didn't draw away from the law of the
6 case.
7 Let me go on and just mention a couple
8 other things, because we've argued this pretty
9 extensively. The witchcraft evidence, it wasn't
10 brought into the case by Mr. Posin. It was
11 brought into the case, as the Supreme Court of
12 Nevada has observed, by a co-defendant who
13 introduced it in the case to show that he was less
14 culpable than these other actors, Flanagan and
15 Moore-
16 The other individual, I don't remember
17 which co-defendant it was, but one of the
18 co-defendants introduced this to indicate that he
19 was acting under the influence, and I don't know
20 if you would say fear, but under the influence of
21 Flanagan and Moore. It was a co-defendant that
22 brought the witchcraft in.
23 THE COURT: Right. I thought,
24 Ms—Thomas,—yourargumentabout—the bad defense
25 was when Mr. Posin asked one of the percipient
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T | witnesses he brought out, Oh, I'm afraid of
Q 2 Mr. Moore.
Q; 2 MR QI MANM. R1aht
%) J LIS APV, ntynu.,
w
2 4 THE COURT: And Mr. Posin asked a
5 question he didn't know the answer to Why are you
b | y y o
6 afraid of him, and they went into this whole,
7 Well, he brought a shotgun, and he tried to shoot
8 me with a shotgun on two different occasions.
9 See, I didn't hear you talk about that this
10 morning.
11 MS. THOMAS: Your Honor, if I may Just
12 very briefly here. 1 believe it was during the
13 cross-examination of Angela Saldona (phonetic),
14 who was Flanagan's girlfriend. Mr. Posin said,
15 Just-a moment ago you were talking about-the
16 witchcraft, the devil worshipping, and got into
17 that evidence I don't have the documents here
18 with me. I can certainly bring it --
19 THE COURT: I just thought that your
20 argument regarding Mr. Posin bringing in this
21 horrible evidence against his own client was when
: 22 he asked the witness why are you afraid of
§ 23 Mr. Moore, and all of that wonderful evidence came
: 24 in—about—why he was afraid of Mt Moore-
25 MS. THOMAS: And I agree, that was
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absolutely a problem. But it was also a problem

the co-defendants were introducing this evidence

w

[\
v}

6L EERJ0
'

O099n 1 : 3 o
gatn y €

severed, but I believe the very first introduction

g

tn

THE COURT: With Ms. Saldona?

MS. THOMAS: During her

cross-examination.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SIMON: Okay. The witchcraft also

came in another way. Mr. Seaton argued it in his

argument, which was the reason the first death

Q

penalty was reversed, But what I'm trying t

point out here is that I don't think we can blame

Mr. Posin for injecting witchcraft evidence. It

certainly appears from Ms. Thomas' allegations

against Mr. Posin, which I don't entirely disagree

with, that he was fumbling and stumbling and doing

a poor job.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. SIMON: However, for purposes of the

record, I don't want to go on the record as saying

that I concede that Mr. Posin is ineffective.

hat I'm conceding s that she has made a prima
TirTd. -

facie showing that he was ineffective.
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0 1 THE COURT: Okay.
g 2 MR. SIMON: I think there is a little
;:l; 2 hit o0f A Asffaran,rp +harn anmnd T wand 4+ ~larifu
t\:) v LN I =3 AV | A MTTTOEOITIviIiTuT Lnvr o, [~ LA"] rY walre LAV 4 v Idy lly
£
~1 4 that.
o
[ 5 THE COURT: Well, let me ask you this:
6 She has cited to many instances where she believed
7 him to be ineffective.
8 MR. SIMON: Correct.
9 THE COURT: Do you want to stipulate to
10 that? I guess that's the question. Because if
. 11 you stipulate that those particular instances that
| 12 | she has pointed out in her petition did amount to
—%———————————48—*—a—pr%ma—facﬁe—showing of —ineffective assistance ;1
: 14 think I just need to hear whether the prejudice
—!———————————45—f—gﬁcng—was—met.
i 16 MR. SIMON: I'm inclined to agree.
i
| 17 THE COURT: Okay
i 18 MR. SIMON: The thing I'm comfortable
1
é 19 with, Your Honor, is we've got a deputy in our
i 20 office now that is supposed to do all the death
é 21 penalty cases. I volunteered to do more, because
‘ﬁ“““““ﬁﬁf*‘i‘ﬁﬁﬂ‘FTENHQHN‘S@VETE%‘YEHTS ago, and I'm fairtly
|
{ 23 familiar. Quite honestly, it's been about three
24 | years since I read the trial transcript. What
25 Ms. Thomas is saying about Mr. Posin sounds
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0
‘% 1 correct to me.  But without sitting down and
Q 2 reading the trial transcript, which I will do if
g 3 you schedule an evidentiary hearing, I don't want
§ 4 to stipulate to each and every one of those
B 5 things I think they are correct, but I'm not
6 prepared to stipulate at this point in time,
7 because my memory is not that good going back
8 three years.
9 THE COURT: Okay.
10 MR. SIMON: I will read the trial
11 transcript again if you set an evidentiary
12 hearing. And by the time of an evidentiary
13 hearing, having read the triat transcript againat
14 that point, if I find that all of Ms. Thomas'
15 allegations are correct, then I would stipulate at
16 that time.
17 What I'm stipulating to now 1§ that to
18 the best of my recollection, it sounds to me Tike
19 Mr. Posin didn't do a very good job. I do think
20 that the main thrust of our concern here should be
21 whether the defendant was prejudiced. 1I've
22 atready argued that.  There is just one other fact
23 that I would 1ike to clarify.
24 Ms—Thomas,—again,—is—trying toargue
25 that they should -- the defense attorneys should
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‘%%“““““‘ﬁ‘*4have‘attacked the robbery and burglary
g 2 | aggravators. Now, I mentioned the Bennett case,
—&2 3 | because they were aggravators—in that case-——The
% 4 facts obviously were different, but as far as the
1 5 burglary goes, there is no difference, hecause
6 these perpetrators broke into the house, Flanagan
7 climbed through the window to go into the bedroom
8 and killed his grandma. That is a burglary no
9 matter what way you look at it. So the burglary
10 was clearly a proper aggravator. It was a
11 distinct crime that was committed.
12 The robbery, I think that was probably a
13 separate crime, too, because they did take
14 property of the deceased, whether their primary
15
16 as though strangers did it or not, which was
17 certainly true, I don't think matters They
18 killed people, took their property, that is a
19 robbery. And going into the house to kill the
20 grandmother was clearly a burglary in addition to
21 murder, so I don't think there would have been any
22 point in counsel having attacked the robbery and
23 burglary as aggravators. I think they are clearly
24 appropriate—underthe facts of this case-
25 THE COURT: Okay.
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—© Y1 M8 THOMAS: Your Honor, I'm happy to

Q 2 submit it. If I can just clarify on the felony

D 3 murder,—my point is that on most felony murder

(3] hd y UTraerT

w

§ 4 cases --

1 THE COURT: It happens in --
6 MS. THOMAS: Right. It is -- the murder
7 is incidental to the robbery. Here we have the
8 robbery is incidental to the murder. I don't -- 1
9 can't think of the Nevada Supreme Court addressing
10 that specific issue.
11 Both as to the guilt phase in addressing
12 the overwhelming evidence, but also as to the
13 apphtication of the aggravating factors-
14 THE COURT: Okay. The first issue, the
15 ineffective assistance of counsel at the first
16 trial, 1 agree that there's been a prima facie
17 showing of ineffective, but it appears as though
18 everybody has agreed. If Mr. Simon agrees that
19 the facts as stated in the instances as pointed
20 out by Ms. Thomas, we don't have to have an
21 evidentiary hearing on that issue. I would just
22 allow you additional time to brief the second
23 prong, the Strickland test.
24 And so how much time do you want to do
25 that, because I don't want to grant an evidentiary
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4{%‘4‘4‘4‘4‘4‘1‘* hearing if you are going to read the trial
g 2 transcript and tell me, I agree with everything
3 ; ; ' 1ready indicated
§ 4 there is a prima facie showing.
T 5 MR. SIMON: Sure, there is. It is going
6 to take me a while to read the trial transcript,
7 Your Honor, because I've got a lot of other things
8 I've got to do. I have two cases -- I have an
9 evidentiary hearing to put on next week, and
10 another matter I've got to argue next week. I
11 probably need a couple months to sit down and read
12 the trial transcript.
13 MS.—THOMAS:— They are pretty tengthy;
14 yeah.
15 THE COURT How long was it?
16 MS. THOMAS: The total record I had was
17 78 volumes.
18 THE COURT: Wow.
19 MS. THOMAS: But a lot of that is the
20 first penalty phase and the second penalty phase,
21 and I think I have some duplicative volumes in
22 there, and so it is not quite that big, but it is
23 still --
24 THE COURT:  Where do you keep it -all.
25 MS. THOMAS: I rent a storage unit,
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i 1 truck it back and forth.  But, yeah, that was part
Q 2 of the reason it took me so long to do the
g 3 petition was just going through 78 volumes of
§ 4 records, let alone other files. So I agree, it
~ ] will take a couple of months to get that far
6 MR. SIMON: Why don't we put it over
7 into October, Your Honor, and that will give me
8 plenty of time to read the trial transcript.
9 I think probably he was ineffective,
10 but, you know, I'm not comfortable stipulating to
11 things that I haven't read within the Tast couple
12 of years.
13 THECOURT-— No,—and T agree—And it
14 appears as every instance Ms. Thomas cited to the
15 record So maybe instead of reading the entire
16 trial transcript, you look at her citations to the
17 record and see if it just accurately reflects --
18 MR. SIMON: Well, I'm -- with all due
19 deference to the Court, I want to read the whole
20 thing so I can have it in context.
21 THE COURT: I agree. And I'm glad you
22 volunteered to keep this case-
23 MR. SIMON: You are glad, not me.
; 24 THE COURT: I would hate to think of
25 somebody coming in fresh to all this.
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—F 1t MR.SIMONT Well, that was my thinking
Q 2 at the time.
g 3 THE- COURT You—are very kind.—They are
§ 4 Tucky to have you
- 5 MR. SIMON: Thank you
6 THE COURT: And then I think I -- I
7 believe I have to grant an evidentiary hearing as
8 to the other issues, as well, so 39 through 42.
9 MS. THOMAS: Okay.
10 THE COURT: But I think I would 1ike to
T do it all at the same time.
12 MS. THOMAS: Right.
13 THE COURT:—Andso what I'm going todo
14 is kick it to October to tell me whether we need
15 | to, I guess, bring Mr. Posin in and have him
16 testify. If not, then we'll just proceed with the
17 other three lawyers.
18 MR. SIMON: Well, if we're going to do
19 evidentiary hearings on all this, let's kick it
20 out a Tittle bit further so I can prepare the
21 whole thing.
22 THE COURT: Actually, T want to set it
23 for a status check.
25 THE COURT: Right. I won't make you go
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E 1 and do your evidentiary hearing in October.  Once
Q 2 you come back in October and say, I've read the
é 3 record, I agree with Ms. Thomas, and I will
§ 4 stipulate to every instance that she said, or I'11
5 only stipulate to this Okay. We don't have to
6 deal with Mr. Posin, but can you both brief the
7 issue of prejudice and whether the second prong of
8 Strickland was met, and then we'll set out the
9 evidentiary hearing on the other issues.
10 MR. SIMON: Okay. That's fine.
11 THE COURT: So October, you want the end
12 of October?
13 MR-—SIMON Probably the middle; because
14 at the end of October, I'm going to start fishing
15 again.
16 THE CLERK: October 19th at 11:00
17 o'clock
18 MR. SIMON: Thank you, Your Honor.
19 THE COURT: You bet.
20 MS. THOMAS: Thank you.
21 MR. SIMON: What time was that, 11:00
22 again,
23 THE CLERK: 11:00 again.
- 24}  THE COURT: We give you special
25 settings.
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E 1 REPORTER'S CERITIFICATE
G 2
Q-; [»] CTATIL nc MEAANDNA \
% J NMITATE UF NEVAUA }
(3 ) SS:
9 4 | COUNTY OF CLARK )
5
' 6
7 I, JO A. SCOTT, CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER,
8 | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I TOOK DOWN IN STENOTYPE ALL
9 | OF THE PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE BEFORE-ENTITLED
10 | MATTER AT THE TIME AND PLACE INDICATED, AND THAT
11 THEREAFTER SAID STENOTYPE NOTES WERE TRANSCRIBED
12 | INTO TYPEWRITING AT AND UNDER MY SUPERVISION.
13 THAT THE FOREGOING TRANSCRIPT CONSTITUTES
14 | A FULL, TRUE, AND ACCURATE RECORD OF THE
15 | PROCEEDINGS HAD.
16 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBE
17 MY NAME AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA
18
19
N k@&lﬂ”‘
21 J ~
JG A} SCOTT, RPR, CCR NO. 669
27 ‘
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24
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B Flanagan. Did I lose Mr., Potter? Okay. I did.  }
7 I'm just going to take -- he laft.

8 MS. THOMAS: I'm sorry, Your Honor. I

9 talked with Mr. Potter, and he thought that it was

10 actually on calendar for Moore. He didn’'t think

1 there was actually anything pending on Flanagan.

12 THE COURT: Yeéah, there 15,

13 MR. SIMON:; Your Honor, we had iton |
14 today for Moore, Your Honor-

15 THE COURT: I spoke to himy;—and I told — | —
16 himwe were trailing ituntil Nr.- Owens got here. |
17 Okay But that's o;ay

18 MS. THOMAS: He was just confused. I'm |
19 sorry

20 MR. SIMON: It is the same case number.

21 THE COURT: I know. And so sometimes

22 that's the confusion. But I know you two are both

23 here on Mr. Moore;, is that correct?

24 MR. SIMON: Correct, Your Haonor.

25 MS . THOMAS:  That's correct., |




4
1 THE COURT: Mr. Simon, I got your brief;
2 but T think that Ms. Thomas is going to need more

3 time:

4 MS. THOMAS: I am. I received it

o vesterday when I returned from a trip. If I could
& have 60 more days?

7 THE COURT: Absolutely.

8 MR. SIMON: Yeah. I would 1ike the

9 argument date set 30 days after Ms. Thomas' briet

LR

10 s0 I will have a chénce to review 1t.

11 THE COURT: Sure.

12 MR. SIMON: And for the record, Your

13 Honor, I had indicated to the Court that T would—

14 read the trial transcripts since our last

15 appearance and tet Your Honor Kknow where the State

16 stood as to the effectiveness preng of Strickland. |
17 1 have read the trial transcript and |
18 while I do not agree with much of what Ms. Thomas

19 said, I find that counsel's performance was

20 maFgiﬂalT43i4bB3i+f%ﬂd4LLQQQliﬂgL4444444444444444474447
21 THE COURT: - Okay.

22 MR. SIMON: So I would prefer that the

23 Court directly address the prejudice prong as we

24 know under Strickland the court canm address either——

25 prong first, and I think the prejudice prong is




1 the State's strongest érgument here.

2 THE COURT; And I assumed that based

3 upon the brief you submitted te the Court.

4 MR-—SIMON Right That's fine-

5 THE COURT: But I appreciate, So the

6 State is sort of conceding the first --

7 MR. SIMON: 1t is marginal. I think

8 whether or not counsel was actually ineffective

9 would be for the Court to decide, but I found the
10 performance troubling. Although I didn't agree

11 with much of what Ms. Thomas said, I found a

12 couple incidents that she didn’'t sven mention

13 where he did -- thHe counsel did things that didn't
14 make much sense that were to his client's

15 dgetriment. '

16 THE COURT Ms. Thomas missed a couple
17 things?

18 MS . THOMAS: And if we could incorporate
19 the ones he found, we would be happy to do so.

20 THE COURT: I'm just so surprised to

21 hear that.

22 MR. SIMON: She is very thorough, but I
23 found another couple‘other incidents.

24 THE COURT: Okay. So 60 days from today
25 r. Moore's brief W ¢ due i —




o Ny e I . & . -
Jlale & Pprier Ol prejJudrve.

2 THE CLERK That wilt be December—18th

3 at—9:15

4 THE COURT: And then 30 days we'll have
3 the hearing

6 THE CLERK“'ﬁe can have the hearing on

7 January 20th at 11:00 o'¢clock.

8 MS. THOMAS: Your Honor --

9 THE CLERK: Is that okay?

10 MS. THOMAS: Yeah. 1 Teave for New York

1 the following day, but I will be here that day.

12 THE CLERKT Well, we could make it the
4 " A e b
Ta FaoLi
4 A MO THNMA - T $hamdts aonsnanbkalh]l~ widh
i Tho oA 1T —LthNat $ atoeptail Wi th
'15 t”e Court +hat wr\ll“lf‘ ha nraat

» L LA B ") W TN LA U A LT LT
16 THE COURT: Okay. January 18th at
17 11:00 o'¢clock for the hearing

18 MR. SIMON: That would simply be

19 argument, right, Your Honor?

20 THE COURT: That's correct.

21 MR. SIMON: And we do have some other
22 issues that have not been resolved, but I would
23 suggest to the Court that we keep everything

24 together

25 THE COURT Okay
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o 1 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; THURSDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2005
i}
g 2 9:15 A.M.
e
m 3 -000-
]
[N
Ul 4
N
i 5 THE COURT: State of Nevada versus

6 Randolph Moore, C069269.

7 Mr. Moore is not present. He is in the
8 Nevada Department of Corrections.
9 We are here just for a decision, and

10 getting everybody back up to speed regarding the

11 finding that this was a new rule, and we had had
12 further discussions about whether --

13 Where is he going?

14 -CORRECTIONS OFFICER: To the rest room.
15 THE COURT: -- had further discﬁssions
16 regarding whether this case fits within one of the
17 two exceptions, as announced in Colwell, and I

18 think I announced that I didn't think it fit within

19 the first exception, but I thought there was a

20 possibility that it fit within the second

21 exception, and so I wanted an opportunity to look

22 at that further.

23 Does either gide wish to say anything

24 further?

25 MR. SIMON: Just very very briefly, Your

COPYRIGHT 2005




1

1 Honor.

The last time we were in court, Your

HEST IR0 S I00WY
[\

3 Honor expressed concerns about the Supreme Court of
4 Tennessee case, Middlebrooks and, quite honestly, I
5 hadn't really studied it prior to our last session,
6 but since our last session, since your Honor was

7 concerned, I did study it.

8 Tﬁere's a very marked distinction

9 between Middlebrooks and our case that brings, I

10 think, Moore much closer to McConnell, than it 1is

11 to Middlebrooks.

12 In Middlebrooks, the jury specifically

13 acquitted the defendant of premeditated murder. We

14 had discussed previously that in McConnell, the

15 Supreme Court noted that McConnell had admitted

16 premeditation.

17 As we all agreed, our case wasn't

18 squarely the same as McConnell, because Mr. Moore
19 never admitted premeditation, but as T pointed out
20 to the Court, there was an abundance of evidence in
21 the record that there wasgs premeditation, and I

22 think that distinguishes Moore from Middlebrooks.

23 That's all I wanted to add
24 MS. THOMAS: Your Honor, certainly
25 Middlebrooks has been followed in Tennegsee in the
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E 1 cases that we cited in our reply brief thereof, and

Q 2 there are other casegs in which Middlebrooks has

% 3 been followed, where the defendant was not

§ 4 acquitted under a felony murder theory.

B 5 I think both, based upon the reasoning
6 of McConnell itself; the Wyoming decision; and the
7 subseqguent Tennegsee decigions, that McConnell
8 should be applied.
9 THE COURT: I went back -- and -I've
10 read McConnell so many times now -- but I went back
11 and reread it to, you know, kind of get a feel.
12 And I note it would have been much nicer
13 if the Supreme Court told us what they were going
14 to do in the post conviction setting, but they said
15 they wanted to wait until the appropriate case came
16 before them, and it was appropriately briefed.
17 But, to me, it appeared as though they
18 were clearly saying that, you know, our capital
19 sentencing scheme was unconstitutional, and I don't
20 think anyone would disagree with that.
21 And I think just based upon McConnell,
22 that the second exception applies, and it
23 implicates the fundamental fairness of the trial,
24 and without which the likelihood of an accurate
25 conviction is seriously diminished
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H 1 So based upon that, I'm assuming that
g
¥ 2 the State's going to probably want to take it up
g
W) 3 now.
5]
B2
o 4 MR. SIMON: We've got several cases, and
e
5 this is one of them.
6 That is correct.
7 THE COURT: Well, I just -- you know,
8 when thinking through this, and how to proceed,
9 because now, I don't know -- are you going to
10 proceed on any of the other issues?
11 MR. STMON: I don't think we can, Your
12 Honor.
13 THE COURT: T don't think you can
14 either.
15 MR. SIMON: Because your ruling today
16 makes moot the unresolved issues.
17 The unresolved issues were ineffective
18 assistance of counsel to the third penalty phase,
19 which only went to the penalty, and ineffective
20 assistance of counsel on the appeal. I think all
21 we're talking about here ig penalty.
22 The guilt finding has been affirmed over
23 and over again That's not at i1ssue
24 So since Your Honor has ruled that
25 McConnell ig retroactiwve, that would vitiate the
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g 1 death penalty in this case.

i

e 2 So I think the Court could probably

O

E 3 draft an appropriate final order that the State

)

g 4 could then appeal from. I don't think we get to

o)

w 5 the ineffective assistance at the penalty phase.
6 THE COURT: I thought it made the issues
7 moot, but I thought this was the case that I
8 allowed you to also raise guilt-phase issues.
9 MS. THOMAS: Your Honor, my memory is
10 that the only portion of the guilt phase of the
11 trial -- I agree, this would render everything else
12 in the penalty phase moot.
13 THE COQURT; Right.
14 MS. THOMAS: On the guilt phase, we
15 dealt with ineffective assistance of trial counsel,
16 but the remaining issue of ineffective assistance
17 of appellant counsel
18 That's an issue I don't believe that was
19 ever resgsolved
20 THE COURT: I guess maybe you need an
21 opportunity to think about it, and see if there's
22 anything else we need to resolve, because I thought
23 this would make everything else moot The State
24 could take the petition up to the Supreme Court.
25 I assumed the State wasg going to take it

DISTRICT COURT DEPARTMENT XII = (702) 671-4368
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g 1 up .
T
) 2 MR. SIMON: That's correct, Your Honor.
ﬁ 3 THE COURT: -- was going to take it up.
%)
§ 4 MR. SIMON: Can we have a very brief
o
= 5 recess so I can consult with Ms. Thomas, and see
6 where we're going on this?
7 MS. THOMAS: Sure. I certainly wouldn't
8 be opposed, if they want to go up on that part of
9 the appeal. 1It's a very concrete issue.
10 THE COURT: That needs to be resolved.
11 MS. THOMAS: It does. Absolutely. 1I've
12 got that in other cases. I would be happy to get a
13 decision on that, and I think it would resolve a
14 lot for a lot of other cases, but I also think we
15 can address the appellate counsel issue.
16 THE COURT: If you could chat about what
17 yvou think would still be left, and then we can set
18 it for whatever we need to do next.
1¢ (Whereupon a brief recess was taken.)
20 THE COURT: Back on record with
21 Mr Moore
22 You've had an opportunity to discuss
23 that there's one more issue of ineffective
24 assistance of counsel after the original guilt
25 phase; isg that correct?
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1 MS. THOMAS: That's correct, Your Honor.

MR. SIMON: Yes.

To9sggrdon 19Oy
N

3 THE COURT: And that the attorney is now
4 deceased.

5 MS. THOMAS: That's correct, Your Honor.
6 THE COURT: So I think we've come to the
7 conclusion that they are all legal igsuesg, and they
8 can be decided without an evidentiary hearing, and

9 both gides agreed with that, correct?

10 MS. THOMAS: Yes.

11 MR. SIMON: Correct, Your Honor.

12 I would like to note one other thing,

13 for the record.

14 There are a few other issues that we

15 didn't reach. That's ineffective assisgtance of

16 counsel at the third penalty phase, and ineffective
17 assistance of counsel on the appeal from the third

18 penalty phase. But it's my feeling that those

19 issues were raised moot when Your Honor decided the
20 McConnell issue in favor of the defendant.

21 THE COURT: So I'm going to take that

22 last issue under advisement, and give you a ruling
23 by minute order, and I'l]l assign someone to prepare
24 the Court's order.

25 And then at that point, vou'll have a
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g 1 final order that can be appealed by the State,
o
g 2 correct?
E 3 MR. SIMON: Thank you, Your Honor.
§ 4 MS. THOMAS: And if I can assist counsel
S 5 as well on the trial counsel issues.
6 THE COURT: That's right.
7 MR. SIMON: You're anticipating the
8 Court's ruling.
9 THE COURT: No. I already ruled that
10 trial counsel was not --
11 MR. SIMON: Okay.
12 THE COURT: -- 1neffective, and that
13 there was no --
14 MR. SIMON: Okay -- no, no, no. That's
15 not the way you ruled
16 THE COURT: I found that there was no
17 prejudice
18 MR. SIMON: Exactly. Thank you.
19 THE CQURT: Becauge the State
20 stipulated.
21 MR. SIMON: I didn't stipulate he was
22 ineffective. I stipulated that his performance was
23 troubling, and I thought we might want to go
24 directly to the prejudice phase.
25 THE COURT: That was my recollection

COPYRIGHT 2905 SA991
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1 MR. STMON: Thank you, Your Honor.

2 THE COURT: Something to that effect.

3 -000-

4 ATTEST: FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE TRANSCRIPT OF
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8 ||to be present at these hearings. And so, | would prefer tha[t for all hearings, if
g |lthere are any further hearings, that we just continue on like this without his
10 || presence.
11 THE COURT: Qkay. Then his presence will be waived. We are down to
12 |{-- and | hope the parties agree. We are down to claim 40 apd 42,
13 MR. ORAM: Correct, Your Honor.
14 THE COURT: And both sides agree?
15 MR. OWENS: Yes.
16 THE COURT: Aliright. And Mr. Oram and | know it was -- it was very
17 || well briefed and it's my understanding that you did not wanit to supplement.
18 MR. ORAM: It was my understanding that from what | looked at -- first
|
19 |{of all, Your Honor, what I've looked at -- Ms. JoNell Thomas is a very thorough
20 || attorney.
21 IHE COURT: Absolutely.
22 MR. ORAM: And so, | was not aware of any further dupplement that
23 [[was net?swy—WﬁeTfﬁveﬁevmweﬁTﬁﬁrfﬂe—réaﬂTwhaﬂww—ﬁW
24 |l go into argument; is that possible, Judge? ‘
25 THE COURT: Absolutely
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% 1 MR-ORAM:With-regard to-argument 40, it seems-to-me-that Ms:
%} 2 || Thomas has raised these issues. It has been thoroughly briefed both by Ms.
E 3 || Thomas and by the State of Nevada and | can go through e‘faehﬂan&eﬁhem—ki
o]
Bj 4 l1know the Court has already done so
o 5 THE COURT: Uh huh |
6 MR. ORAM: | would be regurgitating what is in here,;and I’'ve got notes
7 |lon it if the Court wants to hear it, but it seems to me that she makes claims -- |
8 ||Ms. Thomas makes claims that would need to be proven outside of the record.
9 |IIn other words, she claims that Mr. Schieck and Mr. Wolfbrandt did not bring
10 {| certain witnesses forward; didn’t have a mitigation expert; didn’t bring people
11_||forward to talk about his prior beatings when he was a todqler. a baby, a child,
12 || all of those different matters that she has claimed did not o¢cur.
13 I would think all of that would require an eviden;tiary hearing where
14 ||| would need to question Mr. Schieck as to why he didn't bni“ing these people
15 || forward and to question Mr. Wolfbrandt as to why a mitigation expert wasn’t
16 || hired; perhaps they have reasons. | do not know. | have talked to Mr. Schieck
17 || about the matter but what -- the ultimate thing | would be requesting today is
18 {|an evidentiary hearing so that we can resolve the issues and put Mr. Schieck
19 {land Mr. Wolfbrandt on the stand and ask them why these certain things were
20 || not accomplished.
21 THE COURT: Okay. Cause you agree 40 and 42 all deal with ineffective
22 || assistance of counsel at the third penalty phase and appeal +-
23 MR.-ORAM: From the death sentence.
24 THE COURT: -- from the third penalty phase.
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unconstitutional.

[y
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)
H 1 hore on-thace twao-iceripge e all L habava that L wwae antitlad A armie—and +hat i+
0 T FTeTT U UHiivoG WU 1o0UCo 1o atl 1T wTTieve Lilal wdo TTTUUCU (U atyuc, arnil tiat il
"8 2 || was pretty clear to me from reading the Supreme Court defiision, they
Ej] Q ramanded it vailr mada vaur dasician Thacoa ares the Aandv Fiares mattore nnat
tl:J ~J ey ovu iy, yvuinauo Ul UG Liotuny THVOG Al LINiGC Uity twuU 1iaticrys 11UL
~1] .
o 4 || that have not been heard. The only other thing | would say, Your Honor, is if
[a L
5 [
6
7
8 | would think, in order to establish that, | would{ need to show that
9 |l at least |, as competent post conviction counsel, because he has arightto |
10 || effective assistance of post conviction counsel because he is sentenced to
11 |jdeath, that at least I’'ve done my job and tried to obtain this information.
12 So, what | would be asking for today is -- | know the Court has
13 || reviewed 40 and 42. | would ask, based on those issues, that we have an
|
14 || evidentiary hearing set and | receive an investigator for limited fees that | could
|
15 || ask Mr. Christensen for so that we could investigate and see what failures
16 |{{ occurred.
17 THE COURT: Okay. Cause it appears to me -- is it claim 40 and 42?
18 || Basically incorporate, by reference, all the other claims.
19 MR. ORAM: Yes; they do. They reference numerous!other claims. |
|
. . !
20 || think much of what Ms. Thomas was doing when | went back and | looked at
21 {jthose other claims, a lot of them are jury instruction type ar'guments, For
22 ||example, she -- Ms. Thomas argues that there were no pretrial motions and no
23 |[efforts on appeal to raise the death penalty scheme in Nevada as
24

Now usually raise those issues, and as the Court knows that has




&
i)
% +{{always-been denied. It's-always been denied and so he has&.’t raised-it.—'m——
Q 2 |[sure | would ask him that question: Why didn’t you raise iti? And then we’d
E; 3have-the-argument that-it-was raised-on-post-conviction-and-it-was-ineffective
5 4 |Inot fo, however, | don’t know how the Court would find it was ineffective not
~ 5-i1to-because the law-is that |
6 THE COURT: What it is. ‘
; MR. ORAM: Yes; that the death penalty is Constitutional at this time. |
8 || So, it seems that there’s a lot of incorporation of other issues, but what | saw,
9 lImore than anything, from reading thiwsihejaﬂumﬂ;mbpedmmgmﬁ
10 || mitigation evidence, properly filed pretrial motions. In the third penalty phase,
11 |{Ms. Thomas raises the fact that prosecutorial misconduct was prevalent in the
12 || case and a motion should have been filed pretrial -- those tybe of things, Your
13 ||Honor. ‘
14 THE COURT: And some of those things, in my opinio‘n, dealt with the
15 |l quilt phase.
16 -~ MR. ORAM: Okay.
17 THE COURT: I'm sorry -- yeah, the guilt phase --
18 MR. ORAM: Yeah; the guilt phase.
19 THE COURT: -- and not the penalty phase. So if you|want me to just go
20 || through each claim because | count 18 claims. but those 18 claims have
21 || several subparts. I
22 MR. ORAM: Yes, Your Honor. |
23 THE COURT: So as to claim 40, and again this is trial.counsel at the 3" |
24

penalty phase. The first issue was failure to hire a mitigation expert and did

littte, ifany, mitigation investigation. However, there'sa fai‘ltrre%crldeﬁﬁfy—

SA997

L3N A DTS

CURAZTD

-

[\



7
=
0
0
P-j 1
]
e 2
o
3
[
o 4
[
® 5
6 || mitigation evidence. | think it’s at the end of claim 40 where they talk about
7 {how abused he was
8 || claims uniess they give specific factual allegations not belied by the record
9 {lwhich, if true, would entitle them to relief
10 I've gone back and looked in the record. | believe the allegations
11_|{here are very bare, conclusory. They don’t name particular witnesses who had
12 || come forth and testify to these facts, and frankly, they‘re belied by the record.
13 || There were three penalty hearings here. Randolph Moore’s mother testified
14 || that there was only one physical abuse that she witnessed and that caused her
15 |jto separate and divorce from that man.
16 And so, much of the penalty hearing talked about how great
17 || Randolph Moore did in school and how he excelled in music and was in
18 || accelerated classes and there were other problems in his life-- that he got into
19 [[alcohol and he married too early and they elicit a lot of thatjmformataon, but to
20 || the extent they're claiming, you know, some numerous yeats after the crime,
21 {|that he was abused greatly as a child, that's frankly, belied by the record.
22 And before we would -- before they’d be entitled to an evidentiary
23 [[hearing, I think they got to come forth with some proffer.Where did they get |
24 || that information from? Who do they think they’re going to put on the stand to
25-|[testify tothat? Randolph-Moore's never said-anything ltike that.—He"sspoken




<
0
% 1-{{of the-juries-—He’s-had-opportunity to-do so-and for that reason-don’t think
%} 2 || they’re entitled to an evidentiary hearing on any of these clép}ims. They’re either
% 3 were-previously -denied by this Court or by the Nevada Sdpre"ﬁe Court-on-the
o 4
g
5
6
7
8 || State is correct with their allegation. One, we haven't, at least | haven’t been
9 llgiven an opportunity to have an in\_les,t_igalor_tg_ﬁgd_ou,t_wh#{_ﬂlgse_claims—
10 || would be.
11 To a certain degree, because I’'m coming on the|case, | agree with
12 ||Mr. Owens when he says: In the writ itself, and | presume that's what he’s
13 || saying. It doesn’t say who these witnesses would be. | logked for that and so
14 |[that’s why | asked -- | would need an investigator, because | don’t -- | can’t say
15 || to tﬁe Court: Jane Doe would say.
16 THE COURT: | mean, this was a 100 and --
17 MR. ORAM: It's huge.
18 THE COURT: -- 200 pages.
19 " MR. ORAM: Yes.
20 THE COURT: But you're asking me to, | guess, allow you to start over?
21 MR. ORAM: Not start over, but just tigure out --
22 THE COURT: But -- |
23 MR. ORAM: -- how | would obtain those WitneSS@S.—'IT\_GﬂTEfWUrdS,ii
24 || what I've done, Judge, is | -- | have spent time reading the c¢ase so | could
25 [funderstand the case, what ==and 've tatked to Mr. Moore, L!)ut tHhaven't had -
7
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0 t-{fdon‘t -have an-investigator and I don’t have the ability to find out who those
x |
'Q 2 ||people would be. I've contacted the only witnesses | could, which would be
;;ﬁ 2 Mce Tharma and AMMr Qerhianl+ [ 1 Iy [P I 3
%) 9 IS rhomas ana wir.—ochteck to ask LNETT, yOUu KNoOvw, wilal 1iad riappenea Iri
~]
g 4 || the case; what went wrong; why things were not done. But again, | don’t
- 5trhave-a-withess |
' |
6 In other words, if the Court said to me: Who would you call if Mr.
7 ||Owens makes that claim? | would not be able to tell you who | could call.
8 || That’s why | would need an investigation. But my bigger concern, Your Honor,
9 Hlis that --
\
10 . THE COURT: But there was testimony from his mother.
11 MR. ORAM: That’s true; there was. |
12 THE COURT: And she testified that she divorced.
13 MR. ORAM: Yes; and there was also quite a bit of mijtigation testimony
14 |{read into to the record from the second penalty phase to the third penalty
15 ||phase and it would be a claim that it -- they should have really gone out and re-
16 |jinterviewed those people and obtain those people and actually put them live on
17 ||the witness stand, and so, that was something that caused me concern. |
18 || think that sort of dovetails into what Ms. Thomas has done
19 But my concern would be to deny this without an evidentiary
20 {|hearing. It may be just this whole juggling that we've seen back and forth from
21 || the Court’s between U. S. Supreme Court, the Nevada Supreme Court, from
22 || the District Court’s to the Nevada Supreme Court, and | would think that
23 || probably, out of the abundance of caution, I think we’'re entitled to it, but out
24 || of the abundance of caution that we should have the evide¢tiary hearing, make
25 {{a decision. l
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Mondays and ﬁednesdays; the ars civil calendars, and Tueadayse and
Thursdays are criminal calendars. And sometimes during the
course of the motions that are made, I/m required to see or hear
a lot of the evidence that you’re going to hear.

and alsb, in the pame light now, if you should see me
writing, please do not feel that the evidence being offered is
moet importaht because the Judge is taking notes. I may not be
taking notes on this case but just jotting down something about
another case: that I just happened to remember, or something I may
be: writing tp myself, my wife sald be sure and bring home some
dog food tonﬁght.

S0 I do not have any idea of how this i going to run. Next
week 13 tough: I read the 10:00 calendar; that would depend on
how wordy myfcivil lawyers are and how wordy I might get, but
we511 try anﬁ get you ag fast as possible at 10:00 a.m, If I can
see that my calendar is going to be an exceptionally long
calendar, we will extend it a little bit, T won’t have you come
here 1f I possibly can.

We work as a rule from 10:00 a.m. to 11:45 a.m., we take two
hours off for lunch, and then we come back, and we will be
working until 4%00 p.m. If you wonder why we have two hours off

for lunch, because that's the time I'm giving to try and read

.some of the materials these lawyers write me to read for the next

day or the day following., I also have those things Judges must

do from a legal standpoint. aAnd sometimes, particularly during
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Do you Folke need a little time to awrrange your notes?

MR, SEATON: YeBs, Judge.

THE COURT: How much time do you want?

MR.- SEATON: 15 or 20 minutes probably.

THE CQURT: Okay. ©Oh, please remain seated until. the

alternates and juroré‘ﬁTé‘ExcuBEdT“Ycu*re—iuckyT—fe%k374wh9—were

«©«

not picked h6f6746f—HﬂiHek¥4&S—%he4GaSe4ma¥4h6+44444444444444447

on behalf of the State of Nevada, I want to thank you very

much for coming down. I apologize for the last tern minutes,

Report back to the Jury commiasioner and tell him I've excused |

yﬁd i &ny—£u;thez4§ur¥4duty+44w$4reggging to take about a 15-

miﬁnte recess to give the attormeye some time to arrange their

notes for the ocpening argument.

yourselves or with anyone elge on any matter pertaining to this

trial; read, watch or listen to any report of or commentary on
|

thé Erial byiany pE?Han‘arﬁby*any*medium—af—infermatienf————————f444447

oriexprﬁaa ahy~opinion on any matter pertaining to this trial

until it is fipally submitted to you. 8ge you pack in here in—15

m;nuuea*by*th34ciock—abﬁva—yeuf—hea

{Jury n1t at 11:1i5 a.m.)
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: i 1 T"E_CWRT“—Wﬂj—cmmBEi—HtipuhtﬂB_to_thﬂm of
Al
i st the Jury?
. :“3 .-.q ' M:R. SEATON: Yes, Judge.
o MR, SCHIECK: Ves, your Homor.
B THE COURT: T woild Like to £inish up at least the
k ’\ . -T&,mmemmﬂimems'_mst*mnny,
“1‘1 7 MR. SEATON: T béliave we can, We‘ve got Dan Cconnell
if'ii . 8[| atanding by ocutside; he ghouldn’t be too long. And then we're
: .9 going to reagd inBr. GL':N:.‘IJ.:’B testimony. I even have Rusty
: BE 10|l Havens, the individual from jail, atanding by, and a couple of
y%i . . 11 other witnegses. We’ll £11l up the time between now and 1:00
e
i 13 THE COURT: —Okays We'll be in recess-
! % ‘ .,. 15 ‘ MR/. SEATON: Thank you, Judge.
1 ! : 18 MR, SCHIECK: Thank you,
; | 17 (Recess taken)
. 18 (Procee;dinga reconvened and jury in at 11:42 a.m,)
, ia : THE CLERK::. All rise. Department XI i8 again in

_2&1&5131011.

cnee he_&ea_&efq Cantinmuatrionn oFf QFata
et e L4 - AR I T TR TS 1= S SR T o

|

Let the record reflect the presence of

E

|7 7 23|/ counsels, Digtrict Attorney, and officers of the court,
ff 24— Will counsel stipulate to presence of the jury?
ISAAN I MR. SEATON: Yes, Judge.

: IV-93
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R 2 THE COURT: Mr. Seaton.

4 MR. SEATON: Thank you, Judge.

f? & PLATNTIFF' 8 OFENING STATENENT

il —8 Well, good morning. I know you're all thinking it’s about
+|| time we got stated. And it is. We are going to get started.

8 And as we have been suggesting to you throughout the jury —

o|l sez ﬁ ‘

1ol should be taken in all seriousness.

1 Two paoﬁls have been murdered. There are otherd, but two

iz || people in thia

ya |l £irst two people.

14 What I'm going to tell you now 1s what happened at the Jury

16 || £rial, the téstimony that came out of the jury trial--the

18

1? next week (I would guess Monday) as far as the State’s case 18

El 16 || concerned. '

i .1§ : And I'mégoing to try and explain to you what that last Jury B
20 haérd and what it was that caused them to be able to return the
21|l verdices of guilty that you are now aware of exist against Mr.

22 Flanagan and |{Mr. Moore. In dolng that probably the riret thing I
21| 8he j

— o4l parties are.
25 In my opening remarks, how many days ago, I mentioned

; . IV-94
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2,4¢h&t_thair gentences were. I'm going to go back through that

, s|| again a little more #lowly this time and with a Tittle more |
o4 | aetail, because that’s some of the evidence that you'll be —

haaring
F 3 q llAlnl-': -

i @8 " Again, 80 no one forgets, gentleman in the red tie--Dale
7|| Flanagan; the gentleman sltting immediately to his left—in the —

A 10 __ They had four £friends which are among the most important
;‘g 11 [[mames that I could nEi1‘yUu‘at‘thtB—time———There—was—&ehnﬂy—Ray——
—— ol uckebt qrE—waagmichaelgwalah+4Rn¥4Mchmel1 and Tom Akers.

i_ 33|l Of that group you're going to meet Tom Akers, He'll be taking

14 the stand probably on Monday--deflnitely on Motday--and he*ll be

g testifying:

18 He will tell vou of his and others’ roles were in this

17|l scenaric. And I‘m going to be telling you now what he has

j8 || testified to in the past and what T expect him to testify to

R | &
g { before you all.

- . Those six young men, and they were all 18/19 years old at

21| the time. The time, by the way, is November the Sth, 198%.

AR o | I, -
T gz || Aoctually it atartedra—cmipirof—mcﬂbha—befefe—\%mt. You’re golng

24 || young men. fI‘h@y lilked baseball; they like going to the lake;

26 théy had moms and dads; they’d gone to school--done a Lot of the
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2| @ ¢
= HE
= M :
| things that all mormal kide do.
5 — S You're also going to learn that there was a dark and deviant
;_ii 3!l 2ide to these young men--a side which the evidence is going to
@‘ 4 || show is unimaginable to moet of us, Many of the jurora, as they
5
s
?; 7
ff ‘ g _ : ‘
‘%* toil #ee, he was mentioned in the will (or at least 80 he thought).
: 1 He thought that there was going to be a §200,000 i1nsgurance
12 [pelicy. He thought that the house--and it was a nice house;
: i | you' 11 see photographs of it--would ultimately come to him. He
i? 14|l thought the R.V. trailer, which they were nice enough to let him
.” 16 {j 1ive in, wouid be his someday, and all of thelr psrsonal
LEAE. 18 || belongings. :AB‘tha‘grandsan4he4thonght—he—woﬁiﬂ—ultimate%y—gain
! 17 frpm—%heix—égmiae.
. | 18 Which ﬁerhaps brings us to Carl and Colleen, his
fﬁﬂJ ‘f‘ ip || grandparents, 57 and 58 years old. He was an alr traffic
- E — o[ controlle @ady for retiremen T v
: ﬁ livedgatvsssﬁgwashbyxn4RQaﬂ+4maygnun4ingthagﬂgxngﬂg§t part of
E' 22 || town. In tﬁpse;dayb.it wﬁa really out in the toolies. It wase
é;f; ‘ éa somewhere north of Tonopah and East of Joues ig fts general
I — 24 1gcatiarwﬂwmighﬁmew.
'?E : 25 ——And they were just living normal, everyday lives that pecple
i v-ss
MER
ity s maoN Sens
: 30-ARNGLD STREBT ——LAS VBGAS, WV potoé (702) 3BE-0830
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dastardly dead. And you’re going to hear about a couple of

;1

)
' a|| meetings that were had where the planning was gone into. It was
ﬁL 4 || peing decided |who would do what.
it 5 And thexrs It

| was one with detail to it., HEveryone had their role to play out,

And you'll ledrn that most of the roles were played cut quite

-
. B8
4 ¢ . ,
'ﬁ N 10|/ that he couldn't do this by himself. He nesded help. He needed
E% 11 || someone to, of course, give him support. He needed wheels to get
%3 12i| out there (his car was inoperable); and he needed guns.
5 13 __And sogﬁegcalléd%u9an4thisgamazing cirele of friends to help
.fg@ 14| him, And amazingly they agreed. These young men agreed to go
! ; 15| ki1l somecone elde’s grandparentd. '
? ~ é' —18 They got together and decided that Tom Akers was going to
j}_ é_ 17 drivg;hiagga#¢ggﬁeggadgan El Camino that you'll hear about. 2and
i 5 ' ‘_18 théy would use that car to'transport them out to the house gne
EH iR —’ 1:r_’1véning.
. 20
E 21 had tape on the end of it, and he was going to use 1t to break in
;‘ -2l a side windoé of the house 80 that they could gain entrance,
E? 124 aa;a4toy+4a4+2245alibar4piatml*44And4heguaaggning to go into the
26 || house after the ghootings and after the window was broken and

P
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Johnny Ray luckett was going to take a rifle that they had.

think it wase Randy Moore wanted to make sure that the guns

TV-98

&
- ; all It waa‘a aggéd-gff .22 caliber single-shot rifle. And he was
;é”i‘ 4|  going to back up Randy Moore in the killing of Dale Flanagan’s
@;3! 5 - L : s Moore, te
= -% 8 ccntsmpiatinggdoinnghadgagaemi;automatiﬂglgng;bg;;gled S22
%i : 7l rifle. His job, as I paid, wae to kill the grandfather,
g, ; ;a Dale Flhnagan, after the window was broken was going to

ﬁ;j 9 auﬁw; into it and go to wherevef—hia;gfandmezhex—waa—a“d kill
I':§ jol/l her. That's what they discussed.

- 11 And on November the 5th, 1984, unbellevable as it seems,

: ‘;‘ iz || they got into Tom Akexs’ car. Now, L need to tell you where they

1 s :

14 Andftheie4waﬂganuthexgpersgngaggggat location at that time.
% 16 || Hi® name is John Lucas., And you’re going to hear from John
: i 18 ([ Lucag. He will tell you what went on before and afterali of
Hi i 17 || this occurred. . t the house,
:; 18 || locked the dbor behind everybody, went to aleep; and when they
‘ 19 || came back they woke him up, and he let them in.
20 T}l E ;7 t d driving out
5 ‘
j‘ 22 || Gordon'e wer@ peacaEully aieeping in their own beds, oblivious to
il 23 what fate aw?ited them.
é:‘ ?4 On the way out to the Washburn address they wanted I
ﬁ; 26
it
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— 2
i ; all the desert and fired it, and it worked. Boy, did it work!
Lo ‘ ' ]
¥ 4 They got back into the car. They went to the Washburn
3
s
7|l diagrams that fairly clearly establish whers all of these things
‘ ! ‘8 océurrad--whére the. car was parked, what 1t was in relationship
R gl to the house, where the trailer was in relationship to
A -
P 1w
{E 11 || there, wasm to go to the traller while the other five went to the
T 12 || house.
i&]i 3 audic
Aol I
iUSE
e 14
Jo 15 || presence of mind te know that they wented to listen to some music
T 16 || after they d@id whatever they were going to go do. And so he did
1 . :
: ] 17 tJ.: . ; ! ¥ E
1 18 While he was at the traller and everyone else had left and
19 || headed over toward the house, he heard some things. He heard
1 20 || window breaking, He heard & woman scream, He heard & couple of
| ] 2+ thr : even
[ . ' | .
22 || other shots. He got scared to death. He ran back to the car,
L : ‘ ‘
: 23 || HEe tried to start it. You’ll learn that he was out of there,
; 24| One way of the other, whether they weres with him or not; he was
i
IV-99




-2 (g

While he was trylng to start his car, it wouldn't-startof

all tnings"‘Tt4wouidnLt—tﬁfﬂ—everT—gﬂahnnygﬂaygLughgtt game on

rhe scene carrying the very short- parreled .22 rifle that he had

peen assigned to back up Randy Moore with. And he LoO geemed &

5 little kit nervous. And togather*they—trie&—tegstaxtgzhegcar+44f
—s I and they datd:

7 And about the time they gtarted the car, up came the othex

g | four gentleman. They came from the Ifront of the houme; 5853 ——

g || Waghbura. And they were-all excited and agitated, and they got
1|l in the car, and off they went

1 on the way home, pack to the North 13th apartment ot Randy
12 || Moore, they Btopped and decided to bury the cartridges that they
5| had and the rifles out—in the desert and the plstol. Well, some
1% of the bullets and cartridges they did bury. For whatever reasoni
15 || they decided not to bury the rifles. And they decided that what
16 || they would do instead is get rid of them-at—some other location.
17 Phey got: back into Tom Akers!’ El Camino, and they went home.
18 || They went back to Randy Moore's apartment; and John Lucas, a8 I
19| said before, let them Iin. And he's going to tell you that they |
20 ﬁéf@‘fﬁﬁiiY‘ﬁgitatE&ngThﬂ¥4WE£E—E¥ei€ed}4thE¥4HerB talking; they
é# we#e—deinggailntgofgnhings. And they had things with them.

22 | And they went to the kitchen table, and they all got arcund
23 the kitchen table, and one of them had a women's wa 1let. —And

54 they Went—thﬁﬁughgth&%—waiietTgandAitghad jdentification and

o

carda and th@ngs like wallets normally do. They burned that
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; 1 wtt. v
éi 2 that $8 and went to the store and bought smome beer so they could
El g || drink some beer while they were listening to their rock and roll
:; 4 | after they just brutally murdered two people.
- 5 John Lucas will tell you that they described what they had

gl done. They talked about thelir various roleg, and it was pretty

2|l mich 1ike they had planned. They weat up to the window, and

g8 || Randy Moore had Dale Flanagan's knife, and he tried to cut out

g | or he did cut out the screen that was over the window. Remember
; soll the knife, because we're going to come back to it; it’‘s an
% 11 || interesating part of thie case.

12 He cut the moreen out, and they took the stick that they had
RE fail with them, and it Look several thumps, but they finally broke the
ff. 14 || window in.
f: 16 Now, befors we get into the house understand this--that the
E' 16 [ way the Gordon’s lived, it was a two-story house. II you go into
.S 47 that window that we’re talking about and you make an immediate
}: 18 || tuzn to your right, you’'re walking right into the beadroom of Mrd.
f 19 || Flanagan. And just immediately beforg you walk into that
2 20 [ bedroom;—to ?Gur left are #tairs that go up stairs where Mr
: 21 | Flanagan wag sleeping, They were both asleep whea this waa going
{ 2z || on.
: 23
g 24 |l he went into the window. He turned right. He walked past the

2% (| stairway. ﬁe walked into his grandmother’s bedroom, and she wag
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..; .

|| Just awakéﬁiﬁgf“shé+d‘been‘sound*asteepf—getting—ﬂp—preb&b%y————

£ ten or fifteen feet

i '~ allaway from hex.

4 And he told these guys is what he did@ wae he jumped on the
)

g-hd in the head. And ha killed hex.

7 Randy Moore in . the meantime stayed outside, and he was

8 || Looking through the window and watching what was happening. The

10| the stairs, obviously. There's a lot of noise now.

™
i |

11 And as he came down the stalrs Randy Moore squeazad O

s f s34l A bullet was fired from Johnny Ray Luckett’s gun, as well, The
14 || grandfather, as you’re going to see from the pictures, fell at

15 || the bottom of the stairs., Hies wife was alresdy laying on the

Y WL

.3 | T | |
e, deceaped

17 The testimony that you’re going to hear, somebody’s going to

18 || read Dr. Green’s testimony to you from the last hearing. You're

o0 ll crawl the short distance from the bottom of the gtalrs to where

ilisl . 21|lhis body was ultimately found in the doorway of hie wife, going

22 toward hip wife’'s room, into his wife's room
: 23 randy Moore--this fellow right here in court, Randy Mooxe--
j gg gaid to Dna{QﬁJﬂMﬂﬂliﬁﬂmﬁE {or to all of them probably), and T
i 25 waﬁt to you im:.'a listen to these words, because they are the words

1 IV-102

SOUTHWEST TRANSCRIPTS, INC.

FEDERALLY APPROVED TRANSCRIPTION JBRVICE

309 ARNOLD STREBT - LAS VEGAS, NV 89106 (702} 3B4-08%0

SAS889

QTINAQ
oJU40

~
10



228 PEOL

that we are golng to prove character with, 1ot just the killing, |

but the etate of mind that a person has after that.

He pald words to thim effect. The grandfather was squlrming

| on the floor, and so I went up to him and put another one in his

; §|| head, Now, there wasn’t a bullet in the grandfather’s head; but—
7; : g that
;:é. 7il believed happened. And we can only take his words at face value.
i‘ 8 Roy McDowell in the meantime had gone into the living room
‘i 9 || area where Dale Flanagan instructed him there would be a purse
i?‘ : soll found tn the upper reaches of the closet. And he went in there,
iﬁé.: 41|| and he found the purse. He took the wallet that I’ve told you
::i? 12 || about from the purse, He pushed furniture around and moved
f 19 || things around (maybe other people helped him; I'm not sure about
i 1|l that), and then he made it lock like a burglary.
— 15 And Johpny Ray: Luckett had fired the other shot in backing
j 16 up;Randy Moore in the killing of the grandfather. That's what
E ; 171l these individuals did. That’'s who they are.
% 18 The knife--now I told you I'd get back to the knife, The
i 18 || knife was dropped by the side window, left there by these fooligh]
3-5 20 young‘peopleﬁ And the police, when they came to investigate the
:g‘ 21|l seéne, they found that knife. This knife was a knife that was
3 2 fadrly distinctive. It was bought a Cutlery World at the Meadows
23 Mail. Dale Flanagan, by the way, worked at McDonald's in the
24 [ Meadows ;, ' 18,
25 During the ﬂﬁn?ﬂegnfgtheginueﬂtigation. there was a
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EER:3 0 (g

detective by the name of Burt Levom. Okay. Burt had occasion to

go to the trailer where Dale Flanagan still lived after the

2

sl killings. And he had a conversation with Dals, and he told him |
4|l that they’d found a knife out there. And I don't recall the rest:
5 || of the conversatiomn, nut‘the‘tmportant—paftgef—itgiagthatADalaggf
s | became aware that they had this knife that he knew belonged to

7/t him and could he traced to him.

A And so he got ahold of Tommy Akerd. Tommy Akers, 1f you'll
9 rememwmrmr%e&mﬁwwm&mmg and
16 got the tapes. He took Tommy Akers over LO the Meadows Mall to

41 |l cutlery World and gave Tommy Akers $35, and he had him go into

12

13

4 Enter 3 woman--a girl at that time--by the name of Angela

16 || Saldana. An{:_{ala will testify before you. She had just become
16 || the girlfriemi of Dale Planagan. —Anéd they had a nice

1:7 r%;ationghip_ggmg_on, She didn't know -- she knew about the

18|l killings, but she didn't know who had committed the killings.

19 || But Dale was talking to her and tslling her different things, and— —
21

o2 || "Lock at this. The cops think they have my knife, but here it

23l is. ™

24| And she said, "But that looks brand new.' And he said,

26 "w;ell. 1 kndw that, but they don’t know it, and they'll never
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o 1 KBQWWWM;
?ﬁ ;; | 2 andghegwasgstillgputtlngggngsome sort of a cover-up.
;?” 3 The guns were finally disposed of. My memory's golng to
jﬁ 4| fail me now. T think it was John Tucas and Randy Moore took the
e ol guns
QE‘, ! 8 c1;ffg, very popular place with a lot of the kids. And they tock
i 7 the gundg, and they threw them off the clifts out into the water:
f ’ ﬁ And later Johnm Lucas {(if I'm right as to that’s who it was, and
; i I m-pretty sﬁxegitgwaalfghefgin_being interviewed by the police,
é; ; gﬁ told them that the Quns would be located out thevre, And they¥ got
| | 11 || Park Servica:Ranger divers to go out. Amd, lo and behaid,thﬂahi
: 12| found the two .22 caliber rifles that had been used in this |
f} | 15}t killing.
?E 14 We know that independent of what anybody said, becauae the
:E:: 15 || First witness you're going'to meet ig an individual by the nane
r 1i f6]-of Dan Connell. And Dan is a criminaligt, an I1.D. specialist
I} : t . {7 with the Lag Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. He went to
: 18 || the =cene out at the Gordon’s house right ag soon as they Kknew
';:L.I 20 H&;@#&atadaagscﬂnegdiagxam that you’ll be seeing. He
} %. : t 21 collacted bullete and bullet cagings, samples of blood, all sortd
=¥'“ ‘ 22|l of. things, the knife, anything he could find that was valuable to
::, 28 the ﬂﬁiﬂ%iﬁﬂrﬂfﬁ%hiﬁ*&&seT——And—h&—tﬂﬂkgthﬁgbullﬁts and the
lfé; | éd bullatggaainbs dnd turned them over to an individual, who you
}%5 25 will not meet, but you will hear abcut his teatimony--a man by
IV-105
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the name of Richard Good; he also works in the Criminalilst

! 1

i ol Bugeau. And he is a fizearms examiner. And he has the capacity
:, gl to takegbullétagwhich have been Pired and found elther on the
ﬁ : 4l floor or in somebody’s body and match thodé up, oL attempt—to
: f : 5| match tnoEE‘UPT‘tU‘partiﬂuiar‘gﬁﬂSngﬁﬂd—hegalﬁg—haﬁgthegahilityg
i 6| to take the ¢asing, which is the little part of the bullet that |
ﬁ i 7|l had the gunpowder in it that's left over after the gun 18 fired,
;L : é and match those to particular gunET"ﬁnﬁ‘hEAdid—that—iﬂ—Ehis
2N o || particular case.
. . {o And his temtimony was that insofar as the bullets he
‘;E. 11| recovered are concerned, they were conaistent with the gemi=
%f?jé 1? automatic rifle that uandy*Muorehadbeenearfyingaﬂdshaatingf{
ﬁ; | 18 He%eaﬂidﬂLt—aay—ﬁef—suxeTgbecauaegthaghullgggggre too badly

f 14l deformed, and go he couldn’t make a posltive identification. He
:é T was able to take the casings, howsver, and match the casings
1€3 16 || directly to thHt‘gnnT“ﬁﬁ&‘hiﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁim95¥—W&B—that—thﬂrﬂgﬂaB no

17 doubt that that gun had fired the cagings.

— 18 (Pause)

j;% {9 I bette? gee where I am. I'm going to forget something — | —

20l heve. |

%? 2 (Pause)

'éz Back tcjnngala Saldana. Angela; Dale's girlfriend at the

B 23 time, was hm —_one

fj 24 {rmonth after—%he—kiliiugs*gﬁhndgnalegatgnhat time was upset with

ﬁé‘ ; gﬁ her, and tha# were digcussing her prior relatilonships with other
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2
f 3 And somewhers along the line he juet blurted out words to
- 4| the effect again, "Well, how do you llke thim? I did it I
; ‘ 6| killed my grand
.1- 6 estified4te—Ehat—angfrontgofgtheglast trial and will come here
1: : 71l before you apd testify to somewhat the same thing.
{1 ‘E a The arresta--for whatever noLe you*mightgtake—af—thiﬁ'}aakef
9 Iuckett and |
i& ' 10 M:Dowellgwerégarxaated on December the 20th, 1984. Tommy Akers {
A KR ‘15 on'that‘aame date, December the 20th; Walsh on the 22und of
?{ 12 || January, 1985; and Moore on the 23rd, the next day. And
13| interesting, about Randy Moore, he was arregted while in Mexico
ﬁ 14 on:fhegxun;gpagwas headed south and trying to get away, but he
l¥ - 15 || was arrasted;and brought back to this jurisdictlom.
l-1ﬁ. The triﬁl was‘haﬁigaagyﬁnLve—aiigheade—in—laas*441hsaagtmu
17l defendants -- let me back up.
18 Tommy Akers you’re going to learn--the driver of the EL
| 19 C&mino--pledlguilty to voluntary manglaughter. —And he testified
20 fo?; the W%webmo&%wea five years
21 ll probation, aﬁd ne has now been taken off of probation. And
1 e ymu 11 see that he's pretty well straightenad his life out,
; 23 Micnael§Wﬁiah‘pied‘guiity*tﬂ#mnrﬁef—ef—the—%ixat—degreafga“,
24 ’ : posaibility of
?5
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that was, but it was something in that ballpark,

; g 2
E& : 3 These two gentlemen aﬁd Johnny Ray Luckett and Roy McDowell
A
ﬁ ﬁ‘i. 8 wers all found guilty of exactly the same thing.
J 7 ‘ They were ail found gullty of three conspiracies: a
? ? g comapiracy to burglarize the house, a conspiracy to rob with the
' ol uge of a_daa.dluea;mn_on_the_pmpettuf_the Gordons, ahd a
10 coﬁapiracy té murder the Gordens. They were also convicted of
‘ 1 11| the burglary, of the robbery with uaé of a deadly weaporn. And
L 5 szl £ 1 arl Gordon
- 15 and the murder of Colleen Gordon.
| 14 Roy McDowell received -- and I'm going to get this wrong
I | . ?;5 again; I think he received lives without the possibility of
B 18]l parole, as did Johany Ray Luckett, but Johnny Ray’'s were a little
. 17 || stiffer than Roy’s, I think Johnny Ray got consecutive, and Roy
* 18 || got concurreiat, put again we’ll look at that when we getL down to
9]l it :
20 and umw_hawt_heae two Iindividuals who now need
21| to be sentenged in 1995,
o .
2 .
24 ciﬁcumstancep are in thig case, and we must do that out of
%

necessity in the jury eelection pericd. Now I'm going to tell
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viéu+4and4iﬁ;¥ﬂugaggdgcide, aggravate thisg first-degree murder

case to the extent that you will be able to view it as a death

a3
: 4 || penalty case, and you will be able to deliberate as to that—
— g || particular igsue.
; é There ayre four. The first one was -- and I‘m not going to
7|} read them as.they are stated in the paperwork. Jou're going toO
: 8
0 ‘
? 10 The first one is that these two men, by murdering each of
11 || the grandparénts, created a risk of great harm to someone elee,
: 12 ]
1:3 to Carl. And they killed Carl and ¢reated a great risk of harm
! 14 || to hig wifa.f
o 15
s |
— 16
! '
i j7|l they’ve already been convicted of thé burglary.
18

The other, the third cone, 1s that they committed the mordersy

copvictad of the rcbberies.

And the last is for the purpose of monetary gain. And as

R

you're goingito-hEHTT‘DHIE%‘trUiY"bEiiEVEd“thﬁt“h&“waE going

to—galn monhetarily from having done thim--and not only

mopetarily, but with some other goods. And Randy believed

R

i

that Dale was going to share this--not only with Randy, but

IV-103

SOUTHWEST TRANSCRIPTS, INC.

FEDERALLY APFROVED TRANSCRIFTION SERVICE

309 ARNOLD STREET LAS VEGAS, NV 83106 {702) ABG-0B)0

SA896

SJP064883



e —q [[with the otheér four codefendante:
H Hi . ‘. j ' .

2 _ mhat'g the evidence. That’'s what this case is all about.

3 You're now going to hear evidence a little blt today, some on

A Monday probably, maybe & 7

5"WE+1i*aIguu hU you-

8 : Pleasef;liatangnggigggg;gfully. Listen to both sides,
ST 7 q||uisten to whatever the Defense has to say about thelr case.
gl You're ultimately going to woigh it against the things that I

gﬂd I'm- sure once yol tve done all of this, you’ll

<
-
[
4]
b1
I.L

et 10l} come to the one and only appropriate decision that really, truly

11 || fit® not so much this case, but those two individoals right

S 12 || there,
1? 13 ——Thank ypu, -very much
i EES | " DEFENDANT FLANAGAN’Y OPENING STATEMENT
ﬁ; 19 M3, : & n, a Clark County tfury

Fi 18 did 1in fact conviet thepe two men in the murders of Carl and
1

leen Gordon, oceurring on or about November 5th, or &th of

18|l 1984. That was nearly eleven years ago, when these boys were

i9 || teenagers. They are now men,
20 Quite frankly in that regard it is a little difficult to

21|} know exactly what to say at this point. The reason that 1 say

22 || that i8 that there 1is not a cold, emotlonxeaa“mzntaigca¢g ulation

) En&l’l Yyou (.-d.[.l‘ INAKS

24 fh*ggcaae+44mhimgiagankemntinna1 type of proceeding.

o) . The jury's verdict of gullt as you've heard sc many times ig
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not the subject of this proceeding. What is the subjectof this

proceedin 5o 8t AL AF ¢ and shat meang they

e -

may spend the reat of their lives in prison.

Ag you've been told, tha hearing wiil be conductad pomewhat

;EL- 5| 1ike a erial.
é ?‘ é thﬂasses—aS+M¥T—Seatongtalked about. Then the Defense will call
if' 7l witnesses, and you'll be instructed on the law. Then you will
@:, 8 retire to reach your verdict.
?j- ] . I am‘confiﬁent*that—aftef—a%lgeﬁ—thazghasgpaaaad+4ynu4wilL47
;iﬂ- 16 find that the only punishment that mperves the ends of justice in
:éf {j this case, the only locgical and appropriate puniahment to ilmpose
€€ —15| on these two men, eleven years after the murders and ten years
?E; 13 after—the—ﬁu%yLS—vardietT—is—;egsendgthem5togpriaon for life.
f{: 14 The State will be calling a number of witnesses who knew
fiﬁ 16 || these two ap hoys, who knew.tham on or about the S5th and 6th of
s 18 || Noverber 1984

17| them samewha;—aggbgysfgbutgknomgthsm'alao as men, know the people

18 || they have beboma, aﬁd can shed light on the men that they are

19 || now- -the manéwho stand before you to be Judged:

@"

21 thangwhatgyoﬁkmillghgar about what transpired on or around

22 || November suhi and 6th of 1984. You will hear from the State's

23 evidence a portlon of the canvas. Granted, it is the portion

24 tha gets—them4be£9¥E—¥Qu—£9r4thisgpxﬂceﬂﬂina but there 18 so

28 [t much more to these two men that you have yet to hear about. And
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one of which will be the Reverend Dean Haywood. Reverend

On behalf of Dale, we will ba ralling a number of witnesgded,

and he will come before you and talk to you about the ten

years that he has known Dale.

He will tell you sbhout the

Along that pame vein, Jan Hoffman will be called as a

witnessm.

She similarly will talk to you about the relatiouship

cokr@apondenbegthatgaheisghadguith him for a number of years, the

very apecialirelationship that she shares with him, and the

special relationghip that Dale

shared with her husband whe 1is now

whagdiedggﬁggghgart attach, as vou will learn, several years ago

ain Gary Hoffman,

will reprndubed for, you from a prilor proceedings.

wi1l41earnf4BudALauitygwaagagguardgat the Nevada State prison in

Carson City for about a year or a year and a half while Dale and

Iv-112

SOUTHWEST TRANSCRIPTS, INC.

PEDERALLY APPROVED TRANSCRIPTION SERVICE

309 ARNOLD STREET LAS VEGAS, NV 89106

(702) 386-0830

SJPD04886



= [l
= [
s iR ;
ca 1],
s Randy were incarcEratﬂd‘therangﬁﬂé—h&—Will—LEll4¥Dugﬂhat during
o 1
§p o the time that he had contact with them, they were virtually
I _
- 4|l trouble-free inmates. They were model prisoners who didm*t
i ' i ‘
LH 4 || really cause anyone any trouhle‘at‘aiiT4—And—we—wi}ing—askingggf
= ]
:1'1"
A "
i ’
:f? 7 Almo we will be calling Colleen Flanagan McWhirter, who i8 —
¥ s | Daters younger sister by three years. She will tell you about
e 9 what—B&%e—iﬁ*like—am—aghrcthar+445ha4will paint a portralt of an
i‘ﬂ‘ 10t older brother who was caring and compassionate and in her words, 1
1 41| "alwaye there for her.”
i:' 12 anE‘wiii*teii*yougalsﬁga—ﬂumber;eﬁ—thingagthatgﬂi11 be very
;f ; ya{l-hard for you to hear, but also very necessary for you to hear.
P 14|l She will talk to you in detail about the manner in which she and
i : :
qu 16 || Dale suffered ame ChiLdrEﬁ‘at‘thE‘handﬁ‘ﬂf‘a‘VEfY‘abﬁﬂ*Vergrage“
_ 18 fil1edT—vieieﬂt—f&therT——Bhegwillgexg1ain to you what that wap
5 17l Like
18 It is important for you to understand that, ladies and
19 || gentlemen, néuause*ynugcannﬁt—ﬁﬁdefstané—%hE—mangthatgsitagingggf444447
20|l Front of you without understanding the boy who grew up in that
: 21 anﬁirnnmgnt. You cannot understand him without understanding
o ) .
' . 22|l that., And ybu cannot judge him without weighing that—very, very
'1,23 carefuliy-
24 Careen will tell you about that boy. Bhe will tell you
o8 || about the boy who moved ocut of the famlly home at the age of 15
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. i
' . . .

ﬂ H? Ty becaugse he was so tired of his father’s abuse, who moved out at

15 ro face the world on his own, to go to tencth grade and support

™

s || himgelf in a-full-time job and take care ot himpelf and face Llife

I 4| alone a8 @ boy, as gn adolescents
3 5 It is no secret, ladies and gentlemen, that we will be

gll asking you at the conclusion of thim case to deal compassionataly

7|| with Dale. As I mentioned garlisr, it iz a very emotional type |

— 8 || procesding.

9 _ And T w | would implore you, a8 you listen to

ol the evidence do to so with both your heads and your hearts. 1

i 11 || submit to you that you wilT need both in & couple of days when 1t
. —1z uu;‘ﬁeﬁ time to judge him.
: 4_'3 Thank you. . |
.éi= 14 T DEFENDANT MOORETS OPENING STATEMENT
= 15 . SCHIEBCK: Good < RO adies nd gean amen

18 YaaT—iE4ia4aftexnﬂon+4gltgmasgmgxgigggmhen Mr. Seaton started,

17|l and we've reached the afternoon now.

o0 i Moore
E §1 Let me remind you, as the Judge recited Lo when he gave you
;. 22 || your genaraq ingtruvtions, that what-you hear from the attorneys
! éa i the cage in pot evidence. The recital from Mr., Seaton in his

]

24 oﬁeninq statement is not the evidence in the case, The evidence

3;;‘_5 " g6|| that you will hear and coneider ig the gvidence that will coms
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e ®

i Erom the witnese stand,
"

2 Likewise, Mr. Ssaton’s summary of what the law is with

s || respect to the aggravating circumstances they’'ve alleged ie just

o ooy L T . 1T e A apmyy A
Nl ! i ‘ [ =¥y [~9 "3 e : » ; el AR L VS W

you by Judge Guy at the conelupion of the cage in the form of

g|| formal jury instructions. It is from those instructions that you

7 will make the declglon that has €o ba made 1n this case. And to

H Y - firawmA oA o
B LLF . [= QW) r WYLy ALLVA LY A -
£ - g|l evidence that's admitted and apply the law to those facts.
fiﬁ} .10 as I stand before vou here this afternoon, we’re in a unique

] 17 || procedural posture. Ag a defense attorney I would like mothing

12 || better than to stand before you right now and argue the guilt or
l‘ AL L - IU\A .I-.l-ﬂl.l.h kW u.l.uun— Rt e H\‘--‘-Jnl# ot e

.18 |l innocence ofimg‘clignt. but I can’t do that, bacause we are

14 || conatrained that you must accept the fact that a prior jury has

i "47]| that and not:sgtand before you and argue guilt, even though we

would all like to do that.

——The facts of the conviction are not what we‘re here about; ||

becauge of the unigue procedural posture. What we’re here about

ﬁ ig what is the‘appropriate punighment to be imposed in this case.

A0 2z Anﬁ juring the four days of jury selection, you’'ve heard the
23 :
7§é; 24
26 [| punishment.. " There's not two.that are punishment,and one that ia
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3 In a capltal case such as thig there is really a two-prong
o 4 mechanigm that the Judge will tell you about at the conclusion of
| j; 5 One prong
| 6
" 7 || circumstances, and are those aggravating circumstances outweighed I
B ; 8 by;mitigatiné ¢ircumftances? Very mechanical yes Or nNo anpwers
o ol to those questions: |
fi§;, 10 And then there’s a discretionary prong, or discretionary | E
T ? 11 coﬁponent, to the proceps, and that is: Once you are allowed to
% 12 || consider the death penalty, should we or phould we not impose LIt?
— 12
1
';‘ 15 || discretion to conslder that pessible punishment. .
T,f; 19 We will presenting evidence that is coneistent with the |
B 17 | :
‘ 18 atﬁﬂrnnnnlggﬁudngvity also ia acquainted with Randy Mcore and
h?ﬂ? 19 || will describe hig relatlonship while Randy wae IincCarcerated. He
| L
21
1 :% .23 _ _You'll #e hearing from a friend of Randy from back while he
éé ”i ,?2@ war in Junio# High School and High &School by the name of Bhelly
Rl -2¢|| Bl 1
2
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- 1
1.
SR 2 We'll hear from Randy’s mother, Lindy Moore, who will talk
a|[ about his childhood and what he went through as he was growing
) 4 || up, some of the difficulties in his life and some of the
i“ﬁi' 5|l achievements in his life prior to November of 1984.
| & You will hear that Randy, just s with Dale, has no prior
. . 7|| ¥ignificant history. And the reason I use thoge exact words,
3 g [ "prior significvant criminal history,* because you will be told at
T g the conclusion of the case that that is in fact a statutory
il ‘ :
1HEEN j0 /| mitigating circumstance that you must consgider.
15 Likewise, youth is a gtatutory mitigating circumstance that
1z|[ you will be told to consider in this case:
; 18 You
4 14|l to do with the circumstances of the case or of the character or
‘L 16| of the background or of the recent past of Thepe Two youung men,
B 16
:f ‘i 17 The law in the state of Nevada provides that a jury can
B t ' . ‘
;ﬂi,! 18 || decide that anything they want can be a mitigating circumstance.
| : = - - 5 i
EREI 19 |[ It is not a mutually exclusive list. This jury or amy jury im& | |
R "
KIS . il
T
T . —21
A —
Té- - 23
24
L?'i .
26 || circumstances which must be proven beyond a reascnable doubt
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unanimously to the jury, mitigating circumstances do not have to

‘ﬁ 2|l be proven beyond a reasonable doubt and do not have to be proven
“ 3 || unanimoualy, In other wordg, any one single juror can decide in
-ﬁ : a [ theirmind that there is the presence of one or more aggravating
ﬁ f 5 cifcumﬁlangg§¢4ﬂhggh§r or not any other jurcor agrees with that
i g|| decision.
f; 7 That juror ther
;
:? oll whatever aggravating eircumstances the entire panel has found
2! 10 || unanimously.
;i 11 One final point before I end, mitigating circumstances are
:i 12l not excuses for the commission of a crime, they are not
fg 14 juatificatioﬁ for commission of a crime, and they are not a
?%{; 14 || defense to the commiselon OF a crime. They are simply items
i 15
i 16}l case. We do not expect that the jury will go back and find that
=;' : 17 || because there are mitigating circumstances that somehow the crime
 % ' 18| should e excused, justified, or found not to have been
20 What we do ask is that you find that those mitigating
ERE 21| cizrcumstances compel a sentence of Llife in this case.
ﬁ,7  2z Thank you, very much.
;f; - 28 THE COURT: Mr. Seaton?
| 24 MR. SEATON: Call Dan Connell.
25 DANIEL M. CONNELL, PLAINTIFF'S WITNESS, SWORN
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LI

; % 1 THE CLERK: Thank YOUT“?Ou*maY‘b34ﬂeﬁted.
f; 2 DIRECT EXAMINATION
S 5| BY MR, SEATON:
* 5}} 4 Q Would you please state your name and spell your last
F{ j E s || name for the Court Recorder?
: 8 A  Daniel M, Connell, C-O-N-N-E-L-L.
'f 7 Q And what is your profession or occupation, Mr. Connell?
i 8 A Currently employed parxt-time with the Las Vegas
g || Metropolitan ‘Pollce Department‘&ﬁ—a—iatentgp£ine—exam*ﬂar

i 10 o You say currently. How long have you been employed
4l with them?
‘? 12 A Since late November of last year. T retired from the
:ylg 13 LEE‘Végﬁﬁ‘MﬁtrﬂpwiitangPﬁii€&ADEp&ftmEHE—AEr*1 of 1994.

v ! 1% Q And for how long a period of time had you worked for
: ‘ 16}l them?
»? 18 A Twenty-eight years.
%?; , 17 Q Tn-what—capacity?

é;% 18 A As a patrol officer, in the Detective Bureau and 22

E 1 || years in the Criminalistics Bureau.

E : ; ‘20 Q What is the Criminalistic Bureau?
f : j 21 P23 Th? criminalistics Bureau is that part of the
é E | 22 deﬁartmsntgthaigpgrtains to crime scene investigation and the
?"; 23 || examination of evidence collscted by personnel within the
;;J‘E 24 CriminalianiésfEureau4andfar—ﬂffiﬂersgwizhingeuegdeparbmant or
jk 26 || other agencies.
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. 1 " Okay. ' ’
2 .

e 3 A That is correct.
| 4 Q On November the 5th, 1984, were you so employaed?
;H ‘? 5 A I was.
8 0 And did you go to a residence located at 5851 Washburn

l -} Road?
8 A T did.
. g Q And that was here in Clark County, Nevada?
.; 10 A Thst is correct.
" Q When you went into the -- after you finisghed your
i 12|l investigation, did you prepare a giagram?
i 13 & Y%s,—I—did,—&nd—eh&Has—ﬂér—anotheMearing
14 Q Yes, And is this dlagram, which has been marked as
15|} State’s Exhibit 87, is that the dlagram which you made oY that
| 19 || other hearing?
{ | WA !esT—Lt4$.
18 Q and thig was the exhibit that was utilized in that
| 19 || other hearing?
20 A Thatis correct-
e 21 Q  It!s a little dog-eared now. While you were there, did
’ | 22 [ you take a number of photographe of the address, 5851 Washburn,
i 23| both ineide the house and outside?
—24 A I-dig-

! 25 0 Okgjgv. And we have utilized those photographs to some
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That 18 correct

n

A
Q Just in your own words, very broadly describe that

' ' 4 || houme and the interior of it.
‘ 5 A Ckay. The house is equivalent to about a two-story-

2 gl plus house, Tt was at the end of a dirt road at the time,

7 || Waghburn Avepue., It faced to the nerth, 'The entrance to the

‘ ] 8[| house was from & driveway that led to the garage. The Nouse was

IVE gl then prima n the back of the garage. Af you went into the

N 10 || house, which would have been -- the door wag at the northeast

; 11 {| corner of a living room/dining room area. As you entered this

| t2[[area, which cvontained the dining room ares and the Living room,

i 13|l it was a vaulted ceiling. There wae a second floor which

‘ 14 || contained a bedroom on the back half of the house, There wag

; 15 || another bedroom down on the £iret floor. The firet floor also

I i 16 contained a kitchen; utility room and laundry area.

' 17 Q We'll get to this in & moment Go ahead

H 18 A The dining area was jimmediately -- may I refer to the

N P 19 || diagram? '

20 o

| 2)lgood time, 18 T want to show the jury pretty much what this place
22l logked like, both Ly the use of the dlagram, Exhibit 87, and the
23 exhibits that I'm holding in my hand now, and have you come down

24l in front of the jury and use both of theose to explain as rapidly

e X '

2|l ag possible dvhat the acene looked like,
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, ‘
- ® ®
n !
1 Would you look at these photographs, which 111 read into
: 2\l the record are Exhihite 1, 14, 15, 18, 21, 41, 43, 44, 49, 51,
}E _; qll 62, 65, 71, 7% and 807 First of all, lecok at those and tell us
ﬂfi:! 4 || 1f those 1ndeed do depict the scene at the time you went out
oo e At o
= 5| there and did your investigation;
i 8 A Yes, with the exception of No. €2 and No. 71, which
52 7|| were taken by a -- they’re asrial photographs and they were taken
?; i || PY a person known as Ken Parsone the following day, which would

.'! gl have bean on the 7th.
- 10 0 You’re famildiar with what those photographs -- the
11 || exhibit that you juat mentioned?
‘t ) g A Yeg, I am.
; 13 Q And-do- they rel ' ?
I 14 A Yes, they do.
; 15 Q They are indeed the aerial photographe of the area the
i 16| house is located in, are they not?

L 17 A That i8 correct.

B 18 Q Taking those photographs, would you step down in front
( 1g|| o the jury and -- Jet’s do It this way. Filrst of all, carry

f 20 || them all

’ 21 || larga Jury h;wa 80

i
f L. 22 || in two or thtee different gegments. What I'd like you to do is
T E 23 || wee the photographs and Just describe each one, show it £o the
L . '
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. : ol investigator of this particular cfima scene.,
: 3 ' A The first photagraph Is indicated the front -- the
! ‘ 4 :ifet‘. photograph 18 indicated as the front of the resldence.
Ay & 0 And where is the front entrance of the reasidence on
}'.-, y gll Exhibit 872
o 7 A This would be the front entrance. oOn the diagram the |
S oll and this would be the front entrance. The photograph was taken |
' 10!l Llooking this way.
1 Q g0 the entrance would be off to the right of the
4 12|l diagram? ‘
. | 12 A That is correct.
‘ | 14 Q All right. Thank you.
15 A The front door entrance would be right here. AaAnd in
16 theﬂghgt@g;a,g}hq;heMMnMould be in this spot
: __q7|l xight over here.
j 19 Q The bottom right-hand corner of the -- or left-hand
| 20 a Yes
21 Q  Okay. The next photograph, im that No. 47
A It would be No. 14.
23 Q 14, If there are two there that seem to depict the
24 || game scene but from different angles, let’s show them at the same
.25 time if we cén.
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All ricght
et~ inialind

»

W

A No. 14 shows the west side of the residence,

[ 4 || specifically the west living room window. It shows & bush there;
| sl it i circled indicating the window area. That would be this
gl window right here that’s indicated on the diagram, and that would
: = || be the southwest window of the living room.
j B (9] And the mext two pictures I believe are different
f 9 pictures of the same window?
10 A No, 15 and No. 18 are photographs of that same window,
11 || They are indicating the condition,..
12 o) Jumﬂ:—le—answer if you can:
; 13 A
| 14 Q And what was@ the condition of that window?
18 A The smolar screen was cut and the glass was broken out
18 |[ of the window.
17 Q All right. What ig the next photograph in order if you
18 || would, Dlaasé?
19 A The next photograph is No. 21, and that is showing the |
2= 3 = e downsta B hegdroon. ndicates o s Vs
21 Itialaogindibateagblcnﬂgapatnargthatgiﬂglacated on the wall.
éz That ig -- bé the south wall of the living room, leading up to
i 23 || £he second fioor.
f 24 Q Point to that on the diagram 87 if you would, please,
E 25 And it also shows the position of the malae viectim,
| IV-124
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n

that are indiicated in the photograph. The blcood spatter is in

this particular area. And the male victim, shown here, ig on the

|
- - 3
!
: 4[| Tioor,
5 Q All right. If we can see the next picture, please.
a A The next plcture, No. 41, is showing the top torso and
71| the head of the male victim plus the legs of the female victim,

9 Q On the diagram it shows the location of the two bodies,
10|| I=2 that as accurately drawn as you could make it relative to the
i1 || poeitions that they were aetuslly fourd in?d— |
12 A That ls correct.
18 Q All right.
14 A No. 43 shows the back and head area of the male victim,
16 | ‘
18|l tocated up on his shoulder.

% 17 Q Is everyona getting enough time to see these?
18 A No. 44 again ig showing the head area of the male

indicates thg cne foot -- it would be the right foot of the

famale victim.

22 No. 49 would be slhiowing the head area of the female victim;

23|l specifically what appears to be a black stain on her clothing

24 || That is the purpose for the ruler in the photograph, to show the
gize, the reiativa gize.
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1 Q Do you, oOf your owm knowledge, know what that black ——
] pl[ Btain-was?
- 3 A It appeared to be a sooty stain mimilar to gunpowder.
f 2 i 4 Q When you shoot guna they leave a gquopowder resgidue? |
E I 3 A Thay can, yes,
8 Q Go re.
’ 7 A Okéty. No. 51 18 the overall bedroom area, showing this
‘ i s || portion right here, gpecifically how the female victim was
— oll 1ocated cn the bed. There’s also a string in the photograph too |

soll that was placed there by myself to determine possible bullet

o S 11| directory of a projectile that struck the bedroom door.

‘ 12 No. &2 ;mmnhmmfmeﬁe%&%&m
1
'.r — — 43| by Ms. Parsons. It shows the overall layout of the house, where t

i f " 4allit sits on rhe lot, the condition of .the area surrounding it,

5 " 36| which was basically at that time open desert.

17l the west side of the house, primarlly the location of the trailer

18| in relationship to the house itself, No. 71 is agaln another
19 || aerial photograph looking towards the front of the house. This
20| again wae taken on the following day.

21 __No. 79 is a photograph of the closet area in the living

22 || room, which ig indicated right here on the dlagram. No. 80 i =

e i) SL0OW 1 $r- BaIe & "': S E = o Eane L O

VMWWt conclude the
25 || phiotographa?

®
0
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L 1.1 3 ]
Yag, it does, B8ir.

A
Q while you were doing your investigating, did you try to

- - A Py,

determine how the people who had done the killing got intoth

0]

house? Point of entry I believe they eall it.

S

Yag, wae did.

Okay . what did you determine?

Q
A Let me point to the diagram. Thig window was mest—
4

a point off entry into the residence itself. The window

was _broken out ffpm the exterior, inside. The majority of glase

9

40|l was on the interiior eide.

1 Q while y0ﬁ4WErE‘thEIET‘did‘Yﬂﬂ46Biléﬁ%—%e#%&inf3¥idﬂncei
13 A Yag I 414,

13 Q For example, did you locate a knife?

14 A Mr, Rodreick, who was algo with me at that time;

15 col1ected4thg*maj@rify—efgthe—evideneegatgthegfirstgrespnnaeﬁ

16 Q A1l right. Did you see a knife being collected by Mr.
17 || Rodrelck?

18 R Yes, I did.

@ And where was it found?

A Thht knife wae located on the ground, outside that west

= 20
_ﬂ é1 li&ing room window. I believe 1t7s marked g "knife* hereon the
‘ 22 dizgram.

E 23 Q Alﬂ right. Thank you, Showing you what has been
”; 24 nm#ked ag Exﬁibit 91a, does that appear to be the knife that Mr,
i 25 || Rodreick fouhd?
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| 1 A—a 1 ces. ' .. ]
- 2 Q Thank you very much. Did you locate certain firearms
ié? 5 evidence sucﬁ as bullete or bullet casaings?
l; 4 A Yeé.
5 Q And again, 1s this Mr, Rodreick who does most of the
e g/l collecting?
f:g r A Yes, he did all the collecting of svidence that day.
g
9 .
. 10 A I think that part of it was divided between myself and
5 11 (| Mr, Rodreick. ‘
?ﬂl 12 Q All right. How many casings -- how many casings were
i 43/l ultimately found in this cage?
14 A If I recall, I believe there was Live,
; i 15 Q Anilt where were they located?
; | 18 A They were located -« as it may indicate on the diagram,
I = 171| they were located in thip area here, plus the window, and I
; -; 18 || pelieve one wae outeids,
€ 1 é —19]— @ So' there was one cuteide, one, I think you were
f};‘I‘ 20 pnintinq on fhe window, like a sill or...
yiﬂ 21 A There were two cof them that were located in the window
e 22| 8111 area. |
{?;mé éa . R Dmgy. And then saveral others that were located just
,;.‘ 24|l ingide the wﬁndow area?
2 A That is correct.

LAS VEGAS, NV 89106 (702) 380-083G—




Q and how ahout bullets? How many bullets were found? |

a A There was one 1nitial bullet that was found between the
?. 3 m&¥E—¥igtimLsglega+44Tharaguarg4Lmo other bullete that were
4 || recovered fram the bedcovers that were impounded from the bed 1in
é this bedrcom.
‘ B @ And-all of those bullets and casings were taken into |
I 7 nv{denceganﬂgthanggiyen to an individual by the name of Richard
3 gl| Good. Is that true?
8 A That is corrects
10 Q Whé is Mr. Good?
11 A Mr. Good ig the firearms examiner for the Las Vegas
1z || Metxopelitan Follce Department.
13 Q
14 A Yag, he did.
? 16 Q when you were in the house, did you note ady areas
I 16| wnich appeared to have been ranmsacked?
- § 17 A The only areas of disturbance that we noted in the
18 || pouse, and that included the garage area, the flrst floor plus
i 19 || the second floor bedroom area, was the living room closet area. | -
}i 20 o |
éj " 2tllthe ghnrngraiphs chat you have ghown the jury before of that
! 22 || ¢loaet area?t
i 23 A Yes.
| 24 o Just very briefly describa it
g 25 A SQveral itemg of clothing were pulled out of therxe,
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a i thi < ‘ I think it's -- okay. It’s

R

indicated xight here.

4 9) Where it gays "purse" on the diagram?

5 A Where it says "purse.”

8 Q Whén looking through the purge and the items which have
|| been strewn about in the area of tha purss, did you find any

o || evidence of a woman’s wallet?

- A No.
10 Q Or;any identification at all?
-15 A No.
12 Q With regard to Mr. and Mre., Gordon, did you have an

A T don‘t recall the number other than the fact that they
27 [[were to the head.
23 Q Th%erHaBMn one?
24 A T believe there may have been.
2 Q Okay. And how about the gunshot wounds to Mr, Gordon?
IV-130
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—2
3 A The exact number, no, As I indicated in one ot the
4 photographe, there was the grazed oneto the shoulder— There —
B ‘ ¢k and the
e
7 MR. SEATON: That concludes direct examination, Judge.
[ THE COURT: Mr. Wall?
9 MR*AWALhiggﬂeghauagnggquaaEiona, your Honor.
-5 10 THE COURT: Mr. Schieck?
P 1 MR, SCHIECK: No questions, your Homor. |
v 18 THE COURT: Thank you, 8ir. You are excused.
18 THE WITNESS3: Thank you.
14 THE COURT: Monday morning, 10:00. In the meantime, 1t
%, 5| {8 your duty;not to talk among yourselves or with anyone elss on
:ﬁf 18 aﬂy—ma;sax4pértaining4tcgthiagtria1; read, watch or listen to any
17|l report of or commentary on the trial by any perscn or by any
18 || medium of information, imcluding without ITimitation newspapers;

pertaining tb this trial until it is finally submitted to you.

A Have a nice weekend. See you Monday morning at 10:00.
L THE BAILIFF: Leave your notebooks in your chairs.
29 (Jury out at 12:54 p.m.)
| .
: 24 ‘ THE COURT: Will counsel stipulate as to the absence of
2 || the jury?
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1 MR. SERTON: Yowm, Judge.
2 MR. WALL: Yes, your Honor,
5 3 MR. SCHIECK: Yes, your Honor.
; 4 THE COURT: I have been given what purports to be a set
E 5 of'inatructi@ns*that*dun*t‘hava‘any%paper‘ciipagungthem.
+ é MR SEATON: 0h, there should have been one paper ¢lip
5i¥l _7|lon one of the instructiens.
; 8 THE COURT: Let me give them back to you, Mr. Seaton.
. 9 If youtll hang on them until the end of the time, T got too much
j : ol Btuff around,” I don’t want to losge them
; ?1 1 MR. BEATON: Do you not want them foday?
‘ ? .'12 THE COURT: No, I just want to be sure they're ready.
| 13| Anything before me?
: 1@ MR, SEATON: Judge, I want to make cne more little bit
i 15 || of & record,;adding on to what I talked about sarlier today, and
18 |
a3 ' i 17
Ef: ; 18 By this time I have been able to read lesa than half of the
0 , 15 fairly lengtl;!iy report., One of the things that bothers me moat
ﬁ‘;?l 20
l eé juﬁors any qﬁestions at all about areas of medicine, areas of
2é peychology, other than "Did you take classes’- -none of the things
} 24 that—wa—wouid—typtcaﬂﬁek—tn—a—smty—kind—cf—a—hea: . ‘ ring.
, . o8| . I know this isn’t an insamity thing. I'm just bothered by
- IV-132
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| 9 ® |
| |

1 o/l new, but 1 just...

:;' ' 3 THE COURT: ...if you read the report -- I believe you

4 Wﬁwﬁw&h&aﬂﬂ%ﬂ%ﬂg—'mie afternoon?
: 5 MR, SEATON: T will have one to you momentarily.
%‘ : a THE COURT: Make it momentarily then.
R ‘
SN 7 . SEATON: I will,
S ' THE COURT: For the record too, we are using a new
¥ 9 ma,r:]_ung_on_the o0ld exhibits that will conform to this hearing.
10!l See you Mondsy morning at 10:00 hopefully. Have & nice weekend.
( ik = 1N MR. SEATON: Thank you, Judge-
AHEE : ]
’i.ﬁ : 19 THE BAILIFF: All rise.
13 {Proceedings concluded at 12:56 p.m,)
: 14 ‘ . * %k k % %
o 15
i ¢ Y.
!.' A" ]
| f 17
18
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T 1 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA,; TUESDAY, JULY 13, 2004
o 2 11:17 A.M,
iﬂ 3 <000~
a2
o 4 THE COURT: Good morning. State of
3 5 Nevada versus Randolph Moore, C069269,
6 Go ahead and state your appearances.
7 MS. THOMAS: JoNell Thomas on behalf of
8 Randolph Moore. He is in custody at the Nevada
9 State Prison.
10 MR. SIMON: Leon Simon and Sonia Jimenez
1 on behalt ot the State of Nevada.
12 THE COURT: Thank you.
13 And—I'mattempting to do something about
14 the temperature.
15 MR. SIMON: Good.
16 THE COURT: So I understand it might be
17 a 1ittle bit uncomfortable
18 Go ahead. Do you want to sfart off?
19 MS. THOMAS: Yes, Your Honor.
20 As T understand it in conversation with
21 Mr. Simon, and we've made some agreements as far
22 as recognizing that a targe number of issues here
23 really concern legal issues and not-so much
24
25 subject of an evidentiary hearing.
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0 | THE COURT: I would agree with that.
g 2 MR. SIMON: Uh-huh,
=
—p— 3 NS THOMAS: —It'sas almost all of the
[
%)
~] 4 issues are, for instance, both standalone claims
o
v 5 and as instances of ineffective assistance of
6 counsel. Our good cause for presenting the issues
7 as standalone claims falls under -- the argument
8 is that because he received ineffective assistance
9 of counsel, the merits of those issues should be
10 heard, so they are very intertwined.
11 Essentially that Teaves us with four
12 primary issues, which is: Counsel from the first
13 trial for the guilt phase was ineffective:
14 THE COURT: Mr. Posin.
15 MS. THOMAS: Mr. Posin
16 That the counsel on direct appeal as it
17 concerns the guilt phase, Mr. Leeds and Mr. Airs
18 (phonetic) were ineffective, and then Mr. Schieck
19 was ineffective during the third penalty hearing,
20 and on appeal from the third penalty hearing.
21 So essentially four different instances.
22 I don't want to speak for Mr. Simon, so I will
23 allow him to address the issues as he sees it
24 concerning trial counsel.
25 I've tried in the past to locate
HEISHMAN SHRADER CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
(702) 838-2205 - COPYRIGHT 2005
SA926

LN A DYDY

CURAZSY/

()]
o0



rl

!

e

z 5. , 5
0
‘4%%‘4‘4‘4‘4‘4‘4‘*4ﬂTT‘#ﬁTS‘anﬁ‘NTT‘tE§ﬁs, but I haven't done so in
S 2 about a year. I was informed that one of them was
g 3 d ased,—and-I don't recaltl which— I believe it
§ 4 was Mr. Leeds. As far as having an evidentiary
N 5 hearing where they were -- if they were to come in
6 to testify about strategic decisions or tactical
7 reasons for not raising certain issues, that could
8 be difficult, but I can certainly try to secure
9 their attendance.
10 I did talk with Mr. Schieck, and he, of
11 course, is available. So that, essentially, 1
12 think it may make more sense for Mr. Simon to
13 discuss what he sees is the scope of the
14 evidentiary hearing on the first guilt phase.
15 THE COURT: Okay. Because I think she
16 accurately boiled it down to what the issues were.
17 I mean, I know they're -- quite frankly, I enjoyed
18 these briefs. I don't normally get such --
19 MR. SIMON: I'm glad you enjoyed them.
20 THE COURT: I mean, I shouldn't say 1
21 enjoyed them. I thought they were intellectually
22 chatlenging, and so I appreciated both sides’
23 briefs, because they were -- the issues were very
24 well-briefed-.
25 But I think she really succinctly drew
HEISHMAN SHRADER CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
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—@ 1t | out what the issues were. 1 agree that they are
G 2 | intertwined, but I think it all boils down to the
—{%———————————3—7—4ﬂe4¥eet4ve—assis%aﬁce of counsel issues-
§ 4 MR. SIMON: Well, Your Honor, the first
P 5 | thing I would like to say is I think Ms. Thomas is
6 getting ahead of herself when she starts talking
7 about the evidentiary hearing. My understanding
8 is that Your Honor has to decide today whether an
9 evidentiary hearing is necessary, and I would Tlike
10 to address that.
11 THE COURT: Okay.
12 MR. SIMON: Ms. Thomas and I have agreed
13 that the specific issues we're tatking about today
14 are 39, 40, 41, and 42, that's ineffective
15 assistance of the original trial counsel, Murray
16 Posin; 40 is the alleged ineffectiveness of
17 Mr. Schieck at the third penalty phase; 41 is the
18 alleged ineffectiveness of Mr. Leeds and Mr. Airs
19 on the first appeal; and 42 is the alleged
20 ineffectiveness of Mr. Schieck on the appeal Trom
21 the third death penalty.
22 I would 1ike to briefly address each of
23 these. Now, as I mentioned before, Ms. Thomas
24 does a very thorough job. There are multiple
25 issues here. Some of the issues I think have no
HEISHMAN SHRADER CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
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0 t— merit at all. Others have arguable merit. I
o 2 think the most serious claim she makes and the
]
P 3 most troubling to me as a representative of the
§ 4 State is 39, the alleged ineffectiveness of
" 5 Mr. Posin at the first penalty phase -- I'm
6 sorry -- at the guilt phase.
7 To be quite candid with the Court --
8 THE COURT: Well, I think Rule -- I
9 think Issue 39 goes to his ineffectiveness
10 throughout the entire trial; is that correct?
11 MR. SIMON: Sure, sure.
12 THE COURT: Okay. Because I thought you
13 satd—just—the guiltt phase:
14 MR. SIMON: I did, but Your Honor fis
15 | right.
16 THE COURT: Okay.
17 MR. SIMON: The alleged ineffectiveness
18 of Mr. Posin at the original trial.
19 THE COQURT: Right.
20 MR. SIMON: 1I've reviewed these 1ssues.
21 Now, there are several of these issues that I will
22 mention briefly, that I thinkhave no merit —at
23 all. There are several that do have merit, and I
24 will address those-.
25 Those that I think have absolutely no
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5
0 T merit is the altegation. Now, what Ms. Thomas has
G 2 | 'done is she's taken a shotgun approach here, and
{%3shehaspfe%%ymuch incorporated her entire
§ 4 petition into her claims of ineffective assistance
[ 5 of counsel in these four categories.
6 She alleges that Mr. Posin was
7 ineffective because he didn't challenge the
8 aggravator of risk of death to more than one
9 person. Supreme Court in Nevada in this case
10 upheld that aggravator. So even if he had more
11 vigorously attacked it, it wouldn't have made any
12 difference. I don't think there is any merit to
13 that.
14 She also alleges that he didn't
15 vigorously attack the aggravators for burglary,
16 robbery, and the alleged doubling up of the
17 aggravators, which were also used to support the
18 felony murder theory.
19 Qur Supreme Court in a number of cases,
20 Bennett, which I handled, upheld the burgltary and
21 robbery, I believe in -- I believe Pasanecy
22 (phonetic) was the case in which they upheld the
23 doubling up, as defense counsel refers to it, of
24 aggravators alsoc used for felony murder Those
25 issues have been resolved by the Supreme Court and
HEISHMAN SHRADER CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
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5
E 1 other cases contrary to Ms. Thomas' position.
Q 2 So it wouldn't have mattered if Mr.
—{%———————————S—f—Pﬁs%ﬂ—had—pﬂfsued—themf——{t—wou%d—have been—the
£
g 4 same result. As we all know, there are two prongs
I 5 to Strickland. You must show ineffectiveness, and
6 you must show prejudice. So even if Mr. Posin
7 would have vigorously advocated those issues,
8 there is no prejudice, because our Supreme Court
9 has ruled to the contrary in this case and other
10 cases.
11 Ms. Thomas also clTaims that he should
12 have raised é diminished capacity defense. State
13 of Nevada does not recognize the diminished
14 capacity defense. She alleges that he should have
15 objectedtohaving to sharethe peremptory
16 challenges with the co-defendant. Nevada Revised
17 Statute 175.041 requires that co-defendants share
18 their peremptory challenges.
19 She also alleges that he should have
20 sought a change of venue. Well, Nevada Revised
21 Statute 174.455, Paragraph 2 requires that before
22 a party can move for a change of venue, they must
23 try to seat a jury and not be able to do so. That
24 didnt—happen They not only seat one jury in
| 25 this case. Subsequent to Mr. Posin's involvement,
| HEISHMAN SHRADER CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
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4§§44—————————4—*41ﬁeygseataﬂgtw04more*jur%eSngTheygwere able to
g 2 obtain jurors who promised to be fair and
H
—n—— 3 | impartial in Clark County. There was no legal
|
[e0
- 4 cause for change of venue.
[N
i 5 Ms. Thomas alleges throughout her
6 petition and in these subcategories that the
7 various attorneys should have objected to the
8 constitutionality of Nevada's death penalty
9 statutes. The Nevada death penalty statutes have
10 been upheld over and over again by our Supreme
11 Court. There wouldn't have been any point to
12 doing that. He cannot be ineffective for not
13 having chaltenged taws that have beenupheld by
14 our Supreme Court over and over again.
15 Similarly, Ms. Thomas alleges that
16 Mr. Posin should have objected because the case
17 was tried before an unfair tribunal because judges
18 are elected. Our Supreme Court in a fairly recent
19 case, State versus Aberstraw (phonetic)
20 specifically rejected the proposition that the
21 fact that judges are elected constitutes an unfair
22 tribunal. None of those claims have any merit
23 whatsoever.
24 But now that I've listed those, I will
25 say in all candor to the Court, I think Ms. Thomas
HEISHMAN SHRADER CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
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0 1 has made out a prima facie showing that Mr. Posin
Q 2 was ineffective. Without taking all the other
—AQ———————————%—f—e4a4ms—sheis—s%a%edﬁ—what—she—has—s%a%ed—4ﬂ—seme

&
§ 4 is that he pretty much didn't do much of anything
r 5 during the trial except sit there So I think

6 there has been a prima facie showing that

7 Mr. Posin was ineffective.

8 Now, if we needed to pursue that, it

9 would be appropriate to have an evidentiary

10 hearing, put Mr. Posin on the stand, and ask him

il why he didn't do the various things. Whether he

12 had any strategic reasons or not, I don't know.

13 It seems doubtful, but I think he should have the

14 opportunity to explain if we get to that.

15 Now, I would submit to the court that we

16 don't need to reach that, because I don't think

17 Ms. Thomas has made a showing that she can meet

18 the second prong of Strickland. I think she has

19 made a prima facie case showing that Mr. Posin was

20 ineffective, but I don't think that she has shown

21 that that prejudiced the defendant.

22 Under Strickland, the defendant is

23 prejudiced if, but for counsel's ineffectiveness,

24 there is a reasonable probability that he would

25 have received a more favorable result. 1 don’'t
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—ﬁ%———————————4—f—%hﬂﬂk—she—caﬂ—shﬁW4that41n4th184case. I-don't

g 2 think she has shown that in this case.

]

g 3 The Supreme Court of Nevada has twice,

§ 4 on its first appeal and I believe it was a third

¢ 5 appeal, referred to the overwhelming evidence of
6 guilt. 1In 112 Nevada 409, Page 1420, the Supreme
7 Court stated: We characterize the evidence
8 against Flanagan and Moore as overwhelming in our
9 first opinion in this case. There is no reason to
10 change that characterization now, nor has either
11 appellant disputed the weight of the evidence
12 against it.
13 The Supreme Court of Nevada then goes on
14 to outline the nature of the evidence. There were
15 several young people involved in this conspiracy
16 and in the crime, and it seems to me, having been
17 involved in c¢riminal law for many, many years,
18 that the more people that are involved in a crime,
19 the more Tikely it is that the police will solve
20 the crime and bring the perpetrators to justice.
21 Several of the people involved in this,
22 either directly or peripherally testified against
23 the two primary defendants, Flanagan and Moore at
24 trial. They testified to the conspiracy to commit
25 the crime, they testified to admissions that both
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‘jﬁ“““““‘*‘*‘?#aﬂagaﬂ‘aﬂﬁ‘ﬂDUTE‘deE‘HffET‘thE‘tTTme. After
g 2 the crime, Moore told some of the group of this --
H
% 3 ‘) ] I et | lari
i~ 4 and doing drugs and alcohol together, that he had
7 killed the grandfather, which, indeed, was the
6 State's theory of the case.
7 The physical evidence, although
8 Ms. Thomas will certainly indicate that there were
9 some discrepancies that could have been brought
10 out, the physical evidence basically supported the
11 State's theory of the case and the admissions and
12 the testimony of the co-conspirators and of
13 hangers—onto the group They found the murder
14 weapons thrown in the lake where they had disposed
18 of them. There was overwhelming evidence of
16 guilt
17 Also, we have had 36 jurors have all
18 unanimously voted for the death penalty, and
19 arguably on the first case, Mr. Moore didn't have
20 effective counsel. I don't see any way that you
21 can argue that he didn't have effective counsel
22 once David Schieck came into this case:
23 Ms. Thomas has alleged in two of her
24 § claims, I believe that's 40 and 42, that
25 Mr. Schieck was ineffective at the third penalty
HEISHMAN SHRADER CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
(702) 838-2205 - COPYRIGHT 2005

LN A DYDY

SA935

CURAZSY/

(@)

N



-

~

%j N 14
0
—¢ 1t phase and on the appeal from the third penalty
G 2 | phase. I'm astounded by that claim. Mr. Schieck
4{%———————————%F——4s—ﬁﬂe—a#—%he—bes%—ef%m%ﬁa1 defense attorneys in
O8]
3 4 the State of Nevada. He may be the very best
T 5 appellate attorney. In fact, in this case, he
6 went to the Supreme Court of the United States on
7 a writ of certiorari --
8 THE COURT: I know.
9 MR. SIMON: -- after the second death
10 penalty, and he got it reversed. I'm astounded
11 that Ms. Thomas would accuse him of being
12 ineffective.
13 Now, I know that heranswer is going to
14 be that although he's a good lawyer, even the best
15 of lawyers sometimes make mistakes. Well, I don't
16 see that she has pointed out anything here that
17 Mr. Schieck could have done and should have done
18 that would have made a difference had he done it.
19 Basically what Ms. Thomas is accusing
20 Mr. Schieck of is that he didn't do all of the
21 things that she is now arguing. She has had --
22 she has got 40-some claims in her petition.
23 Now, she accuses both Mr. Schieck and
24 the two first appellate lawyers, Leeds and Airs,
25 of being ineffective because they didn't raise all
HEISHMAN SHRADER CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
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—%%——————4444444*4Uf‘these‘ciaims on appeal, including some of the
g 2 | claims that I've already alluded to that I think
)
g 4 have to keep in mind is what kind of job did these
I 5 three appellate lawyers do for the defendant.
6 Leeds and Airs got his first death penalty
7 vacated. Mr. Schieck got his second death penalty
8 vacated.
9 Now, as Your Honor and Ms. Thomas and I
10 all know, the Supreme Court of Nevada and the
11 Supreme Court of the United States both feel that
12 effective appellate advocacy includes the weeding
13 out of some claims that are not necessarily
14 frivolous in order to focus on the claims that
15 have the best chance of winning. I think-all
16 three of these appellate Tawyers did a commendable
17 job of weeding out
18 THE COURT: Well, I think the record
19 should reflect, too, that the Nevada Supreme Court
20 has a page Timit.
21 MR. SIMON: Well, that's true, too,
—%4444444444%ﬁkf4a%thvvgh‘ﬂsT‘ThUmHS‘bfféﬁ‘géfé‘bE?mﬁss1on to
i 23 exceed it, because she wants to be very thorough.
—4———————————4M;—————————————IHE—GQURI%——W&%%T—SBme%imes she doesn't
25 get permission, right?
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é 1 MR-—SIMON:— Well, sometimes she gets
i 2 permission to go over, but not by as much as she
g 3 wants.
3 4 THE COURT: Because I've read decisions
é 5 where she wasn't given permission
6 MR. SIMON: I know.
7 The Supreme Court of the United States
8 case, of course, is Jones V., Barns, which we've
9 cited. That is 463 U.S. 745, 1983 case.
10 But my favorite case, and I'm sure
11 Ms. Thomas"' not favorite case, is Hernandez versus
12 State, 117 Nevada 463, 2001. Hernandez follows
13 Jones—V.—Barnsinstating that appellate counsel
14 is most effective when they weed out nonfrivolous
15 issue, not just frivelous ones, but nonfrivolous
16 ones, and focus on the best issues.
17 The reason I 1ike Hernandez so much is
18 because the Supreme Court is talking about JoNell
19 Thomas. That's one where she came in with one of
20 her gigantic briefs, and they 1imited her to 1
21 think it was 80 pages on that particular one.
22 But—TI thinkeappelttate counsel was
23 effective. They got good results for Mr. Moore,
24 they weeded out the jissues. That's all we can ask
25 of them. I don't think we have an issue here on
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‘ﬁ?“““““‘ﬁ‘*‘EfféttﬁVE‘Hssﬁstance of appeltate counsel.

. 2 About the third penalty phase, that's

H

P 3| where Mr.—Schieck represented Randolph Moore-

% 4 There were ten witnesses called by the defense,

I 5 Flanagan and Moore together at the third penalty
6 phase. If memory serves me correct, four of them
7 were joint witnesses who had good things to say
8 about both Flanagan and Moore. In addition to
9 that, the co-defendant Flanagan called four
10 witnesses on his own behalf, none of whom hurt
1 Mr. Moore, and Mr. Moore called two witneéses.
12 Mr. Schieck, as well as being a very
13 outstanding appeltltate tawyer, is also a very
14 capable trial lawyer., They once again suffered
15 the death penalty. Was that Mr. Schieck's fault?
16 Not at all. That was based on the facts of the
17 case.
18 I've been practicing criminal law here
19 in Las Vegas for over 30 years, both as a defense
20 attorney and as a prosecutor, and I think alil of
21 us who are familiar with criminal practice know
22 that—when you are a defense attorney, you get—some
23 cases that you are just not going to win.
24 My first year as a deputy public
25 defender, I tried 12 cases to a jury. Three of
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s
—f 1t | those cases involved defendants who were caught in
G 2 | the act of committing either robberies or
o
—p——————3 | burglaries.  The policeman actually caught them at
% 4 the scene of the crime. I lost all three of those
0 5 cases. I felt bad at the time. I went on to win
6 four out of the remaining nine. But now that I've
7 been around awhile, I realize that short of
8 getting a nutcase on the jury, there is no way I
9 would have one those cases, and I think that we re
10 looking at the same thing here.
11 Mr. Moore, as I stated a bit ago, was
12 unanimously found eligible for the death penalty
13 by 36 jurors. I don't think that Ms. Thomas has
14 met the prejudice prong on the third penalty phase
15 by showing what Mr. Schieck could have done and
16 should have done that would have rendered a
17 different result probable.
18 So, in short, I would Tike to suggest to
19 the Court that there is no merit at all to the
20 claims of ineffective appellate counsel, either
21 Leeds and Airs or Mr. Schieck. I also don't think
22 that there isany legitimacy to the claim that
23 Mr. Schieck was ineffective at the third penalty
24 phase.
25 In candor to the court, I think
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0
8t | Ms. Thomas has made a prima facie showing Mr
g 2 Posin was ineffective, but I think the problem
]
—fﬁ———————————s—f—%heﬁe—is—%—deﬂi%—%h4ﬂk—she—has—made—a—shewing—%hat
% 4 but for his ineffectiveness, a more favorable
T 5 result was reasonable probable
6 THE COURT: Okay. How much of that do
7 you agree with?
8 MS. THOMAS: I agree that Mr. Posin was
9 ineffective.
10 THE COURT: Okay. Now, because I agree
11 that you've made a prima facie showing that he's
12 ineffective. I'm quite surprised at some of the
13 stuffthat I read that wenton during the guilt
14 phase of that trial
15 I mean, do you believe we have to have
16 an evidentiary hearing and why?
17 MS. THOMAS: There are some issues I
18 don't think we need an evidentiary hearing on.
19 THE COURT: Okay.
20 MS. THOMAS: I belijeve it is Claim 16
21 that concerns Judge Mosley's ruling that defense
22 counsel were obligated to make objections outside
23 the presence of the court, outside the presence of
24 the jury while the prosecutor remained free to
25 make objections. To me, that amounts to
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THE CQURT: Do you know of any reason whatsoever,
whether I've asked you or not, why you cannot sit ag a falr and
impartial juﬁor in this case?

pn@spscnvm ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: I do not.

THE COURT: Mr. Wall?

MR, WALL: Thank you, your Honor.

MR. WALL: Okay, your Honor.

Mr. Marten, first of all referring to your questionnaire,

Tn Question 56 about how you feel the crime problem is handled in
the community, you said, "I don't feel we as a community are
either aggressive or relaxed in approaching the issue.”

Can you:tell me what you weant by that?--1f you remenber, I
know it'a be§n a week.

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: It‘s been a week,
Yes, it has.:

What I meant by aggresesive or relaxed, I don't think that
our city -- and I don't reéd the paper for ite c¢rime content
of@en. I doﬁ't thiﬁk the city aggressively 1s in a position of
fighting crime, nor do I feel that there’s any publicity to the
contrary that says we're relaxed and we're a wide open city.

MR, WALL: Do yoq think the crime problem is handled
adequately? :

| PR(:‘DEPEC'I‘IVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 2: Well, guite
frankly,'sirw being invelved in the businesses that T have, I

think probably 90 percent of the general public that is
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?; 2
ij; 3 MR. WALL: Your queationnaire indicated that you were a
i: 4| grand jury witneas at one time,
J - 5 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO.—2+That's correct.
e 8 MR. WALL: Can you tell me a little bit about that
253 7|t factual gcenario?
) PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 237 The scenaric of the
f 2 caée ané—my—&nve}vemant?
10 MR, WALL: Yes.
11 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: I was a new home
- 12
13
14§l and tried and convicted of conspiracy to murder his wife for
15|l insurance purposes. And T wiltuessed the Indlvidual with the
1 17{| upon to : ther.
L. :
F; 18 Mﬂk WALL: As a witness did you witness any portion of
iz 19 the crime being committed?
zj ?c ‘ ‘ —airs
? 21 MR. WALL: Was it solely a conspiracy charge, the plan,
.::7 22| ox was the mrdar actually carried out?
lLé ‘ #a PK?EEEUTLVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 27 ©h, the murder was
! .
[ — 24\l carried out,
26 MR. WALL: Okay., Your personal knowledge as a wiltnees
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1|| was as to the agaociation between the two conspiratorst ———
2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: That's correct. |
}2 a MR, WALL: Because you had saen them together at
if:' 4 || sometime,
| a—
- 6
7 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Yes, I aid.
{f é MR. WALL: Probably testified weveral times; then At
| 91 the grand Jjury - -
: 10 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NC. 2: Deposition, trial, |
j; 11 MR. WALL: Okay. How long ago was that? l
12 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNAT —2: Ty
1l raprg, Itrd be early '80‘g--'80, ‘81,
13 MR. WALL: Do you know whether or not the jury in that
| 16 || case imposed. a penalty?
18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2:; I don't believe --
| 174l T don't know;
18 MR. WALL: Okay.
1:9 PROSFECTIV : 3 L
| 20 t%%eHw%_mMQ_aituatinq I know that the
21 | individual than actually carried out the slaying turned state’s
éE evidence agaﬁnat the conepirator, and they both spent time:
23 MR: WALTi: Do you know if Colorado has the death
i 24 penalty?
| 55 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2:‘ I do not know.
IV-30
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PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Right.

MR, WALL: During that case did you form in your own

mind an opinion of what either or both of those individuals ought

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: T don't bhelieve I

did, I know I was quilte grieved by the man that I gold the home

MR. WALL: I'm gorry.

PROSPECTIVE ALTERWATE JUROR NO, 2: Go ahead.

MR. WALL: Was the victim a family member of that

parson?

PROSDECTIVE ALTERNAIE_JIIROR_&Q._&:_ILJ&EJLE_WifE .

MR. WALL: Did you know her?

PROSPEUILVE AL’J.'ERNATE JUROR KO, 2: Yem, I did,

between family members thah most pecople ever get, do you think

that will have any impact on your ability to be falr to both

’M?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2:  No, Bir
F 0 - 2 = ¥

MR. WALL: During that case did you ever thimnk one of

these guye ought to get the death penalty for what they did?

left and thelr condition. There were two young boys invelved
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boys then to live with their grandparents.

3 MR. WALL: Let me ask you thig: Do you favor the deathy
4| penalty? Are you in favor of it? —
& PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: I believe in it. I
f' gll woulan’t I'm in favor of it. T bhelleve in 1t.
7 MR, WALL: Okay. And you told the Judge that maybe ——
{i B . gentence
; 1 9ll of 11fe in prison with the poseibility of parcle, but you told
| 10| him you could coneider all three.
A 12 MR, WALL: Is that your staté of mind now?
s 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Yes, Bir,
] ‘ 14 MR. : v. Ta
16{ tatkedabout-where your wlfe’s nephew
16 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Uh-huh,
i 17 MR. WALL: ...as I understand, it killed your wife's
| 1 niecs,
| wll  PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: That’s correct.
?' 20 * MR. WALL: How long ago wag that?
? L PR@SPEUTLVE‘AhTERNKTE‘JUR@R‘N@T‘ﬁf“Thatgwaﬁ in—1982;
| 22 +83- |
: e MR; WALL: Okay. How old wag the nephew?
i 24 - PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROE NCO. 2: He was lLb.
25 MR, WALL: How old was the niece?
i IV-32
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1 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 21 Fourteen:

' 3 ésj;imma_iﬁ;aborut that, that your wife's niece was disturbed.
| ; 4 Ui Ethink the sister was a runaway." Can you give a litclie rum
| - !; . 5| down on the factual situation that suyrrounded that?
- 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Yes, sir.
S ‘
N 7 THE COURT: Is that Question 397
!, : | 3 M‘Ra WALL: Actually 1t’s om the -- yes, your Honor, and
I i' | g{ it*a continued onthe back page, your Honor.
i 10 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: The family
: 1| gituation wae not a good one. The parents had eplit. They had
'5 T 1§ both remarr1éd"‘ThE‘mathEr‘cf‘the*chiiﬂren—waa—iﬁsﬂ—ﬁha
1 18| desir: . en lived with
ﬁﬁff 14 he#;ﬁnrgagpﬂfiod of time.
16 When she had friends in, the children would have to camp out
o 18 - : . her and
f?f* 17 began to run away at the age of 13/14. The nephew felt very
! 1 - 18 reéponaible for trying to contain the behavior and habite of his
' 19| gister. He was unable to do 0, and frustrated; his sister had |
I R
ik Q‘i‘ .21 wi;hﬁtruqkar from California, and they allegedly had formed a

22 pact that they would go togethar.

: 23 MR. WALL: The nephew and the nisce?

— -..,mmmjmw My nephew --
2

my: wife'a nephew took his sister’s life and supposedly was golng
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to then take hia own life, and he didn’t. And he admitted guilt,

i 2 MR, WALL: Was that here in Nevada?
K ‘
; 3 ) PROBPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: That was in

6 MR, WALL: Okay. Were there court proceedings?

6 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Yes, s8ir, there |
_ﬂ?g ; 7| were.,
;jj | 8 MR, WALL: The prosecution of your wife's nephew? I
;‘[I o B PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Yes, sir.
}it 10 MR. WALL: And what was the outcome of that?
ik 11 PROSPECTIVE ALTE .2 , he was

L4

S _12)l tried as a youth, as a juvenile. He spent approximately nine

vears in the California penal system. Several years in a Win Too

-
o

INEE ~ 14 || program in Sacramento. And thenm he was transferredto Ventursa;

18| california, and he was released in 1333

18 MR, WALL: He’s about 27/28 years old now? 29 maybe?

17 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2¢ Twenty-nine.

LQ%LQ————4449ﬂAeasegaregaboutgthatgaamegagegmake it difficulr for you at all, or

?37?1. 20| 15 there anything about that situation other than what you’'ve

[ 17 27| told the Court already that would make it -- that wouldn’t make

"if. - 23 ' PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURQOR NO. 2: There’'s nothing

2| apout my assoclation with my nephew and these gentlemen that

2 | would not make it aFatr caspe for me. T must say that I -would
| IV-34
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regard to 1life ion prior to comin

in hers not knowing what the requirements were or the ablilty to

: 3
. 4|l induce the
~ 5| == or call for the death penalty, I have no idea what the State’s
f: ell requirements are with life with the opportunity for parole.
i3 7 My original prejudices were that I felt that I came ifto
‘ 8 here with mot being able to consider life with parcle were based
; 9 || upon my nephew’ ' '8
53: 10| particular circumatances, I think the proceedings would bring out
%i 11 || what has happened to theae‘gentlemen pince they’'ve been
;y 12 incarcerated,
13 I feel in the instance of my nephew, he spent too much time
= % 14 || in the system. Fe was getting good asslstance when he was in a
.ig 16 || Win Too program. When he was transferred to Ventura, that'e when
- L 16 tearned or it was imposed upon him what can occur in the penal
| 17 Y] situation. That's where had learned as a white in a largely non-
18 || wnite facility, he was faced with gargs, he was -- Just things
19 {| that ware introduced to him that he wasn't exposed to before. |
20
Y MR; WALL: Given that this case is a little bit unique
22| in’ that a aiQniricant amount of time nag passed gince the
23| ortginal conviction, would you then take into consideration, if
24 ygu4Mﬂre4nﬂ4§nd4upgsittinq as a member of the jury, the behavior
% || of the Defendante since that time?
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PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: That’s the only

v

il

2|l way.

.; : - MR, WALL: Thank you.
l S 4 I+ii pass for cause; your Hemer——————————
i 5 THE COURT: Mr. Schisck?
i a MR. SCHIECK: Thank you, your Honox--just a few.
'F 7 Mr. Marten, I note that Question 48 that you read Johnm
; s Srishamn: |
EA . 0 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Yes, sir.
10 MR, SCHIECK: Have you read The Chamber?

v 1 : '

: 12 MR, SCHIECK: What did you think of it?

T 13 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Lt was interesting
; 14 || reading.
;: 15 MR. SCHIBECK: Do you think it would in any way impact

18] your decigion making process in this case?
EEE RY ' PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO., 2: No, sir, it was

18 || recreational reading.

19 MR. SCHIECK: How's your nephew doing?
20 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NQ, 2: This moment? He's

21| comatome in a hospital in Northridge, California.
22 : MR. SCHTECK: Can you tell us -- I mean, was it -- we

23| know he got out in 1993. Did he behave himsgelf and conform to

- 24| aociety’s standards when he got out?
2 - PROSPRCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2t Yes, he did: He

V=36
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child togethdér., He was succesaful in his employment. The

2
3|| marriage started to go sour, and two weeks ago he attempted to
| 4 || take hig life.
5 MR, SCHIECK: Attempted suicide?
; 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 2: Yes, sir.
7 MR, SCHIECK: Do you know whether he was receiving any
counseling after he had been relsased?
: 9 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURQOR NO, 2: Unfortunately, no,
% 10 MR, SCHIECK: ‘Thank you very much.
11 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Uh-huh.
-; 12 MR, SCHIEEKt——We*d—pass¥f¢r4ﬂause, your Honoxs
: 13 THE COURT: Mr. Seaton?
14 MR. SEATON: Pass for cause.
; 15 uw$ COURT: Mr. KRramar?
18 PROSE’E@PI%—AL‘PERNNPE—JEHRQR—N@H:—Wﬁﬂv—Bir.
17 THE QOURT: Sir, how long have you lived in Clark
15 County, Nevada?

21 THE COURT: Where werea ?ou born and railsed?
‘22 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JﬁRDR NO. 3: Born in Los
23 A = ago-
Ej 24 TH? COURT: Whatgiagymukgeducarinnal background?
25 . |

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NCO. 3: High school
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T grs 7 j aof college.
: ] THE COURT: What college did you attend?
3 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCE NO. 37 Citrus College inm |
E 4 Azusa, califormia.
) THE—QQURE%;;AndgwhatAwaagynurgfiald of endeavor?
8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Englneering.
7 THE COURT: at hag bee
ﬁ ten years?
9 FROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: T work for American
10 || Aixrlines,. I;m a crew chief in maintenance, and also in charge of|
; 1" environmentai.
. 12 THE COURT: And me
; 13 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURQR NO. 3: Non-denominatiocnal.
14 THE COURT: Do you attend church regularly?
15 : ir.
18 THE COURT: How old are you, 8ir?
17 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROCR NO. 3: Forty-one.
18 wuﬁ COURT: Are you married or asingle?
19— PROGPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Married.
20 Tﬁﬁ COURT: Is your wife employed?
i PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 37 Housewife:
o’ THE COURT: Do you have any children?
23 P?PQPECIIXLALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: I have a daughter,
24| twelve, and p son, nine.
L THE COURT: Are*yau*acquainted—with—ei%hergaé—ehe

0 ARNCID STREET —IAS VRGAS NV 80106 (702) 385-0830
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. 1
- 2 PROSPECTIVE ALT : !
$EE 3 THE COURT: Did you recognize any of the persons whoge
4 || names were given to you as possaible prosecuticon witnesses?
t? s PROSP 3 . .
8 THE COURT: Do you know anyone in the District
l ] 7|| Attorney’s Office?
;:' 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Yes, Eric
A #iJorgangen, which is g chief deputy attorney.
; 10 THE COURT: And how do you happen to know him?
1 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Went to high school
| l 12
: 13
m 14 THE COURT: And since high gchool have you kept any
‘ 18| relationship with him?
n 16
ﬂ 17
18 THE COURT: Did he discuss his business with you?
19

| | . TERNATE JUROR NO. 3: No, he didn’t. —

‘.‘ T . RT ” e - . . - — = -

“. 21 Wmmmﬂdmmm

ik 22 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: No., I algo know
iE ’%|| Xaren, which is also in the District Attorney’s Office. Ehe's a
i 24 gigtrict attorney. I don’t recall her last nmame., — | —
iR 2 THE COURT: Okay. As a result of

HER :
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COURT: Please continue.

¥

- M

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NQ. 3: We've got together

R
z 4 || on different soclal tunct1qna‘anﬁ‘tatkeﬂ*abuut—different—f'—}uﬁg—
E 5| in ger eneral what goes on in Clark County. —
? 8 THé COURT: As a result of those relationships, do you
7| have any biaées for or against elther side in this case?
8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Not in this case, |
; 91O~ :
3 10 THE COURT: In the State of Nevada, there are three
11 || posaible forms of punishment that the jury may consider and then
12 :
1
13|l and facts of this case. Thoge three possible forms of punishment
'1% are; (a) the imposition of the death penalty; (b) life
; 18 merlEﬁﬁmént*withwut‘th54posaibiiity—cf—pare}e*gandg%e+4li£e
18 impfiaeamaatfwith—the—posgibilitygnfgparnla. Do you understand,
. 17]| air?
% . 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NU. 3z Yes.
iﬂ”“‘f“““*TH?—EBHRTt44In—yeuf—present—etaEE—eé—mindTgcangyuufgiﬁf44444,
-~ ynﬁ aregaeleﬁtedgaa'a jurer in thisg ¢ase, consider equally all
A thiae pcsaibia forme of punishment and then select the one that
g 22 you feel iz most appropriate?
2 mwmamwm point T
24 don’t think go.
25

THE COURT: Pleage explain, air.
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'Eiii —g 1eangtcwardsinhagdeathgpgna1ty for thase guys.
NSRS ;
it a THE COURT: You cannot consider any of the other

4| poesibilities at all?

o PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: At this point, no. |
}35 é e I had a -- affriand of mine that you can -- I’'1ll answer in a
,5%7 || Ticele BiE.
;ﬁ]i g THE COURT: Mister...
0 9 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 3: But he'sa |
1? :‘i "~ 10|l Lieutenant in El1 Monte, California for the police department, and
j;_ ~ 17|| 1ast weekend we discussed a murder that happened three weeks
55— P
3ﬂ  ? 13 THE COURT: Well...

T PROSEECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 3: ...whers they

181 aus : o kldse that were -- they

=t §

I

17 || shot, T guess, the mom, the dad and a couple of children.

18 THF‘c0URTT"Bif?‘thﬁt‘hﬁﬁpane&*in4€a&tfnrniaf——MtT—wa11

1 - 7 nge?
- #) _ MB; MOUNTS ; Cauft's indulaence a moment, your Honor.
I; -2l | (Pause):
] 2l ‘
N N -3 - THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Schieck?
LM . MR. SCHIECK: We:would join, your Homor.
ﬁ; 55 ; Tﬂﬁ COURT: ANy traverse, gir?
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Mk, SEATON:

TH

[ ]

»

axcused.

3

HE CLERK:

H

D-B-1,-0-8-R-K-Y-E-8,

THE COURT:

& =~ | @

Clark County, Nevada?

COURT: Thank you, sir, you are excuged,

back to the jury commissioner gnd tell them that you have besll

wanito R. Delosreyes, Badge No. 532,

Mr. Reyed, 8ir, how long have you lived in

e}

Judge.

ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 3: About 30 years,

ten years?

Tgsgcounwiggwhanghaégbaen your employment for the last

i

»

THE COURT;

gupervigor,

THE GCOURT:

T

preference?

s

309 ARNOLD STRERT

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR

And what do you do there,

PROBPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR I'm & £loor

All right. And what is your religious

PROSPECTIVE ALTHRNATE JURCR NO. 3: Catholic:

0 STTRANSCRIPTS, NG

LAT VEGAS, NV 19106 {701)-286-0830—



ey |
=]
= f-
=k .
:Ii; 3
i 9 THE COURT: Do you attend mass regularly?
e 2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO, 3: No, sir.
i 4 THE COURT: How old are you, sir?
. P PROSFECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR WO, 3¢ I'm 55.
: :‘ e L I . ] L I,
5 HE COURT:  Are you married or single?
e 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Twice divorced.
I} : '
1 7 THE COURT: Do you have any children?
E;' ; ] ' ‘
e 8 FROSPRCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Yes, I do.
' i 9
HE ‘
8 10}l sir?
i B . )
1 1 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Female, 27, and
I
‘ 12| female, 24,
13 THE COURT: Do you know either of the Defendants or
il T || thelr attornkys?
1 IS I |- FPROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: No, @ir.
e T '
i —18 THE COURT: Do you know anyone in the Digtrict
. 17|l Attorney’s Office?
DT I PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: No, sir,
# ey THE COURT: Did you recognize any of the persons whoge
L ' .
; 2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NG. 3: No, I do not,
| 22 THE COURT: In the State of Nevada, there are thres
23 mmmmy congider and then
. 24
i 1| facts and law of this case. Those three possible forms of
iy | IV-43
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punighment are: (&) life imprisomment with the posaibility of

parole;

| and (o) the imposition of the death penalty. Do you underatand,

H

ROSPRECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO- 3 Yes, sir, I do.

LE

HR COURT: In your present state of mind, can you, if

vou are selected as a juror in this case, consider equally all

three possible forms of punishment and then pelect the one that

you feel ig most—appropriate?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: I believe in two.

I believe in death penalty, and I believe in without parole.

THE COURT: Does that mean you cannot consider .-

DROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: I don’t think so,

Judgsa,

THE COURT: ...the life im prison with the possiblility

ofparole?

PROSPECTTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: I don't believe in

that. Not in this case.

| " : our HOHNor, we —

P 3
L LI,

THE COURT: Mr, Schieck?

MR|. SCHIECK: We would join.

MR%‘SEﬁTBNT“ﬂG‘tI&VBrﬂE.

THﬁ4cDURE4441haﬂkﬁyoufgair+4¥ou4a:egexﬂuagd.

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURQOR NO. 3: Thank you.
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SOUTHWEST TRANSCRIPTS, INC.

FEDERALLY APPROVED TRANSCRIFTION SERVICE

509 ARNOLD STREET LA VEGAS, NV #9105 (701) 365-0830




F-0-8-T-E-

g THE COQURT: Mr. Foster, sir, how long have you lived in|
, : 4 Clark Cc:»unty;, Nevada?
:i:; : . :
l 6 THE COURT: Where did you come from?
’ 7 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: 8alt Lake City.
. 5 THE COURT: How long did you live im Salt Lake City?
igﬁ 9 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Thirteen years.
i 10 THE COURT: Where were you born and ralsed?
11 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURQR NO. 3: 8San Antonio, Texas,
l 1é My father wasg in the military, was raised all over the world:
18 THE COURT: What ig your educational background?
féf 3 14 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO, 3: I have a B.A. in
 ??' 16 || English, |
‘-. ' 18 T. ! Bir?
i 17 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: BYU.
4 18 ’I'HE COURT: Did you take up any law courses?
| || PROSPRCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3¢ No. | |
] 20 THE COURT: What -has been your employment for the last
i 1]l ten years?
L 2 PROSPRCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: The last three
| “ 23 years T've W%Drked in my brother's law office here in Lag Vegas.
‘1 : 24 Prior to tha&—%ﬁﬂfk&d—fﬁ%&hﬁ—ﬁ%—%lﬁ%&h—iﬂ—swm@iw—and
| ‘ ' ' " 26| here
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, g PRO JUROR NO, 3: IDS
3 THE COURT: Do you attend church regqularly?
fﬂ?.f ‘ PROSDECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Yes.
Lié:% 5 THE COURT: How old are you, sir?
E%JFE: 6 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Porty-four.
? THE COURT: Doea your brother practice c¢riminal law or
B} civil law, p#:‘imarily? |
ﬁf_'!‘ 8 ‘ ?RbSF NO. 31 Civil,
Ll 10 THE COURT: Are you married or single?
}jé 11 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Divorced.
1;2 THE COURT: Do you have any childrent?
B 1o PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: I have four.
TN : !
f};_ 14 THE COURT: May we have their ages and sex, sir?
1 I 15 PROSFECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 3: Daughter, 1%9: son,
ﬂ‘i 177 daughter, 137 daughter, 11,
17 ﬂMMe#mpac@mﬁeMithiither of the
ff"_ 18 || Defendants or their attorney?
ﬂﬁéz 19 PROSPECTTVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: No, I am not.
rroooot|lps '8 ?
ﬁ i & PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: No, I do not.
T 23 THE COURT: Did you vecognize any of the persons whose |
¥ HE R
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2
1 -
'f 2 poaaihle4£ormagﬂfgpunishmanngnhgt the jury may consider and then
f sl| select the ope-that they believe is the mogt appropriate under
,ﬁ 4| the 1law and facts of this cass, Those three possible forms of
it sil punishment are: {a) Life imprisomment without the possibility of
;i all parole; (b) the imposition of the death penalty: and (c) life
?5 7| imprisonment with the posmibility of parole. Do you understand,
Aéj g|| sir?
?‘;5; 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Yes, I do.
Ef 10 THE COURT: In your present state of mind, can you, if
“;  ¥
13| appropriate?
5 Wi PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Yes.
ff 1% THE COURTT Do you have any consclentious; moralor
x - 16l religious objection to the imposition of the death penalty?
E T PROSPECTTVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: No.
igé';' 18 THE COURT: Are you now involved inm or have you ever
%f%%4“;“1ﬁ”‘bééﬁ‘tnvuived‘tn‘any‘iaW4enforcemﬁnt—work?

I

2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: No.
;i 21 THE COURT: Do you have any close friende or relatives
L ?2 whp are menbprs of smy law enforcement agency?
23 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: No
24 THE COURT: Have you ever appeared ag & witness in any
26| criminal pxdaecution?
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THE COURT: Have you ever servad cn a jury before?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: No, T have not.

THE-COURT:+—Have you ever beenin military wervice?

FROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 3: No,

THE COURT: Have you ever been or anyone close to you

ever been g victim of @ crime?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Yes. My parents

had their car burglarized and things stolen out of it,

THE COQURT: As a result of that experience do you have

THE COURT: If you were either of the Defendants would

you want twelve pecople in your present state of mind to sit and

PROSPRECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO, 3: Yas

Tuq COURT: Dc you know of any reapon whatscever,

whether T’ve asked you or not, why you cannot git as a falr and

timpartial juror in this case?

PRQSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO, 3: No, I do not.

THE COURT: MR. WALL?

|

[ + ' v - r hF L

two brothers who are attorneys?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Tbat's correct.

MR, WALL: What kind of law do they practica?

IV-48
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eatate plannilng,

:'A 2

A ‘

i a MR, WALL: Are they both in the same firm?

: 4

1B

i1 5

4

:;‘ N

L]

& 7

r 8

z : gll adminigtrator. Do his paralegal work as well

' 10 MR. WALL; Imn an emtate practlce, does that involve

¥ :

5 11| 1egal regearch or much court appearances, ofr i 1t more of a Lorm
12 || type business?

13 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 3: Very little couxt
{ 14 || appearance. There's some probate work, but it’s pretty much

16| perfunctory;

g »WALL: Do you ever talk with eithe you

& 17 |{ brothers aboi:t cages that may be in the media, criminal cases?
1 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTE . 3: Occasionally. 4‘
i+ 19 MR WALL: Their prospective as a lawyer?

_20 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 3: Cccagionally., |
21 MR, WALL: What kind of training have you had? Any

‘ 22 | kind of paralegal courses?

24 || training.

l 26 MR. WALL: Have you -- when you talk to your brothers
L

Nk

NI
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L8PAIE | |

e :
i o 1 || about high-profile cases, do they talk about the death penalty?
: : 2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JOROR NO. 3: T think it has come
i ' 3|l up before.
4 MR. WALL: Okay. What are your viaws on the
; 5 || appropriatenggs of the death penalty?
5 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: T think there is a
E ¢|l place for it. I think it should be used with discretion,
, B MR WALL: How do you meanrt
§ g PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: T think in
T 1ol 1istening to all the other questions that have been asked at this
;i 11|l point, if I was posed the question, "Was it used teo much, too
:ﬁ' _ 12 |[ Trequently, or just about right," I would say it's probably usged
; l 13| too much-
! 1; MR, WALL: Okay. Knowing what you Xnow about the facte
16 || of this case already, do you feel that all three of the possible
16 || gente ver additional
1infors i salected to be a
. 18 || Juror?
19 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 3: It could be, yes,
o ; 20
21
| _22 || works, you w#ote, "i don’t always feel justice is done, but it is
i 23 || the most workable mystem we have," When don’t you think justice
T 24 is done?
2 are’g certain
_.‘f_ | IV-50
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; 1+l social issues that really don’t reflect on life and death, but I
2 || think have not been handled appropriately in the legal syatem,
; 3 MR. WALL: Any examples in your mind of those kinds of

8 tell policy. Things like that.

7 MR, WALL: Okay. What did you do when you were

at church

10 || headquarters in the Firat Presidency’s office in Salt Lake City.

W|[And alsc in the Temple Program, which was basically an office

13 || ching, the Temple Program,

14 MR. WALL: Okay. Thank you. We pass for cause, your

18 THE COURT: Mr. Schiaeck?

17 ‘ MR. SCHIECK: No.

} 18 THE COURT: Mr. Wolfbrandt?

20 || brother here now for a couple of years?

21 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 3: That is correct.

MR. WOLFBRANDT: Almcet threev
PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2+ Dh-huh., —
’ 24 MR. WOLFBRANDT: Do you have any plans of going to law |

gchool yourself?

5R

n
-
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e ‘ .
i, ’ 2
: E 3 MR. WOLFBRANDT: Okay. But ig it finaneial reasons,
| : 4|| and the fact that it’a out of gtate that ie...
e 5 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3+ Basically. And
- ¢ myage.
ﬁé } MR. WOLFBRANDT: When you and your brother have had
?5 i a || pome of the conversations about some of the higher profile cases
v '! gl == I take it that*s about the only kind of c¢riminal cases you
§i~i 10|l guys have discuseed?
i 1 PROSPRCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: That’s correct.
1}, i 12 MR. WOLFBRANDT: And whern you've had thoae
1 ! 18 || conversa and he’'s taken
| 14 ]l the other?
18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 3: Basically if a --
if' 18] with a death pemalty case he’s usually for and I usually argue
e f7|| against just theorecically. And I can’'t think of a specific
: %, 18 || instances but IT'm generally the champion for the underdog, and
gi | 19 || play the Devil’s advocate with him.
2
i 21
22 || that was theiappropfiate result?
23 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: That could be




. ecebaars ||

)

';;: ‘ 1| mean, 1 ; only-—- |
;r 2 DROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: He's a sole l‘*
Ef ; a || practitioner.

1: E‘ 4 MR; WOLFBRANDT: —Is he a sole practitionex?

15 5 5 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Uh-huh.

‘ﬁ 8 MR, WOLFBRANDT: Okay. Now, you're in the Alternate 3
; 7{| pesition, 80 the likelihood of you actually getting into the Jury
1 s (| box, or into the deliberation itself may be slim, although

i i o they’ve gone through a number of them over in California ino any
ot 10|l given day, o there is still that likelihood, and there’s still

é1 11 || that chancef

Eé 12 Are you going to be able to sit and listen carefully to all
1% 13-l the evidence and then ba prepared, if called upon, to jump into
2; 14 || the deliberations?

5 % PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Sure:

iz ‘ 18 MR . WOLFBRANDT: Thank you. We would pase for cauga.

: | 17 THE COURT: Mr. Seaton?

’g | 18 MR. SEATON: Pase for cause.

' 19

?% 21 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Almost 1§ years.

; f 0 TﬁE COURT: And where wers you porn and ralsed?

| 2 o ' ville,

gf % 24

ng 25 THE COURT: What ia your educational background?

IE
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1 PROSPECTIVE ALTEENATE JUROR NO. 4: I'm a high school

1 2
ST - 3
i ¥

BT 4 THE COURT: And which college did you attend?
': [ FROSFECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4t Clark County

l ¢ Community College here in Las Vegas.
i 7 THE COURT: Did you take any courses in college

! gl| involving the law?

] PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 41 I toock a political
i

10

[f 11 |j don’t recall: anything about it,

i 'i 12 THE COURT: Wwhat has been your employment rfor the last

T

T 1| ten years?
s 14
IR 15 || American Pederal Savings Bank. I’'m a Branch Manager thers.

; : 16 THE COURT: 2And what is your religious preference?
IHE .
IND LK v
18 THE COURT: Do you attend church regularly?
g 19 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, I do not.
; 20 THE COURT: How old are you?
HE- 2 PROSPECTTVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Thirty-six.

22 THE COURT: Are you married?
23 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Yes, I am.
; 24 TH) : ‘ d?
f 2

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4; Yes, he ig




LI

I i THE COURT: Where does he work and what are his duties?

: . 2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: He's employed by

Ir i .3 Nevada Power Company. He's an instrument techniclan there.

5 : 4 THE COURT: And do you have any children?

. 5 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: Yes, T do

8 THE COURT: May we have their ages and sex, please?

| 7 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: My son is

| g || #eventeen, and my daughter's twelve. ’

: 9 THE COURT: —Are you acquainted with either of the

_ 10 Defr-‘:nd ‘ crné a7

;j' é 11 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, I am not,

1 ] 12 ‘I'HE COURT: And do you kuow anyone in the District

T J ' s Attorpey' s Office?

14 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: No, I do not.

16 THE COURT: Did you recognize the names of any of the

;i : 18 i P

’53 17 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No.

: 18 THE CQURT: In the State of Nevada, there are three

_ 19 || poeeible formsg of punishment that a jury may congider and then

i 20 ‘

2

[ 2| are: (a) thé imposition of the death penalty; (b) life

- - 23 || imprisonment without the pﬁseibility of parole; and (o) life |

; .. _ | ' 24 impriaameﬁﬂtnhawﬁﬂHeﬂ%%B%&ﬂ%i
: 28 || ma’am? | |
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b
=
2 ,
i 2 THE COURT: In your present gtate of mind, can you, if
jgf‘ g you are gelected as a jurox in this case, conslider squally all
;ﬁ 4 || three poseible forms of punishment and then eelect the one that
li 5 you feel is most appropriate?
E;L a PROSPECTIVE ALTHERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Yes.
| J 7 THE COURT: And do you have any consclentious, moral or
‘L: 8| religious objecticns to the imposition of the death penalty?
| 9 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO., 4: No.
'E; 10 TH? COURT: Are you now involved in or have you evsr
| ﬂl]beén invelved in any law enforcement work?
. - 12 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 47v No,
El 13 THE COURT: Do you have any close friends or relatives
E. 14 || who are mambérs of any law enforcement agency?
ii 18 PRbSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROﬁ NO. 4: No.
3 16 THﬁ*ﬁﬂHRTf——Havefyﬁu—ever—been—a—witﬂess inany
', 17t criminal prosecution?
f 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: No.
5
f‘ 19| Tﬁﬁ COURT: Have you ever served on & jury?
: i 20 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Yes.
4?31 21 THE COURT: Have you ever been in military service?
?{ é2 FROSPECTIVE ALTE?NATE JUROR NO. 4: No.
;é 23 THE COURT: Have you evexr been or anyone close to you
i 24 || ever been a vietim of a crime?
Lo 2 papspﬁc'rws: ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Yes.

+
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° o |
s ' |
g |

1 THE COURT: Please téll ug about 1it, When and where?

: , ) PRCS PEOTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: In 1979, working aa

$,Mallemms_mbbgi._ln_approximtely 1990, I was robbed at

4 || another bank T worked at.

, : 5 THE COURT: Is there anything about those two

‘. 6| exp :

.|l againat either side in this case?

{ | 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No,

9 THE COURT:  Can you and will you follow the Court's

2L " PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Yes.

i| 12 THE COURT: If you were elther of the Defendants, would

l | »

- 14

16 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 4: Yes.

: ' ! 18 THE COURT: DO you know of any reason whatsoever,

18] & : ig cage?

i 19 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No.

21 MS. MOUNTS: Thank you, your Honor

: 22 Ma'’'am, gopd morning.
: 28 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Good mornming.
24 MS. MOUNTS: You just indicated that you would want

I 2 o
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i |
i ® @
e
?s sl o g L PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I consider myaelf
2%‘. 3|l to be a very falr person, very even with everyone.
-,:f | 2
11 el PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. &: AlL day long.
'i 7 MS. MOUNTS: All day long. Do you have to also be
|l involved in disputes among coworkers and so forth?

;, 9 | PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Yes, I do.
ii“i. 10 MY. MOUNTS: Okay. And in that cepacity do you
iﬂf o .i1 ha&e to listen to both sidea of the story and then make
f) l 2 [ your dutermﬁnatiuu?
‘ i 13 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURQR NO. 4: Yed.
‘!-;i‘ 14 | Mé. MOUNTS: Do you feel that you could do that in thims
ée:: T cass if you were called upon to §it as & Jjuror?
hl : 16 FR?GSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURGHQ.—4%—‘£ES, I 4o,

i 17 MS8. MOUNTS: Now, you indicated in the questionnaire
‘- | .15 that you had reservations about...
L) ' THE COURT: & mmber, please?
Nl owf M§. MOUNTS: Thank you, your Honor. It is No. 58C.
21{l You indicated that you wou}id not want to alt on a murder case.
l aa Can you tell: ua why cthat is?
_ 23 VE that,—my
' i 24 fi{ra%eheugﬁzeaﬁ;eﬁ_weuﬂfmwgmimouﬂrnm and
1 i 25 150}: at qraﬁhic: plctures of autopsiem, things of that nature.
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)
.xg‘: 1 MH, : o you that you
e 2{| mtill wouldn’t want to be involved in the case?
5{4 3 PROSFECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I would, in all
'5 4 || honesty, have problems viewing plcturea like that, yes.
' 5 MS, H . t might affect
é’ § || your judgment in the case at all?
7 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I don't helieve
- s |l that would affect my judgment. I could still listen and still
? g (| be fair.
: 10 MS. MOUNTS: ¥You do feel though, nonetheless, that
: 11 || being called upon to look about photographs or perhaps hear
fi “12 graphic testimeny might be difficult for youty
13 PROBFH .
, 14 Mg, MOUNTS: Do you feel that it would -- with due
: 15 || appreclation that it would be tough for everycne, do you feel
ii; 18| that 1t would stand in the way of your being fair —to
i 17| these—twomen?
18 PRPSEECTIVE ALTERNATE JURQOR NO. 4: No.
19 MS. MOUNTS: Now, you have been a juror previcusly on a
lL % I : io couple of drug caser. Is that right?
de L 21 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NQ. 4: That's correct.
22 MS. MOUNTS: Were you the foreperson of either of those
iB 2| Jurles? '
i‘ 25 M3, MOUNTS: How did you feel about your jury service
1o Iv-59
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PEBPEIL

4l in thowe cases?
! B R 1 AT = T VP T A v '

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: It was a learning

n

3 || experience, It gave me a greater insight on how the jury system

SO 4 [ works. Tt was fine,

I 8 || negative experience?

' | - 7 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: It was a posiltive.
] - gll called upon to impose punishment upon the accuged?

| 10 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, we were not.
' {1 Mg, MOUNTS: And in this case, 1f you were to b @
J 12 || member of the twelve-person jury panel, you would have to do
4 L 13|l that. Would! you have any problem with that?

;fj'i‘ ET PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: No.

.;é.i l 1B i. : f ’ bLout
& 18

S 17 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: As long as I knew

N 18| that T was sitting there liptening to everything and being

N
o2 MS. MOUNTS: How do you feel, in general, about the

22 || death penalty?

. ; ‘ .
- HE o : PROSPECTTIVE-ALTERNATE JUROR NO A Prdiaoy +~n roemino
. I A% Fi‘.‘vﬂr B Fx e LY AW AN VLS S L & el Y A L= "d\-ﬂrlilldl*ﬂ

“E Y here I never really thought about it a lot.

25 MS. MOUNTS: Well, since you’ve had a week or -- and
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Lo h
; 7 now more—thana week, I guess; since-you filledout the
1 2 @A.e&t*nﬂﬂaira to think about it, have you given 1t much thought
!
; a|| gince that time?
T 4 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 47 My thoughts are
; | B juﬁt tha g & T o 24 Bveltem. 's an - op o that ) Ave
* s to chogse from, not necessarily the one we have to choose, but it
|
S 71l ig a given cption.
3 8 MS. MOUNTS: Do you feel that you could consider all
;j‘ ; g1 three—of the}eptienaAAliﬁegwi%h—%he—peasibility of parole
i&: 10} someday, 1ife without parcole, and the death penalty...
: ‘ 11 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Yesd.
. : ia . T e 1ly?
‘; 13 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NQ, 4: Yes, T do
ff 14 MS. MOUNTS: Do you feel that you could impose any of
fﬂﬁ 15 || the three of them if the facta supported your decision?
s 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4+ After listening to
- 17|l the facts, yes.
i 18 MS. MOUNTS: Thank you. Your Honor, we would pass for
dIP 19
B
I 21
e 22 | you understand that in thie case, even as an alternate, you’'re
; ; 23| going to gee all of the evidence that was presented im the guilt
1 '
it

:
phage; ag wall as whatever may be presented here? ————————————

®R

PEOSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Yes.
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B
L};i 1 MR; WOLFBRANDT: And there’s going to be some graphic
:f? [ photographe . How-ave you going to react to that?
i . all PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I°1l do the vexy
f;w:: ; best T can to look at them and to listen Co everything.
. ‘ R
i — | -
{ :!' 5 PROSPECTLVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Uh-huh.
:i:'! 7 MR. WOLFBERANDT: And po, any murder case is going to
1? g || have pictures that are going to ke digturbing. And every
oll individual‘p: going to have one set of pictures that's go
'ég 40 dia2u£binggigganegperaon?wh9re it wouldn’t necessarlly be to
L} 3 11 || anothet.
ij ? {3 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4+ Rights
i§: ! 14| you Lndernrﬁﬁd that, or that we understand what your personal
%%i is feeling would be and what your reaction would be, Are you going
;{V ! 16 || to be okay with that?
;b; ' 17 ;gcgpggg;vggALEERNAEE JURCR NC. 4: I think so.
;if : 18 MR; WOLFBRANDT: In response to question 55C, you
Eij | 19 inﬁicated that with your viewe and state of mind, that, yes, you
m%: 20 || would Dé‘?ﬁbﬁtﬁntiaiiy*impairad‘iﬂgpeffﬁfmiﬂg your-duty in
5; o4 aéccrﬁange with the Court’s ingtructionas., I trust that perhaps
: 22 [l maybe you read that cquestion differently?
‘5;: és ' PﬁOSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURQR NO, 43 I read that
?:;3 24 qdestion‘wr?hg.
T -

M. WOLFBRANDT; Okay. So the anawer really should be
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2|l inatructions?

3 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Right.
4 M“R ¥ nk you, Ju . = for
5|l cause. .
8 THE COURT: Mr. Seaton?
Ve MR. SEATON: Pass for cause.
8 THE COURT: The State may exercise its first peremptory
o]l challenge?
10 ‘ MR. BEATON: ‘The State will wailve it.
T MR. WALL: May we have the Court's indul..,
12 T : nptory

13l challenge?

14 MR. WALL: May we have the Court's indulgence one

16 || moment, pleasgaty

—

<R
'-a
~
H

2 COYITRM . C!n-u»e WGHIG eaﬂnael !dlie g0ma Esme te -3
[~ EER L4 v Ao 4= T3

17|l brief few minutes to confer?

18 MR, WALL: Tf we could, your Honor, that would bhe

T'Aggffggﬂr“helpful.

20

21{{wall, Pleage be back in your peats at 10:25 -- 10:35.

22 In the hieantime, it is your Auty not to talk among

23 xquaﬁclvwrﬁmmﬁmmemmiuiug to thisg
éd trial; r‘r-\ad,: watch or listen to any report of or commentary on
25 || the trial b? any pergon or by any medium of informationm,
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i 1 g without‘iimitativn‘néwspapéfﬁ, radio or televieion;

I ? 2|l form or express any opinion on any matter pertain

. b

: : g|l trial until it is finally submitted to you. See you back in your
! : a|| seats in 15 minutes.

: i . 8 THE BAILIFF: All riss,

8 (Recess taken and jury out at 10:20 a.m.)

%

.fl 7 (Proceedings reconvened and jury in)

j; B THE BAILIFF: Department XTI i= again In geseion.

S . ‘

i ! 1j Defendants with counsel, District Attorney, other officers of the
j? T2 court.

13 The Clerk will please call roll eall of the jury.

?fk 14 (Clerk calls rxoll of prospective jurors; all present)

;}'- 15 uHE COURT: Will counsel stipulate to the presence of

5 16 || the jury?

ﬁ; | 1? MR. SEATON: Yes, Judge.

' 18 MR, WALL: Yes, your Honor.

Ji;* W|[ MR, WOLFBRANDT: 'Yes, your HOmor.

%é 20 THECOURT:—Defenge may exercise their first peremptory
21| challenge.

G; ! 28 | Mmﬁ WALL: Thank you, your Honor, The Defense would

gﬁ 23 thgnkgand‘exﬁuasgﬁurcr‘ﬁa.‘bas, Mr, ponata.

l 24 ‘ '

L 25

for coming down.

IV-64

SOUTHWEST TRANSCRIPTS, INC. |

FEDERALLY APFROVED TRAMSCRIPTION SERVICE

30'9 ARNOLLY STREET LAS VEGAS, NV 82106 (702) 386-0830




3 THE COURT: Would you hand Mr. Hayden the microphone,
4 || pleage? Thaﬁk you.
fy 5 T, ) i ; ?
- 7 THE COURT: Where did you come from?
T“‘!.] j 8 PRC)SPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Albuguergue, New
‘é ; 9 Mexico.
i 10 THE COURT: How long did you live in Albugquergue?
" 11 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO., 1: Fifteen years.
: 12 THE COURT: Where were you born and raimed?
s :
' ol 14 || Nebraska.
EE? % 16 THE COURT: What is your educational background?
o ‘ 16 PROYPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO, 1t I have a Bachelor's|
! | : 17 [ Degree—in Eu%ﬂmﬁﬁ—kﬂfﬂiﬂiﬁtr&ticm.
.; : 18 THE COURT: And what college d&id you attend, sir?
i 19 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. i: The College of
20 || Santa Fe.
£ ‘e‘-. THE COURT: And where is that located?
| . 28 PR@)SPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: There was & branch
, f | ] in Albuquerque, New MNexico.
i N " _ ‘
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_ BrBrAdre

1 buaineaé‘IﬁW‘ciasHeygingthe—degree—p%anT—————————————44444444444
[ .
. 2 THE COURT: What has been your employment for the past

L all ten years?

4 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1t I've worked for——

5 || EG&G Energy Measurements:

8 THE COURT: And what did you do there, sir?

7; 7 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1: I’'m an accountant.

@ 5 THE COURT: What is your religious preterence? |
‘ g PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1: Catholie. |

ff' _ 10 THE COURT: Do you attend mass regularly?

—

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: No, air.

12 THE COURT: How old are you, gie?
?ﬁé 19 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: T'm 31.
L | 14 THE COURT: Are you married or single?
ﬁf | 15 PROSPECTIVE ALTERWATE JUROR NO. 1t I‘'m singles
:j: A 18 THE COURT: Do you have any children?
£ . PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir.

18 THE COURT: Are you acqualnted with either of the

ol 19 || Defendants or their attorneys?

\_ 20 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: No, sir.
frfi atfl THF COURT: Do you know anyone in the District
I J 1 éz Attorney’s Oztfice?
11, 23 *iﬁ‘:"‘ UE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, 8ir.
: 24 ‘ THE COURT: Did you recognlze any of the names of the

; . 28| persons given to you as poegible progecutlion witneseesn?

1 o | IV-66

SOUTHWEST TRANSCRIPTS, INC.

FEDERAILY APPROVED TRANSCRIPTION SERVICE

309 ARNOLD STREET LAS VBOAS, NV 80106 (702) 366-0850

SAR83

SJPD04840




o 4 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO.—1: No, gir,
{L | 2 THE COURT: Tn the State of Nevada, there are three
;} 3|| pedeikle forms of punishment that a jury may conslder and then
.
H 5

¢ || punishment are: {a) the imposition of the death penalty:
. 7| (P} 1Tife imprisconment without the poseibllity of parole; and
Eﬁ gil{e)1ife imp: role,— bo you
éé 1 |l understand, sir?
T 10 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, sir.
iﬂ 11 THE COURT: In your pregent state of mind, can you, if
:H: 13 |} forma of punishment and then select the one that you feel is moat
JE;‘ 14 || appropriate under the lawas and facta of this cage?
- 16 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, sir.
?ﬂ' 18 THE COURT: Do you have any censclentious, moral or
i 17 || religlous objections to the imposition of the death penalty?
J 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTEENATE JURCR NO, 1: No, sir,
T#éggfgggiggﬂr~444———————JTHE—QQURT+AAAfe—yﬁu4ﬂ6w4iﬁV0%Ved‘in‘ﬂr‘haVE‘yDn‘evﬂtk“*
i‘ ; 20|l been involved in any law enforcement work?
T 21 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir.
i - ‘

THE‘€0ﬂﬂT?“Dﬁ‘yﬁu have any close friends or relativeas

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir.

THE COURT: Have you ever appeared as a witness in any
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criminal prosecution?

| 1

A 2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir.
5? | 3 THR COURT: Have you ever gerved on a jury before?
i a PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir.

EEEI% 3 THE COURT: Have you ever been inm military service?
5 PR . 1 ir.

i 7 THE COURT: Have you ever been or anyone close to you
:ﬁ '; 8| ever been a Qictim of a crime?

|| — 5 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: No, sir.

ﬁ?‘”:‘ 10 THE QQURT: Can you and will you follow the Court’s

i 11|| instructions on the law even though yvou may differ with them?
l T PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, sir.

B

;%!‘ 14-{| you

¥ 16 || judge your cape?

i 18 PROSFECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: Yes, gir.

it

it B 18 || impartial jufor in this case?

? j 20 PROGPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir.

21 THE COURT:  Mr. Wall?

j& 2 Mﬁ;gﬂthLAAThank you, your Honor,

?§' ] 23 THE CJOURT: You’re welcome, sir.

E;? ! 24 . : Mr. Hayden, your guestionnaire at pa

H -

! 1
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AL

1 i | there more than one, or did you get into it—in depth?

ﬁE. g PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURQR NC., 1: Juat an intro

o f all class.

Wb . bt
vﬂ ;. 4 MR. WALL: Okay. The questionnaire also states that,
L[
i 5

i 6 |

: 7 PROSPRCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: She’s studying

N 8|l physical therapy.

R ]

10 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, it is in

Fi ' 11 || Albuquergue, New Mexico, and it‘s an undergraduate at this time.
Rl

RN 12 MR, WALL: Undergraduste, You've heard us over the
:t¥ ! 5 ath penalty,

! t _. 1? - <+
ZQL' 14 || and you’ve heard it asked a hundred different ways. Tell me how
§ 16 || you feel about the issue of the death pemalty or life in prison?
18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JU 13
:‘-if ? 17| death penalty, I do think that it does serve a purpose in our --
ﬁii 181l it . does gerve a purpose of a form of punishment. And depending
;Vf 49| on the actual case, on an individual basis it has to be locksd
:.}::z'f ol ac, .

o 21 MR, WALL: Knowing what you know about the facts of

f |2§ thia case, tha; Mr, Flanagan and Mr. Moore have already been

i 23 || convicted of the Tirst-degree murder of Mr, Flanagan's

24

256

approprlate than the others?
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1 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1+ No, 8irs
2 Pt ! i '
; 3|l presented before making any kind of decision?
! 4 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, sir.
5 MR H hether1f you
r 8 ame of mind.
: 21| Understanding that you're, I suppose, a little bit like the vice-
S E g || preeident, in that in this case if you were selected, you're one
NI
! : 9
101l 0f power--the power to return a verdict of life or death. And,
‘ 11]| of course, with all power there comes great responsilbility. Why
i . .
B 12|l do you think that you’'re the type of person that could take oh
| | 9| that kind of responsibility?
S 14 PROSPROTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: I'm a very fair and
15 || impartial pewson,
. 16 MR. WALL: Are there any experiences in your background;
o '
; LK
i I
1. .
N % 18| Lo -people answer questicna?
| 19 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NG, 1: No, s8ir.
o 20 : : Y. ank you. .
2 2 THE COURT: Mr. Schieck or Mr. Wolfbrandt?
i;f; _22 MR. WOLFBRANDT: Thank you, your Honor. Mr, Hayden,
ffé 23 || you indicate in guestion 38 that you feel the criminal justice
5ﬁf WFuﬁ?ﬁféﬁgiﬁgéfféﬁfiﬁﬁ‘iﬁ‘thﬁ‘WEY‘it‘wvrkHT"What‘dﬁ‘ynu‘baﬂagthaﬁgf
TTE. 25on?
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(M) |
1 ir—Could you read the
] 2
. a MR. WOLFBRANDT: Yes. Question 38 asks for, in
.E$ 4 || general, your opinione and feelings about how the criminal
fj' § [ Justice system worka; and you said *effectiver" And T was asking
T ¢ you what you bage that opinion?
guE 7 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURQR NO, 1: I base it on the
i p || cAses that I read in the newspaper, and I do believe that the
0 I ' . oA ya s ~ A g B mimde naam defmmemancele drnen alagamy
f : 9 justive syatem is falr the way it is setup through the tury
.;iz 10| 8yatem and the ability to appeal.
L
4 1 MR. WOLFBRANDT: You've never had any personal dealings
J - 12| with the sysﬁem, have you?
111 PROSPHECTIVE ALPERNATE JUROR NO. t: No, sir
-; 1 13 AN L L VL - - T L% ~ary
i 14 MR, WOLFBRANDT: Whether ag a juror or witnees,
Ny 15 || defendant, aﬁy dealings?
T 16 PRQEPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, #ir,
ﬁfzg v
:Q ! 18 || been asking since Tuesday now. I8 there apny one question that
:i' 19 { you heard while you were sltting there that you thought that
l’ 20 ma)frb
il 21 || probably want to hear?
b 22 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, air.
_ 23 MR. WOLFBRANDT: Thank you. We’d pass for cause, your
24 || Honor .
26 THE COURT: Mr. Seaton?
|
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AN 1 MR, SEATON: Pass for cause:
2 MW&MCMMCmd
L a |l peremptory challenge.
: | .
4 MR, SEATON: The State will waive it.
g 6 THE COURT: Defense may exercise their second — ¢+
— ¢ || peremptory challenge
o 7 MR. WOLFBRANDT: The Court’s indulgence?
T 8 (Pause)
! .
' ] MR. SCHIECK: Your Honor, we would thank and excuse, | —
| 10l yeah, Alternate No. 4, Ma, Johnson McKennery.
1" THE COURT: Thank you, ma’am, you are excused.
F 12 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4t Thank you.
‘ 18 THE COURT: Thank you for coming down,
B 14 THE CLERK: David Ross Phillips, Badge No. 536,
: 16 || P-H-I-L-L-J-P-5,
f O
x 18 THE COURT: . iTTipwe, ’ Tong have you lived
1‘.
: 171in-Clark County, Nevada?
18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Approximately six
| P ‘19 || years.
. 20 THE COURT: Where did you come from?
5%: 04 : in Tugson,
AN
| 2z || Arizona for two years,
23 THE COURT: Where were you born and raised?
2 ' :
|
i
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i PRGSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURDR NO, 4: T have a Bachelor's
|| Degree in En\ﬁf@nmgnt&lj&&ign

3 THE COURT: And what college did you attend, sir?
j 4 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Texas A&M

é THE COURT: What has been your employment for the last

T . 7|l ten years?

B PROSPECTIVE ALTERWATE JUROR NO. 4r For the past six
gl years TV in Lase
10|l Vegas. aAnd praviOus to that I worked for a developer fox two
X 1{ yeérs in Tucéon, Arizona. And beyond that I worked for
» ~ 1z || architects in Houston, Texas.
: 18
: 14 || Vegas?
: 18 . PRGSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: James C. Saxton.
éi 1é THE COURT: What is your religious preference?
f“: ' 57 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Catholic.
— 18 THE COURT: Do you attend masgs regularly?
10 . 4: 0, &ir.
: 20 THE COURT:How old are you, sir?
29 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NQ. 4: Forty-two.
! 22 THE COQURT: Are you married or single?
. 2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 47 I[‘m marrisd.
- 24 THE COURT:+ —Is your wifs employed?
| 25 PRC:DSP.EC'I‘IVE ALTERNATE JURQR NO. 4: Housewifs.
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b
3 |
| | THE COURT: And do you have any children?
. | 2 PRO : : . I do
:E : 3 THE COURT: May we have thelr ages and sex, sir?y
? 4 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: T have a son pix
6 years old, and I have a daughter two years old:
i . 6 THE COURT: Are you acquairted with either of the
.Q | 7 Defendantse or thelr attorneys?
8 PROSPECTTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, I'm not,
g 9 THE COURT: Do you know anyone in the District
iR
;;‘ 10 || Attorney’se Oﬁfica?
11 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, sir.
.? ! A} THE COURT: Did you recognize any persolld whoZe names
- 13
L 14 PROSPRECTTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NC. 4: No, sir.
*i 15 THE COURT: In the State of Nevada, there are three
f@ 16| poesible torﬁs‘bf‘pﬁﬁiHhmEﬁt‘that‘thé‘jury‘may‘cbnatder andi then
b 17 '
‘ ; 18 || facts of this cage. Those three possible forme of punighment
,; ; ‘19 are: ({(a) thé imposition of the death penalty; (b} life
;f. | 26 mpriaonmant;wiﬁnouﬁ the poagibility of parols; and (o) life
1 E— TP
FUE 23 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4; Yes, sir.
| BE
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forms of puniahment and then pelect the ome that you feel i# modt

1 1
' ' ~ | 2 ([ @ppropriate?
éi | 3 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCQR NO. 4: After being here
- ; 4|l for a week and listening to thia situation, no, I could not.
I ? 5 THE COURT: Would you mind explaiming, gir?
( , 8 ROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I ¢ould not give
@? 24 these individuals life imprisonment with the possibility of

E 8 patole,
: B
if 10
1T 11 THE COURT: Do you want to challenge, Mr. Schieck?
lé 1 12 MR. SCHIECK: Yes, your Honor.
13 MR, SEATON: No traverse.
o 14 THE COURT: Any traverse?
l; } 16 MR. SEATON: No traverse.
‘@’ 18 THE COURT: Thank you, 8ilr, you are excused.
18
i 1|l ¥-c-H-0-N,
‘ ] 20
a
| za County, Nevada?
:: i : 24 DPROSDECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: About tenm years,

- 25 THE COURT: Where were you born and raised?

IV-75
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PROSPECTIVE ALT : yton, Chio.

THﬁ COURT: What is your educational hackground?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO, 4: & Bachelor’s im

P
Agoounting.

THE COURT; What college did you attend?

PRQSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Wright State

University in Dayton.

MMt o amaen p
FY " * WL Ly

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO, 4: Wright State

University.

THE COURT: And where iag that located?

THE COURT: Did you take any courses in law there?

PRdSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Just the required,

THE COURT: Which oneg were regquired?

H

don’'t know if criminal was; I can't remember that.

THE COURT: What has been your employment for the paat

|| ten years?

for a print shop.

THE COURT: Whid¢h one, slr?

1

T AD D : yigygary sy d e
PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4 Century Graphics:

THE COURT: And what is your religious preference?

PRdSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 4: Catholic.
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) ' . .

\: ’ Py . L Ter®
8 | THE COURT: DO you attend mass regularly?

19 || possible forms of punishment that the jury may consider and then

?f ! 2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, &ir.
It JE 3 THE COURT: How old are you?
s 4 FPROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: Forty-two,
iij.; 5 THE COURT: —Are you married or single?
I ; PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Single
E;@ 7 THE CQURT: Do you have any children?
f% 5 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, s®ir,
e ol THE COURT: —Are you acquainted with either of the
ﬁz; 10 || Defendantsa oﬁ their attorneys?
} i T PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No.
1& | —12 THE COURT: Do You know anyone in the District
e 13 [ Attorney's Office? :
B 14 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, I do not.
f i :. T . THE COURT: Did you recognize the names of any persons
En e 16
o 17 PROSPECTIVE ALTHRNATE JUROR NO. 4: No.
f; 18 THﬁ COURT: In the State of Nevada, there are three

as follows: (a) life imprigonment with the possibility of

=1
il

22

23 || parole; (b) life imprigomment without the possibility of parcle;
o4 :

25

s j | V-77
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THE COURT: In your preaent state of mind, can you, if

2
| : 3|l you are melected as a juror in this case, consider equally all
; 4 || three pomsible forms of punishment arnd then pelect the one that
. 3 . g1 ppropriate? '
f{ ; DPROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I would have a
f ! ? problem with the, with parole.
}i, 2 8 THE COURT: Please explain, sir?
0 ,
;;1 i 10 there's a conviction already I would, that would tend to welgh no
jf l ! 11 || parcle.
f s THE COURTT Mr. Wall?
ti | 13 MR. WALL: Your Honor, we'd make a challenge for cause
- 12| at this time.
-;ﬁ% 15 THE COURT; Do you join, Mr. Schieck?
J ; 16 MR : —your Honox.
12 THE COURT: Mr. Seaton?
‘G ; 18 MR, SEATON: NoO traverse,
*V 19 || t : : :
20 THE CLERK: Marilyn Ellen Prall, Badge No. 838,
i " o4l P-Ren-T,-1y,
‘é _ ég THE COURT: Ms. Drall, ie that correct?
. 23 Bué.“JEHEUJ:J.\'iE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4+ Yes, slr-
| 24 masmkm._kmmauew in Clark County,
:;ﬁfY % Nevada? |
=-: i IV-78
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CEBPEIL

1 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Approximately 1€
:% . o |l years.
E | 3 THE COURT: Whexe were you born and raised?
4 PEOSPEU’l‘lvVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: Deerborn, Michigan:
; 5 ound?
: ] 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Twelfth grade; scme
? | 2|l college, mome community college.
3 : 8 THE COURT: What colleges have you attended?
? E 9 PﬁOSEECTIVE ALT - T rk County.
;é?'i 10 THE COURT: What was your field of endeavor?
T 1 PROEPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Presently taking

12|| classes for medical records. ‘

13 THE COURT: What has been your employment for the last

: 14 {| ten years?
2' 16 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCOR NO. 4: The past Lour years
?- : ie I'm o unit clerk for & cars center, And four yoarg before that I
i 17
;? 1 18 | hougawife,
%' | 19 THE COURT: And which care center are you wWorking rLor
% | 20 || mow?
S 1 PROSPECTIVE ALTE : .
? 22 TﬁE COURT: What i your religicum preference?
E; 29 PﬁOSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I was born and
%ﬁ g rétéed Cachﬁlic... |
i ! 25 | THE COURT: Do you attend

IV-78
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a Imtheran Chrigt

-

THE COURT: Do you attend church regularly?

PROSPECTIVE ALTER _— ; ;

THE COURT: How old are you now?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I’'m 54.

THE COURT: Are you married or single?

THE COURT: Do you have any children?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I have Lwoc boys;

oneé 23, the other one’'s going to be 1§ mext momth.

TIIT
THE COURT: —Are you acguainted with either of the

Defendants or thelr attorneya?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: Ro, I'm not,

FROSPRCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, I do net.

e T T g

THE COURT: Did you recognize amy of the persons whose

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, sir,

THE COURT: In the State of Nevada, there are Lhree

facts of this cage. Those three possible forma of punishment

are: (a) the imposition of the death penalty; (b} life

Iv-80
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=
= |
= =~
Ln '
1 . . K
N . : 4l d T dbnr Af wmaem]os gpd (A 1ifa
. 1 imprigomment without the pogsibillity of parole; and (&) iiie
o 4 ‘ u understand,
g || ma‘am?
P PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Yes, I do;
j 5 THE-COURT: —In your present state of mind, can you, if
] el ¥ r n this case, consider equally all

2|l three poseible forms of punighment and then select the one that

R ¢ [ You feel is most appropriate?

PROSPRECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NG, 4: Yes, I can

40 THE COURT: Do you have any conscientious, moral or

"11 religious objectione to the impesition of the death penalty?

! 12 PROSPECTTVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO-—4: Noy I don'ts

i;:'é : ia THﬁ4QQHRI+44Axegygu4nqwginyolugd in or have you ever
%E?I .44/ been involved in any law enforcement work?

if';‘ | 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, 8ir.

%? ,‘ 8 THE‘ﬁGHRTT——ﬂo—youfhave—any—eiﬁsa—frieﬂés or relatives
i 2 {7 wh94axe4mgmb§rsgafganyglawgehforcementgagancy?

T prspECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Not to my

i .19 {| knowledge.

THRE MOITRMm
LT OC +

21l cximinal progecution?

T |l PROSPRCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, air.

flﬂ, T 23 THE COURT: Have you ever gerved on & jury before?
i 24 PROYPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, sir

f 'f 25 ‘ THE COURT: Have you sver been in military_aervice?
A IV-81
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I -
PIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, mir.

THE COURT: Have you ever been Or anyone close to you

aver been a victim of a crime?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURO . H = v

agk you firet, in the queationnaire at question 34 you had some

. N
'5 houaa;robbed.
8 THE COURT: When was this?
7 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURDﬁ NO. 4: Oh, back iw 66
B THE COURT: Is there anything about that experience
o|l thatwould cause you to have any biases for or against elther
10 || aide?
11 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: No, Hir,
12 THE*GGBRTr——ﬁaﬂ—yau—aﬂd—will;yeu—iallowgth54CnurLLa
| 15 ingbtructiong on the law even though you may differ with them?
‘ 14 PROBPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NQO, 4: Yes, 1 Canl.
! 16 THE COURT: If you either of the Defendants, would you
16 want twelve pecple in your present state of mind to it and judge
7 || your case?
18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 4¢ Yes, sir:
| 19 i
E 20 whe&hex—livegasked4¥ougnr4nmn+4why you cannot sit as a fair and
; 21 impartial ju%or in this case?
| 2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE UJUROR NO- 47 No-
28 THE COURT: Mr. Wall?
24 MR. WALL: Thank you, your Honor, Ms. Prall, let me
| 25
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concerns ahouf work compmltments...

2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4+ Yes
.3 MR, WALL: ...if you were called upon to serve,
4| we've alraad:y kept you here four or five days, but can you tell
5 || me whether or not you still have those concerns?
B PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 4: I‘m the only unit
7{ clerk at the care center, and I suppose they could get along
8 wiihout: me, but they’'re lcooking forward to me coming back.
9 MR. WALL: And you alsoc had some personal concerns
o about—logt—work-hours—and things llke that?
1 PRQSP_ECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I’ve already lost
12 || them.
13 . : .
t
15]| into a popition -- first, if you were selected here and then
i6 || moved into a position where you’'d be a member of the Jury, you
71| know, we*ve heard other prospective jurers talk ab
18 aervice#ne;;eﬁitq;oerMre for a Jury to
18 || deliberate. -
20 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 41 Uh-huh.
2 ir MMWI‘& called upon to serve well into next
waek? ‘
24 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, The overtime
26 that I had I've already lost.
§




:.1 .
.

LY Alegxr

AT T
) Falill s ALY .

PROSFRCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: So it wouldn’t be

]

any different at this polnt.

o 4 MR, MWWWWWWW
5
8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO., 4: Would I feel any
| 7| need to complete any work duties? TIt’11 be there.
; ol go into work gay at 4:00 p.m. or 5:00 p.m. when we’d finish at
yol|l the end of the day?
1" PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: No, No. |
12 MR . WALL: — Working at the care center I would venture |
g 13|l to say that you’ve had the opportunity to meet with and probably
‘ 14 || give some comfort to people who were either, where death was
15 || imminent for that person or for a relative or loved one?
16 PROSEECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 4: Definitely
i 17 MR, WALL: Having done that for a number of years, do
! 18 || you think thét'a changed you at all, and if so, how?
18 -
; 20
i 21 MR. WALL: Okay. Knowlng that there’s Ewo grandparents
22 || in thip case who were murdered...
| 23 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Uh-huh,
; 24 MR. WALL: ...would your experiences working at the
é 25 || care center ~- well, I should -- how would your experiences
IV-04
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R 1 || working at the care‘cEnter*affect—yau—as—a—jur@xglistening4n94a47
:-3 ol case—where you-will hear and aee some photographs of two elderly
: ; 3| people who were murdered?
) 4 BROGDECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: It would ke
] difficult.
é Mﬁf WALL:; Would you be abhle to put some of your prilor
1 || experiences aside and still judge what the propsr gantence might
g|| bpe for themse two individuals if you were in fact placed as a
ol member of the actual jury? —— — — — |
10 PRQSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: I think I could,
1" MR. WALL: Okay. How do you feel about the death
12| penalty?
15 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: T believe -- I'm
14]| for it. I believe it’'s necessary.
15 MR, H .
18 faots of this case could all three possible punishments be
17} appropriate in your mind?
18 EROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 4: Yed,
19 MR, WﬁﬁﬁT4‘6kﬁYT“5f‘&%%‘Ethqu€EEi@nﬂktlﬁuL%unﬂjﬁngggf44444m4
2ol hoard asked of others, are there any that I ought to agk of you
21| that, you knbw, something that you think we ought tO know?
22 ‘ PRbSPECTlVH ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: Nos
23 MR- t s nk you, your Honor. We’ll pagH
24l for cause
25 THE COURT: Mr, &chleck?
Iv-85
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s
=
2
] MR SCHIECK: Ma’am, excuse me, at question No. 54 you |
E- 'i z|[ indicated falpe, that you never disagree with the law. Are there
% ; i gl times where you do disagree with some of the lawse?
N 4 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 43+ No; I-do not
5 digagree with the law:
- 8 MB; SCHIECK: If you have a personal opinion about
?3 ; 7 || something that differs from what the Court's instructioms might |
Ey | g || P&, should you get im that position, would you be able to set
o asidegyeﬂr—ewn—gersenaigoginion4to4than4iQl;gﬂggnggggggiinggggggf
1ol instructions?
1 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 47 I think so-
: sl not believe in the adage of "an eya for an eye.”
14 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 4: No, I don’t.
15 MR, SCHIECK: Okay. 8Su I take it then you would not
1% nuuW%ﬂmtﬂjnother pound of
L] {7 £lesh?
? 18 DROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 4: No, I do not.
19 MR. SCHIRCK: ALl right, —Thank you. We would pass for
! —20 [ eauaes
ﬁ ‘ 21 THE COURT: Nr. Seaton?
?1hi 22 MR. SEATON: Paas for cauge, Judge.
5 za THE COURT: Gwear in the alternates.
24 THE CLERK: Would you please rise and ralpe your right
i 25 || hand, the fdur of you?
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| 3 THE COURT: Ladies and ganﬁlaman of the jury, this case
i 4| Will proceed in the following order:
6
¢ || The Defense may also make an opening statement outlining hiam
7| case, or their camem immediately after State’s statement, unless,
; g [ with permission of the Court, Defense has regexved their opening
f 8
10|| 18 not required to make an opening statement.
? 1" The State willl firet Introduce evidence. At the concluaion
1£ ‘
i 13/l is always on the State to prove every element of the offense
: 14 {| charged beyond a reasonable doubt, The law never imposesa upon
; 15| the Defense in a criminal case the burdem of calling any
; 16 - witnessesr orintrodusing any evidence,
- 17 At the conclusion of the evidence each party has the
! 18 || opportunity to present closing argument in support of their case.

A

contention of the parties as to

degpigned to prasent to you the

22

what the evidence has ghown and what inferencea may be drawn Irom

25

a3
=
o

24

argnmenfn

Either before or after argument .I will instruct you on the

Iv-87
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1 [@pplicable law. You will then retire, @elect a foreperson,

} . 2 deliberate, and arrive at a verdict, which must be unanimous.

|| Unfaithful performance by you of your duties i8 & vioelation of

; 4 || the administration of jugma_—”fhe—}aw—a;ppﬁEﬂb}E—EQ—t—hiHUiti
5l e given to you in these inetxuctions and in other instructions

that you will receive at the cleose of all the evidence in the

7|l cage, and it is your duty to follow alil such instructions,

8 It 1s yommemineﬁheﬁ%aeeﬂ%ﬂd%eﬁéemmm
gl from the evidence and the reagponable inferences arriving from

such evidence. And in doing s¢ you must not indulge 1n guesswork

prs
(=]

11 || or speculation., It is especially important that you perform your

. B 2 dut.y of determining the E.W_am%ne}y_and_conscientiouﬂly, for

14l oxdinarily there are no means of correcting an erroneous

14 || determination of the facts by a jury. On the other hand, and

474l duty to accept it and to follow it.

18 It is your duty to follow the law as I give it to youw &ven

ough you n The pd may sometd

20 prawmebéemwamﬂmstﬁmnny or other evidencs,

21|l It 1is the du;t:y of a lawyer to object to evidence which he or she

22 |[believes may not properly be offered, and you ghould not be
29

prej udiuﬁﬁnywayﬂgaﬁ}st—a—k&wyer—whmmkmﬂm on

= 24 || bel I ] ents.
| RN -] At timep I may sustain objections or direct that you

Iv-88

SOUTHWEST TRANSCRIPTS, INC.

FEDERALLY APPROVED TRANSCRIPTION SERVKCE

5 309 ARNOLD STRERT LAS VEGAS, NV #9106 (702) 7866830
[}
SAR7H

3JP04862



igregard ueﬁtatn—teatimeﬂy—ar—exhibiEsngxeugmuatgnﬂtganaider

any evidence to which an objection has been sustained or which

T've instructed you to disregard. You must not be influenced in—

any degree by any personal feeling or sympathy for or prejudice

againsE—any—garzy—gigthisgsuit+4gButgaach party is entitled to

the game fair and impartial consideration.

In considering the weight and value of the regtimony of any

witnses you may ta

| and behavior of the witness; the interest of the witnesgs to any

party in the suit; the inclination of the witness Lo gpeak

truthfully or not; and the probability or improbability of the

stances in

evidence, Thug, you may give the testimony of any witness just

such weight and value ag you balleve tne testimony of that

witness‘ta‘eﬁtitiedgto—rEﬁeive.

and thié I wish to emphasize most strongly. There are no

T

gtatements, ruling, remark, comment or gesture that I may make

during the coursae of this trial that's intended to indicate my

| opinion as to how you should decide the case or to influence you

in. anyway in your determination of the facts. At times I may

even ask quebtions of the witnesses. If I do so, it ims for the

PuIP0SE‘Uf‘bringing‘outgmatterﬁ—whieh—Igﬁeei—ahou1d be brought

out and not in anyway to indicate my opinion about the facts or

to indlcate iha:weight I feel you should give to the teatimony of

that witnesas.

309 ARNOLD 3TRERT LAS VEGAS, NV 89106 (703)286-0830
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| s || her client hecause I have found it necepsary to admonish him or

4 || her.

No pergon should declare to any fellow juror any fact

L3

relative to this cage as of his own knowledge. If any person

]

f?f" i 7| dlecovers during the trial or atter the JUry has retired that he

o\l controversy in rthis case, they should disclose guch situatlon to
ff.f .. __.4p{/the Court in the absence of the other jurors.

| 1 ~ If the attorneys or the Defendants should see you, should —
58 you in ﬁhe halls or on the street, and do not say hello or

¢l pass

13| goed-bye, good morning, please do not feel insulted ae they're

e .14 || not supposed to talk to you during the course of the trial, Andd

16 You are informed that you may, if you wigsh, take notes

17 || during the trial; however, do not rely upon your indlividual notes

8| if thera’'s a‘conrlicc betwean them, becauge the court recorder
.i.a>, r. = = 6: - =1 =11 a¥ila 200 O] O [ L= =12 -
20 . Tf at apnytime I should appear to be inattentlve, pleape do

" 21 || not comeider’ the evidence being offered to be unimportant. It
22 || may be that I have heard the evidence during pretrial motions.

23|l Thig week I was very fortunate; one of the othex judges handled
Ff;! 24 my morning chlendar. But every Monday, Tuesday, Wedneseday and

25 | Thureday I have morﬁing calendars that start at $:00 = m:
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presented, and they interpret it different. And than whereas one

» _ 1
! 7 permwmww
| i 3 ||maybe the Digtrict Attorney or yourgelf, and you might be able to
? 4 || £ind cut things that you didn’t know, thatﬁyoudidn*tundefﬁamx}i
] .
gl £rom,—the DeFensegorgthegErQsecution.
7 MR. WALL: Having been in that situation, did you leave
E g || that with greater gonfidence in the jury system or lessg
gl confidence?
| 10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: With greater confidence in
é 3 11 || the jury system.
.;, 12 MR, WALLt Let me ask you about the situation involving
I 3|l your cousin. At the time, or even now, did you feel like the
l 14 | individual who wag reaponsible should have gotten the death
?g 15 || penalty?
3 8 _
17 geﬁal;yTgbuﬁglgfaltgtheygshnuldghgzgggot quite a bit of time for
1gllit. BAnd poseibly the death penalty, yes.
19 MR, WALL: S0 in sone ; '
; 20 | that the death pen ee murder
éi cape?
22
; 23
| 24|| three possibile punishments, and you indicated that you could. If
251l called upon to deo so, could you congider the death penalty in
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. B: Yes.

MR. WALL: And you understand, in thig case there are |

3

5 4 |[Just

': sl come back with a sentence that involved probation, #¢ that Mr.

Ef g || Flanagan, say, could just go home and live happily ever after

'j 7]| 1ike the situation you describad.

1 5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Right, yes.
9 MR. WALL: That’s not an optlon here. Do you have
10 || grandchildren?
1 PRbHHEUTLfE‘ﬂﬂRﬁR‘NﬁT‘ﬂT“?Eﬁ, I have five.
12 MR, WALL: Would the fact that you have either chilldren
jall the game age as Mr. Flanagan was at the time that this offense
14 took place, or tha fact that you’'re a grandpa--aven that-—could
18 '
16
17 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO, 8: Yes.
18 MR, WALL: Thank you very much. Your Honor, we'll pass
‘1r*ﬂ.‘r:i;r—caus=. F
20 MTQN: Thank you, Judge. Okay. Mr. Hooks, where
21| dkd we meatﬁ
22 P%QBPELL1VE‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬂGT‘ﬁT“ﬂther‘tﬂaﬁgﬁh34€aﬁe -—other
28|l than that one particular case, that was it
24 MR. SEATON: Is that the case in 1992 that you served
25 oﬁ ap & Juror? Is that the ote you'te epaaking of?
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: ) ‘ 't recall the
; i PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO-—8: Probably I don'tr

i i

- 2 yaarTgbutgit;waagrourgcrgfiyagyeaxagago, I'm gure.

3 MR. SBEATON: Okay. And was it a drug case?
4 PROSTFECTIVE JUROR NO, 87 Yem, it wag,
5 MR SBEATON: :
: 8| the years I'Qe not done drug cases. I’'ve done murder cases with i
%i 7 drﬁgs‘affiliated with them, but never -- not in the recent paat
8|l have I done‘any‘drug‘caaeB7‘4ﬁnd4as4ienentiy—aﬁ—&9927—in—that————
g | particular year I wasn‘t doing trials. I just want to make sure
| 10| that we -- did the person -- wae the prosecutor a good
%5 11 || prosecutor? = (laughter) I might admit to it.
| 13
14 reﬁember youéfrom that trial. As I sit here, as the days go hy I
f‘ 15|l eeem to remehber. TIt’s popeibility that five years ago, I can be
5 { 16| wrong- |
17 ME. SEATON: Well, and it’s possible that you could be
' i 18 || right. This is the important question: Was there anything about
D a rial © —— ' ?
20 P% VE . No
21 ; m. SEATON: Oh, that’s really all that matters. I'd
22|l 1ike to ago 5ack to the situation briefly, if we could, where your

did you say?
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MR, SEATON: I wag with the office at that time. Did 1

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8+ T : == !

have anything to do with that case that youw know ofy
0

know anyone that handled any of the plea bargaining or anything.

I was just aware of the initial hearing, I think what thay called|

L T

the preliminary hearing. &nd the person‘s -- the case drug on

for maybe ten months, and then the next thing that I heard that

the person had -- that the case had been plea bargained down, and

the individual was out on probation.

raepresenting the State now and that also represented your dead

first cousln in that particular case, you don’'t hold any hard

feaelings?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 8: No

MR. SEATON: So we shouldn’t expect any repercussions

in this case from that casev

rﬁink I naié that as I sit here now, I don’t think that case

wduld have any bearing on my decision here. But as the case goes
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1oy I+m saying I'm hoping, but there is & possibility that

11 i ‘ ;
i ofl something might occur that will trigger me one way or the other,
L a|l you know, to cause me to just lock in on one mide or the other,

A 4| That's what I'm saying.
: 1 5 HEL SHATON: Let’s say that that might happen, and I |

A __g|lassume now that you don't have anything particular in mind,

HimE 7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: No.
; s MR, SEATON: You just don’t know what's going to go on |
| ¢l here £or theinext few days.
?;i‘ 10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. B: right.
'!f I 11 1 4 MR;. SEATON: Let’m say that something happens and you
: i - 12 lfgo, "*Onh, boy, that’s meaningful to me."” Can you promisge us at
‘ 13 le_ascq;haj;wuouldjo#omeiamedﬂst to put that out of your
i i. 14 || mina? |
T3 : PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO, 87 Yes, I would:
_ 16 | 0 :
? 17zl particular cage?
| 18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Yes, I would.
_' .19 |
: 20

o1 || inetructions, argument. Can you tell ue that you would just

! . p2| coneider thase things and try o put all the outeide influences

- 23 [foutsidethis courtroom?

= 24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Yesm.

AL : ‘

o 25 , MR, SEATON: Now, I'm not saying that when you go back
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aga Jurorand -yeu deliberate, you're not to use your oOwn past

axberiencea,’your common genas, everything you’ve learned over

4
5 the courde of your life, but we don’t want those things to unduly
:4 prejudice tn,ua ca:se—m're—wayﬂ:rr—the—othe I
. PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Right. |
& MR. SEATON: You. feel comfortable with that?
;} ” PROSPECTLVE:JURDﬁ NO. B8t Yes.
?T 8 MR**SEhTGN+——AE%—fighﬁ———Greaengmhegothexgthingghhat
EE 9 mayghayegmoxggoﬁgagpearing on this case as I listen to you speak
; jo || with the othar lawyers is sqme of the attitudes that you have
i 1 deVeloped aaza result of the -- I think it was an abertien of a
?i 2 ([girlfriend?
' 13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 8: Yes.
14 MRL SEATON: How long ago was thaty
1B B‘bsPECTTWE*&HRGﬁ—ﬁef—ef——Thir%y—years.
:; : %6 MR, GHATON: All right. That still has some very
: 47| pervasive memories for you, as I understand ic?
'f 18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Yes,
i 19 | )
i polfaffected by it today?
E 21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Yes.
% 22 r N How
é 53 fashion
| 24 rhat wegyggbeangagkinq all the other jurors to?
: éa PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Well, over the past few days
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' e
T have thought about it and asked myself that if -- once you're

L]
2|l presented all of the evidence and it clearly stated or showed |
3 || that theae gantlemen ahoul& receive the death penalty, and could
4| I say ves 9v§n though the evidence indicated/showed that that’s
o | £ :
é that questioﬁ for the last:three or four days, and to tell you
ﬁ the truth, I haven’t came up with an answer.
8 MR, SEATON: To tell you the txuth; T need-an-answer.
9 PRPMW B: T figured you did. I figured
10)| vou did. Buﬁ it would he a toudgh yes for me.
11 MR; SEATON: Let me make some inquiries here. Is this
{2 il subject momething that bothers you talking about in front of
';3 cher_paopla%?
14 PREOSPECTIVE JURQR NO, B: No, I doesn’t bother me.
16 Mmi SEATON: I don’'t meen to embarrass you.
18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: No, no, it doesn’t bother me.
17 M&‘ SEATON: You can tell you've gotten to the very
18 || heart of my ?roblem,
. |
2
21 fﬁom. Were the feelings that you had after the abortion was
?2 ddne, did tﬁey‘causp you t@ hold a greater regpect for life?
2ol — PROSPHCTT R NO. 81 it gid.
g4 - Mg. SGEATON: You have a fealing, I take it, that you
éﬁ ddﬁ't wanc to bhe responsiﬁie for the taking of a life?
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. i PROSBECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Right.
gas " MR, SEATON: Did you feel that you were somewhat
L s || responeible for the decision that wad made to get the abortion?
T EN 4 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 87 Yes.
- B MR- ATON: She turned to you for advice?

7 || decigion.

8 MR. S : . 1-teodo
: ol with 1t?
- i0 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 8: Yes,

" MRQ SEATON: And is 1t that those fFesling® that give
g; ! 12| yon difficulty now in wondering whether or not when it comes
R 18|l zight dgwnggpgghggdegigign;mak1ng time, if your head tellg you

if; ! 14 || that the evidence saye that the death penalty is approprilate and

i | - 16| your heart o your stomach might tell you that, mI just domt

T 18| want to do thia"?

; 17 PROSPECTTVE JUROR NO. 8: More of my heart probably.
E 18 | MR} SEATON: 1Im that your concern?
B 18 ‘ PRbSPECTl#E JUROK NO. 8: Yewm,

S :

21 ] If: you would eit in those chairs...

22| PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Yes.
1 MR, 9RATONT - would you want twelve pecple like you
e S . remember I agked the one woman...
25| PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Right.
: ' | III-213
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\ 1 MR, T | i i ould

tg 2!l she want twelve people of her mind-set -- and I’l]l ask that

.; 8!l question of you. Do I want you ag a juror?--is the question.

;& 4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 87 Do you or Qo they want met

5l | SHATON: Do I.

'j & PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. B; I would think so, because I

7 [ think my experlence would probably make me be more careful in the

i;{ 5 decision and—in looking at the evidence, kunowing thatthe

I 8 desiWM@M&Min, I come to

' 10]| the right poj;.nt again, when it comes down to the point that I

l 1}l have to make‘t:hat decision, 1f you ask me right now, could I, I

12 will still have to say I'm not sure,

13 MR, : ! j oin

4|l to try to do that? |

18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 87 Yes, I would.

;}S 16

17 afairly large difference between those two decisions?

18 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 8: Yes.

..‘J; 19 - t g abo W

20

N 21 fl oy sconomically or whatever the reasons were behind it, and I

| 2] don't really|want to get into those, am I on the right track?

23 PR&JSPEC'.L'.LVE JUROR NO. 81 Yeg, yos.

25 criminal justice system,
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. §: Yes
FRWDE ] - ¥

T

2 MR, SFATON: A wrong has been committed, and we have to
g|| figure out what the punighment is.
4 PR?SPEculvh JUROR NO. 8 Right;
5 MR SEATON: —Am I ¢orrect?
8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Right.
7 MR. SEATON: And one of those punishments include the
ﬁ death péﬁalt?, right?
9 DMMMMM
10 MR. SEATON: And you believe in the death penalty?
)] PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. B: Yed.
12 MR, 3 : : . I'm going to go
18 haek—tcggnegnfgthaglasngquaatiggs I asked you then and that ia
14 that you would try so very hard to utilize the death penalty 1f
16 || you truly believe that it was the appropriate penalty in this
&l particular case?
17 p PECTIVE JUROR NC. 8: Yes.
18 MR. SEATON: All right, Thank you. I'd pass for
[ 19| cause,
20 mHE4QQURmT——Ihegstategwillgexeraisa ics seventh
A naremptorv challenge.
2| MR. SEATON: The State will waive.
2 j : pete: :
R peiamptnrygchallange.
MR; SCHIECK: May we have the Court’a indulgence fox
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THE COURT: Yes, you may.

(Pause) .

) it T . ' .

thank and exduge Juror No. 510, Ms, Credille in the No, 7

position,

THE COURT:  Me. Credille, you are excused. Thank you

- SR
LiJL

i

from further! jury duty

THE CLERK: Lynn Fluckiger Stirling, Badge No. 525,

S-T-I-K-L-I-N-G. : :

THE COURT: Mz. Sterling, sir, how long have you lived
LR T T B J v 7 il

in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Forty-one years.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO., 7: I wag born in 8t. George,

Utah, ralsed here.

THE COURT: What i@ your educatiomal background?

| PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO., 7: Four years of college. I | |

have no degree.

THE COURT: And what was yocur field of endeavor?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7:; I went to UNLV and UNR.

THE COURT: What has peen your employment Lo¥r the last

I11-21¢
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ten yearsa’?

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 7: I've heen employed at Sunrise
é Hompital as a xagpatory therapy technician for the last 1% years.
4 TH& COURT: And what is your religious preference?
5 yRﬁSPE&TiﬁE‘&HRBEAN9T—#%——Qhuféh—gﬁgJeau34Chriat of
o|| Latter-day saints.
7 THE COURT: Do you attend church regularly?
8 PRQSPECTIVE‘JUROH NO. 7+ I do.
9 THE COURT: How old are you, sir?
10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: 1I'm 46 yeare old.
" THE COURT: Are you married or single?
12 PROSE PR f a.
18 THE COURT: Is your wife employed? |
14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 7: She's not. I‘
15 THE COURT: Do you have any children?
18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Have six children.
1? THE COURT:; May we have thelr ages and sex?
‘18 PRbSPECTIVE‘JUROE NO. 7: A daughter, age 207 =&
19| dahghter, =agé [
20 | age 10; a daughter, age 6
21 THE COURT: Don’t you tell anybody that your wife 18
22 || not employed%anymora;
23 PRbEPEETI¥E—JHRQR—NQTAJ+—AIAEaidgshagwasn't employed.
é# I hiﬂn'r aay;shegdnaan't work hard.
éﬁ TH? COURT: Are yOu acquainted with either of the
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pefendants or their atterneys? —————————————————

PROSEECTTVE JUROR NO, 7: No, air.

THE COURT: Do you know anyone in the Diatrict

Attorney's Oﬁfice?

™ 3 . 1]

L i ]

with an attorney named Shannon Flake, who I belleve works with

the D.A.’'S Oﬁfice.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 7: I go to church with him.

THE COURT: Does he discuss his work with you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, /i NO.

that would cause you to have any biases for or against either

FROSFECTIVE JUROR NO. 77 No; s8irs

THE COURT: Did you recognize any of the persons

whoge pames: were ‘given to you ae possible progecution

witnegaean?

v [ [2

THE COURT: Tn the State of Nevada, there are three

poesible forms -of punishment that the jury may consider and then

seiact the ohe that they believe is the most appropriate under

Tr

he lﬂWE—&Hd%ﬁ&GEBAﬁfﬁthiﬂfcaﬂﬂ+44ThDHﬁgthIEﬂ posgible forms of

punishment are: (a) life imprisonment without the possibilicy of

parole; (k) the impoeition’ of the death penalty, and (c) 1ife

ITI-218
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b ad

2| mlxr?
3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 77 Yew, sir.
'l T"E‘ﬂﬁﬂﬁTT“fﬂ‘Yﬁﬂf‘ﬁfBﬂEﬂ%gﬂ%ﬂ%&—gigmindfgﬂﬂn*¥Qu+4iﬁf

J§I‘| ~ sll you are selected as a juror, consider equally all three possible

8l forms of punishment and then select the one that you feel iz moat)

7 || appropriate?

TN 8 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 7: Yes, I can.
9 THE COURT: Do you have any coneclentious, moral OY

10|| religious objectiana to the imposition of the death penalty?

:'i f Lk} PRO LT — e
' 12 THE COURT: Are you now involved in or have you aver
i 18 || heen involvaé in any law enforcement work?
o 14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: No, sir.
g 16 THE COURT: Do you have any close friends or relatives
1 18 || who are members of any law enforcement agency?
} 17 PRQSPECTIVE,JUROR NO. 7: No, Blr,
: 18 . Tnﬁ COURT: Have you been a witness in any criminal
- 19|l propecutdony—————— 000000000
: 20 PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 7: No, six.
E Y THE COURT; Have you ever served on a jury before?
i ae FRbSPEETI¥E—EHRGR—H97—4%——$wiee.
| THE COURT: When was thig?
| adl | N PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Once about two or three years

2 ago, once about nine yeuars ago.
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2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: The first one I served on wag
i 3|l a drug caae;;the gecond one was a murder case.
{f 4 THE COURT:  Without disclosing your verdicts, wers your
b
}f s juries able to axzive at verdicte?
8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 7: Yes, sir.
7 THE COURT: Were you the foreman on any of them?
& 8 PROSPECTIV . 7+ No, sir.
,E 9 THE _COURT: Have you ever served in military service?
5 10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Yes, I did.
R 1 THE COURT: Which service?
s 12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: United States Amy.
g 13 TH# COURT: Which branch?
'? 14 PRéSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Army Security Agency.
‘? ; 18 TH% COURT+ That's involved in background
16 || investigations, isn’t it, mir?
% & 17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 7: No. I wad a Russian
E T interpreter/tranalator.
?i i9”444f44—————THE—e6HRTf——Ai1—righeT——Have4ycuﬁeuergbeenggzgggygmﬁng,444447
é% 201l close to you -- strike that,
éf A1 What wa? your rank?
3; 2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Specialist--Spec S.
%l 28 THE COURT: Did you ever sit on any court-martials or
: | 24 || boards?
A 2% PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 7: No, =ir.
1 :
e | IIT-220
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3 THﬁ COURT: Both sides now. If you have to talk, get
4| some pencil and paper.
8 MS. MOUNTS: I apologize to the Court, your Honor.,
6 THE COURT: Have you ever been or anyone close to you
7|| ever been a victim of a erime?
8 PudSPEGTLVE JUROR NO. 77 Wea've had a couple of —
9
10 THE COURT: Is there anything about that experience L
T [ that would cause you to have any biages for or against either
12} side?
18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: No, sir.
14 THE COURT: Can you and will you follcow the Court’s
[ instructions on the law even though you may dimagree with them?
16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Yes, I will.
17 THE COURT: If you were either the State -- strike
18 that.

20l have twelve people in your present gtate of mind to sit and judge
21} your case?

a2

23

2 || whether 1‘ve asked you or not, why you cannot sit as a fair and
25

impartial juror in this came?
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DROSPECTIVE JUROR-NO. 7+ No, sir

[ ]

THE COURT: Mr. Wolfbrandt?

3 MR. WOLFBRANDT: Yes, thank you. Good afternoon, Mr,
4| stirling., With regard to Question 31, I‘ll just start there.

gl That was the prior jury experience that you had?

8 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 7: ?es.

7 MR. WOLFBRANDT: With regard to the murder case a few |

8| vears ago, wes at—a capital case hr—othe oxds, do you

9]l zegall whether or not the State was seeking the death penalty?
10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: I don’'t recall.

12|l had o be involved in a penalty phasge?

1§ PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: We were not involved in a
14| penalty phaaé.

15

16 that was a positive experience?

17 PR&SPECTIVE JUROR NO, 7: Yes, I did.

18 MR. WOLFBRARDT: BAnd 1 gueéa it would be both of your

i 18| experiences as a juror?

20 PR@SEECTIVE_JUROR NO, 7: Yes, uh-huh,

21 MR; WOLFB#ANDT: ‘And your response/angwer to 33, you
2

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: That's correct, After the
2 murder caae.j&
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not. talk to the Defense?

f, ; a3 PRQSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 7: We came out of the -- you
ié 'i 4 || ¥now, afféf‘ﬁhé‘tfiﬁt‘waﬁ‘ﬁveri‘we*came*cuti‘and‘the‘prﬁﬁﬁcutﬁr‘*
S 5
| 8 MR. WOLFBRANDT: Okay. 80 it wasn’t that you avoided a
‘ 7| defense attormey on it.
@‘ E 8 P - n : .
'i | o MR. WOLFERANDT: Tt was just that they weren’t
1 10 || available?
1 FROQSPECTIVE JUROR NU. 7% Apparently not,
é | 18| interpreter or translator in the Armé?
;? - 14 FROSBPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: I wase drafted into the Army,
E 18
; 16
ﬁ 5 17 MR: WOLFBRANDT: Had that been the second language to
T 18 || you?
LA T :
20 MR, WOLFERANDT: It wag the only on that you had
21 | learned in séhool?

So

linguistice did interest me,

MR; WOLFBRANDT: Generally what part of the Las Vegas
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o
Hivalley did you live in - n years ago?
: 2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Desert Inn/Eastern area.
A 9 MR. WOLFERANDT: Are you familiar at all where Washburn
iR o .
R 3 ; ?
8 P OR NO. 7: Not really.
3 ] 8 MR. WOLFERANDT: Your regponse answer tO Quaption S8B,

S 7| you said you may have heard about it-at the time but-dontt —
8|l remember any -of the detaills
i ] PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: I remember very vaguely

10 || hearing about it, but I don’'t remember any detalle at all:

—
-,
-,

' 13 || recollection?

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 73 No; six: |
16 MR, WOLFBRANDT: As you see both Dale and Randy sitting l*

16| here, ia there anything about their appearance that triggers any

17 || opinions in your mind in any dirsction?

ir

i 18 P 7

:xﬁgé——————;ﬁLf + Anything about the facts of the case

A 20 || itself? I mean, you come from a large family and you have what
N 2r| some would consider a large family. Anything about the facts
that this ig somewhat or is family-oriented that causes you any

probleme or concerns as possibly sitting as a juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: I dow't think so.

g2 BB

sepjiong with
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1 || people about}tha—death—peﬂalty?

ERQSEECTIﬂEgiﬂﬂgB‘NO. 7: Yes, I have.

- n

'& 3 ME. WOLFBRANDT: Under what sort ol pontext—was that?

; 4 PROSPECTIVE‘JURﬁﬁgﬂafgvfg—Mas%%y;juatgcanuersatinna
‘ 8 wtth—friendsT——%e—eemaagup+44£amily4mambg;5, that sort of thing.
8 MR. WOLFBRANDT: Was it somewhat of digcuseing

7|l particular cases you've read about im the paper or paen—on TV?

A .8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO— 7+ T really don’t recall. But T
! ol know it’e come up in the past.
10 MR. WOLFBRANDT : Have you come acdrofd cases through the

1|l television and newEﬁi@éf‘where—you—had—fe1t—that—thegdeath444444f
e 12 pemaitygﬁhau%dghavevbeengapplied and was not for whatever reagon?

A 13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: I can’t think ol any gpecific

14 || cagea right now.

15 MR, WOLFBRANDT: Generally de you -- 18 it your opinion
' 16 thét—ye&—adveeate .- you think the death penalty ig an
i 171} appropriate option?
Ly 18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7+ I dos
" ol MR. WOLFBRANDT: Do you feel that it’'s used enough? B
l f 20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Probably not.
ii‘ L MRﬂ WOLFBRANDT: ‘Do you feel the death penalty as an
!: 22 option aEEs‘aH‘a‘deterrEﬂt—agaiﬂsE;viglantgcrimas?
%T : 23 : PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 7: No, I don’'t.
L 24 MR. WOLFBRANDT: Would you feel inclined to help send a
? i % || megeage to éociety that‘thé‘ﬁaath—peﬁa%ty—ﬁheuidgbaguaeﬁ more by

ang ARNOLD STREET : {702) 384-0830
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1| taking an opportunity in thlis case to lmpose 1t?

DROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: No, I wouldn’t,

w

3 MR. WOLFERANDT: Would you be able to weigh all of the

B PROSPRECTIVE JUROR NO. 7+ Absclutely

] MR. WOLFBRANDT: ...in making your determination?
S 7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Yes.
! IR |
AN 8

10 THE COURT: Ms. Mounts?

! 1" ‘ M3, MOUNTS: Thank you. . : .

13 )| the death penalty. You stated a moment ago that you do not feel

14| that it had a deterrent effect. Is& that correcty

18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7:  That's correct.
16 MS, MOUNTS: Can you tell us then in your view what

IHE 17|  purpose it would serve if you do not feel it had a deterrent

10| factor?

if‘f“““49%444444——444PRQS?EET}VE—JQR9R4NQT—1+—4Ihe4qnlygpurpﬂaﬁgthatgigggggf444447

i 20 || gee that it dces serve it to eliminate from soclety individuals

21|l who prey on society, cause pecple bodily harm, that sort of

2 ching. ..

— : 23 M334MDUNTB;44Wou1d you., ..
‘ 24 PROSPRCTIVE JUROR NO. 7: ...who are not able to he

% || rehabilitateq.

ayiags oy
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3 1
3 2 P B NO. 7: That’'s all rmight.
1 3 MS. MOUNTS: Would you agree that a gentence of life
, i 4| imprisonment with no Ch&ncé‘fﬁr‘parOiegaiﬁﬁgrEmBVE—EhaE—pQraﬂﬂ
= . 5 from eociety?
8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 7: Yes, it would.
- 7 MS. MOUNTS: Would you tend to favor one ag opposed to|
iﬁ3:i 8[| the other?
‘f;-.‘.f 9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Not necessarily. |
fifj? ‘ 10 MS; MOUNTS: Would you look at all of the facts before |
;ig ;' 11| you made tha# determination?
i : 12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Yes, I would.
fj?'i 18 M&. MOUNTS: Can you picture in your mind a set of
f;: B .~ 14 || circumstances under which you might feel that Iife imprigonment
e 6| with the posg ne?
- 18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Yes, I think that ie
. 17|| appropriate in gome cases.
f: : 18 ‘ NS, MDUNTST44DU‘Yﬁﬁ‘hﬁve‘in‘y0ﬂf4miﬂd—&—p&%ﬁieula* kind
ﬁ%;;4444f44£ﬂﬂﬁf—eas&—Ehatfyaugthinkgthatgmighf be appropriate for?
l 20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Nothing really specific,
| 21 || no.
o3 MS- . in, r all the
23 Y evidence?
' ‘ 24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 7: Absolutely.
} 25 .. OUINTS ... o at = &
; “ III-227
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L]

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: You're talking about life

fg%l 3|l with the possgibility of parole?
o 4

T 5
B PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: I would have no problem
7:5 | 71| coming back with that,
“;: 3 gl 1f they would have any problem should they elect to vote for the
f : 10|| death penalty, coming inteo the courtroom, looking Mr. Moore and
{j . 11 || Mr. Flanagan.in tne'eye and pronouncing that asthelr verdlet.—
1
f i | 13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Yesa, T did.
#.L % 14 M. MOUNTS: I would ask vou, Mr, Stirling, if-youfelt
‘;' é 18 that‘ithAimpriaonmant—with—ﬁhe—pessibiiity—eigparolegwaregthg
;i;'; 1aﬂ4app¥99#iat64#erdict+4mbuld you have any trouble coming into court
1?“. " 17|l and looking Mr. Seaton in the eye and propouncing that as your
;z: ! 18 || vexrdict?

E,; 20 MS, MOUNTS: Now, you indicated that on your prior

y | 2 ju@or servic§ on the 1989 murder case, you did mot have the duty;
'?. 22 if you wiiiTFGfgdeiiberatiﬂg—abeut—ﬁunishment.

| ; 23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: That's correct.

3 2 MS@ MOUNTS: Tell me in general, please, how you feel
E 25 about Raving that responsibility in this casss

35 ARNOLD STRERT TAS VEGAS, NV 19106 (702) 3840830




2
el a MS. MOUNTS: Exactly.
. i
o 4 PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 77 1 really don’'t gee any |

8|l facts, I think that our job is to come back with an equitable

7|| verdict, and I don’'t have any problem with that.

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Oh, yes, absolutely.

N MS. MOUNTS: But it's one that you'd willingly take om.
1211 Is that fair to wmay?
RQSPECTIVE JURCE NO. 7: I could do that, yes.

e
L]
o

14 MS., MOUNTS: Now, you mentioned, sir, that you were

15( acquainted with someone in the Pistrict Attorney’'s Office named

L |
6 | Shannon Flake?

AHAR 17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Yes.

B 18 MS. MOUNTS: Do you happen to know, sir, is Mr. Flake
*'—1? im the crimi:;;ai diviepion or the civil division?
L 20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: I really don’t know. I've

L . 21| never really;discusged his work with him. I juet kmow that he

8

worke in the D.A.’8 0Office.

Al that right?

! - 25 _ PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7: Yes,

ITI-229
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1 . ' ,Bir.—Thank you; your Honer-
L 2/l We'd pass for cause.
‘iJ‘ .
:!‘ 3 THE COURT: Mr, Seatcn?
4 MR. SEATON: Pasg LOY causa,
: 6 THE COURT: The State may exercime its eighth
- g || peremptory challenge.
l‘ 7 MR. SEATON: 7It's my turn, Judge?
i! L
; B THE COURT: Your turn, sir,
. 8 MR, SEATON: I'11 walve it.
L 10 THE COURT: Defense may exercise their eighth
?f 11}l peremptory challenge.
i o oL
T 12 MR.—8CHIRECK: Court's indulgence for—a second; your
13 || Honor.
14 THE COURT: Sure.
18 (Long pause)
;I - 4 , PAETTY /NP IR h chy o8y sy
T 16 THE—COQURT:—May I see counsel; pleaped
N 17 (Beanch conference)
i 18 THE COURT: It's 4:20; it*s been a long day. Let’s
A 20 We will, in all probability, have a jury tomorrow morning
vﬁ!f ‘21|l gometime, And further probability, we'll start this case
A 2? || sometime tomorrow. I don't know whether it’ll be in the morning
“f' 23 Qrétha‘afterqconT‘hut*WE‘wtii‘commencEAaometime—temorrﬁw.
ij: ~ 24 In the meantime, it isg your duty not to talk among
Il : - 26 || youraelves or with anyone elee on any matter pertaining to this

JIT-230
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N 1
Q;i . —— 2| the trial4b¥gany4pexson4qr4hy4any4m§Qigm49£4i§£959é2192L444444447
3%3. ‘ 3 including without limitatlone newspapers, radio or telavigion;
;ﬂi iv 4| form or expresa any opiniom on any matter pertaining—gagehia
= s/l triml until 4t 4s Einally submitted to you.
ﬁ i 8 Tomorrow morning at 9:00. Do have a good night.
”?fﬁ K (Pause)f
+F 8 THE COURT: Just & minute, sir.
—9 (Prospective jurprg out at 4:22)
fﬁf E 10 THE COURT: Will counsel atipulate to the abgence of |
;!%' 1] the jury?
f; 12 MR, SEATON: Yes, your Homor
.ﬁ:t; 13 MR. WALL: Yes, your Honor.
14 MR, SCHIECK: Yes, Judge.
16 'j,'ﬁi 1 P ; ’ antead
?f; . 18l ro tell meT—andﬁnnstgthagtimg to do it.
if‘ S ¥ MR. SCHIBCK: Okay. I'm sorry, Judge, for trying to
f::f 8| tell you all this informattun‘whii64ﬁe—ware up at the bench.
f%;4““‘4‘49”4‘4———The—sitPatiangiﬂ—thieJ..
20 THE COURT: And before then somebody kept sending
(4 méasagea to me.
?3 525T—4weiuef4in¥regigwing'the guestionnairea, noted that Lottie
24 | wilson Chaaé, who ie Juror No. 526, is a member of a group that
26

advocates tlhie abolition of the death penalty And there is a

mmmm—bﬂ%w (r03) dB6-063Q
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[ ]

chni1ange4agaﬁnangnhat juror if indeed we exercise our next

peremptory challenge and she reaches the box.

45 3
I j 4 THE COURTT In eilther case, if he doesn't; she'll he —|
S - 6l picked asan alternate anyway
e 6 MR. SCHIECK: Pardon me, Judge?
2; | 7 THE COURT: We you don’'t, ne'll be picked ag an
-
2 or not, he’ll be your first altarnate.
{ 10 MRé 8CHIECK: Thét'a correct. Mr. Gardner is going to
-? % T become an igsgue whether or mot...
é' ] 12 THE COURT: You’re concerned with Juror No. 527 I
5 i 13| that correcht?
f 14 MR, SCHIECK: That's corrxect, your Honor.
— 16 THE COURT: The one who spoke to his daddy?
16 ML_SCHIBCL_'I‘hat;E gorrect, your Honor.
i
) 17 THE COURT: and daddy sald he had sat on the original
B Jury?
19 MR.—SCHIBCK: That'la correat.
[ 20 THfE COURT: Let’s go to that then.
ii a2 MR, SCHIECK: BHe alec asked his father a questiom,
22 "ure &y g P 1 g Father regponded; f—they
: 23 weraflggHegc;aimedgthat4Lhéxegwaagnggathargggnygzggtions hetween
. ‘M| ne and his f%ther other thﬁn that limiced conversation.
E; 25 The app%arance of impropriety perhaps with respect to Mr.
I
' ITT-232




1 — ® ®

s || Gardnet nalng|a‘mHmber4of4thiagiuxygiagmszegthanguas elicited

zﬂgwheﬂ—we—quesuiﬁn od him. Put to have the son of a member of the

original jury on thig case who heard a great deal of evidence

@

4 || that was impropexr, that hneard proaﬁcutoriaigmiEEEHQHGEAEhat4haagf
§ [ been cor : : ‘ : ho. ..
8 | THE COURT: ©Oh, Ne didn't hear it; his dad heard it.

Aj' : 7 MR. SCHIECK: His dad heard ity that's correct; your

IEEN '

| ' g || Bonor. Amd who has aireadj—onee—vie%aEQd—thegadmonitinngnigthiaf

<
!
g
i
B
o
H
|‘:...
'P
0
I.J-
Fy
I.J-
]
0
i
9|
B
(D
R
)
5]
H
|.l-
[
T
(=3
T
n
2]
a
7]
a

-
=

- It ia jﬁst ripe for litigation for years to comé On thite
x'j_i | 11| cage, and I chld agk the Court to raconagider and Just excuse Mr.]
i'f . 12 Gardner and thank him for his time. We have plenty of other

urors, and it sure ¢leans things up if we can do that. And it

-
L]
UL

- 14 || makes our decision easier on what we're going to do with our nexc

16 || perempt. ;

it 18 THE COURT: Let me ask you a question., Aspume for the

17|| sake of argument that Juror 527 had not conversed with his

18 || Eather. The fact im it would grill be the same that hig father

19 ) ‘ ‘ .  That would not
T

ffx : 20 chpngagan4a11+4wouldiit?
j{E1 1 I T MR, SCHIECK: If he hadn’t conversed with his father,

Z I'me wouldn't mnorﬂmrhiaﬂatha“ had mat on that jury. The fact

23 cf the—mattqrgiagthatghagdid+4gnd T think that we have to

- 24 || confront that fact and not "what if" he had followed the

?ﬁ admonition qf F¥We Court, Well, them;, he wouldn’t—even have knowni

309 ARNGLD STREET LAS VEGAS, NV 83104 (202) 386-0830
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until he talked toy

T think we can "what 1f" the challenge a lot, butmy —

3
4 perception-wand in 41 ‘ ; d --
T 5!l that when Mr. Gardner was sort of rebuked by the Court that he
j — g il wasn't supposed to talk to his father to begin with, so what was
i%%z 7| he doing talking to him, that he clammed up quite a bit on us.
il 8|l And for uE-to believe that there wae only one queastion and one
: 9 answer given .is a little bit hard for me to believe.
8 10 And 1ike T said, T think that Mr. Gardner on this juzy, — |
T 11| becauss if we exeruiae*aurknextgpefempET—whieh—weLregprnnegnngdnf
12 ncg%%wmw
18]l there’s no perempte left, and he will be a member of CHiB Jjury.
15 And courts f¢r Ehe mext how mamy aver yearsa are going to be
15 ng at Wheth6f4efgﬂat—Mx——Gardnergshnu]d be sitting here.
18 And T wbuld ask the Court to reconsider and excuse him from
17| the jury.
18 THE COURT: Mr: Wall or Mg. Mounts, either one of you?
18 M;?m_WJ\,I..l'..1_‘.Ll:)1:!.:l."_I:IQDIL'I’L,_\P&-‘3 would just join in Mr.
20 Schieck'a reharka.
2 | m}s COURT: Any further comment?
22 MR, WALL: No, I think that’se...
23 THE COURT: Mr., Seaton?
24 MR. GFATON: It’s the Court’s prerogative, obviously-
2| But I am gomng to join—inte erms of & stipulation. Let’s make it

IXE-234
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-
8 1|| easder. Let'é‘éttmtnate...
%I 2 THE CQURT: Well, just in case you folkas might wonder,
3 all T got the meabage this afterncon; I conaldered it very strangtyffl
? 4[| Cne of the things that I congidered was this: I'm quite sure
: ; ([ that in Ju;u;;527'a—heusahe;dT—thisgcaaegwaagdiagggBed after the
;15 i 8 pﬂqﬁltygwaa ﬂn. He was 15 years of age.
:fi 7 I'm preﬁty well sure in my mind that he knew that the
ff ! 8 || Defendants réceived‘tHE‘ﬁeath—pena%tyT—ﬁer—whatevergreaanngitjmug
f;j ; t be—that—he kan—thatgandgknowagthat now. aAnd I don’t have any
fo 10} problem withéyour motion. |
\ 1 MR S8CHIECK: Tha:nk you, your Honor-
Qp?‘ 12 THE COURT: As for this other, let’s walt awhile to get
A 13]| this other matter
: 14 Anyt:hiné alsa?
‘i}ﬁ 18 THE COURT: Give Mr. Seaton a chance to stand, I think.
. 17 MR. SEATON: Perhaps as a quld pro guo we Could excuse
{ 18 || the juror ahead of him. It doea‘appaargthat—sheLﬁ—aé=mnHtly
;f 19| ;a: 1-penalty AS 4 matLer o 3 advocates
é 20 | agpinat it. It would just:save ua soms time in the morning.
'i. 21 | MRL SCHIECK: Well, she has to come back anyway; Judge-
ﬂgz . 2 Tﬂk COURT: They both dos
f;; 23 Mﬁh SCHIECKxggln;would take one question. We already
555_ 24 had one guy &ho paid he thbught that the death penalty...
i.;ﬁ ] Tﬁs COURT: ~ Counsel?
.
TR
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MR, SCHIECK: - -should be given, ..

1
.}é ‘2. THE§COUR$;AACQunse1? Your response can be done in a
a8 3|l simple one of two words, yes Or nO. '
; 4 MR..: SCHIECK: ell, v
ii‘ 6 LiWFEr‘trainihg, isn’tLc?
f‘§, # THQ COURT: That only happens, Coungel, when lawyers
;fia 7| become so enhanced with the melodious tonep of thelr own voite. —
Tﬂ' é MR . SCHIECK: Wei%T—{—am—aemewhasgenamnxed;mithgi;nggi
o|| Juage.
10 No, Judée, I'm not going to stipulate to excuse her. I want
-ﬂ to bhe sure Eﬁe hasn‘t changed,
12 THE COURT: All right. Anything else?
13 MR. SCHIECK: Just a procedural matter, youxr Honmor.
14 THE COURT: VYes, I dida’'t get my instructions this
16 mofnmng.
16 MR. as & ,_you said not to submit them to you
17 || until we’ve gone through them and paper-clipped them. Qurs are
18|l prepared and. are ready for'Mr. Seaton,
20 MR; SCHIECK: Ourse are prepared and ready to hand to
2 Mf, Seaton, &our Honot.
?2 TiE‘CGHRTT“Tongtwa—are—geing—%e—havegtoggetghngether-—
B ryou £ive IEgueas*ngDDIAMr*gsgaton's outnumbered here.
?4 And'qeﬂ togetﬂeﬁ and let me have my ingtructions tomoryaw |
%5 || mgrning, be&auaa we'ye golng to go to Jury;—and-T'm-going to




I EEE 9 | [

=]
= 1
= H
oy
o
| - 1. preﬁﬁmﬁ‘that—MrT—sehieekgiagcorrectgwhgn ne shows a day and halt.
: [ : )
'i% 2|t Therefore T expect this case to go to the jury by 5:00 Monday-
IE!: - ‘ .
S 3 I don’t know. On Monday I have my own calendar agaln, 80 I

4 || have no idea anymore.

Vﬁj 3 — B MR. SCHIECK: At this point, Judge, I'd like to Tevise

‘ﬁ,;-! all my estimate to indicate I think that we -- agpuming we get an—|
-] 7|l early enough iatart tomo:LuW*aftéfgfiﬂiﬂhing—éuﬁygﬁﬂlectiDn, the
[N L 8 StatE‘wiiigpretty—mueh—iiniahgtnmﬂrrdw. The Defense...

L} 9 THE COURT: Mr. Schieck, that’s okay. We have Mondayr |
;&{é ; 16|l Tuesday, andéWedneaday.
g i VR SCHIECK; The Defense finishes...
Ii% 12 THE _COURT: We have plenty of time.
! 12 MR. SCHIECK: I would...
' 14 THE COURT: Wgeﬁ-—% guch little time to
1 16 ume—ymg—faﬂs,—ae%ep T have the advantage I take it.
e 16 _ Werll be geeing you tOMOrYOW morning, 9:00.
1 17 (Proceedings concluded)
!‘ : : 18 : w % k *k
,; 18
. 20
{?§ B '
: | 22
i i. 23
e | ﬁa
i "
'{ig_ | 11I-237
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T — || PLAINTIFF’S RXHIBITS: VOLUME /PAGE
ik o 21 Photo of entrance to downetalre V=122
H " ‘ bedroom
f? : 8 41 Photo of position of vietime in IvV=-122
. downstalrs bedroom
L 4
- 5 43¢ Photo of head wounds, male victim 1Iv-122
L . ; :
L 8 44 : Photo of head wounds, male victim IV-122
e I IBLE Photo of head wounds, female victim Iv-132
?? i - 8 51 Photo of bhedroom area and female victim IV-122
L oll 62: Aerial photo, Washburn house IV-122
1{' : : 10 69: Photec of exterior, weest side, Iv=122
. Washburn houee
: : Nl gy, Aaerial photo, front of house IV-122
i Tl 79: Photo of living room closet area IV-122
B 13
2 B IELE Phote of 1iving room clomet area Tv-122
3 14 )
- , ; 87 ptagram of house IV-122
‘: : 15 Eﬁg—w&ﬁamdrn il
sel 91A: Knife IV-122

17

T 18

10

RO I
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FRIDAX) JUNE 16, 19955 900 A.M,
T 2
3 {Prospective jurors abgent)
4 THE BAILIFF: All rise. Department XI 1s now in
& || sessiom, cné%HﬁnﬁrabiE‘Aﬂdeiiar‘DT‘Guy‘preaidiug.
6 THE COURT: Good -morning, please be seated
! 7 What'’'s happening today? We are meeting ocutside the pregencel
I a|| of the jury?
é 9 MR, SCHIECK: Your Honor, the reason for being outside
L ; 10|l the presence: 1s to inguire how many alternates that the Court
:j'i' 11 || wanted to impanel in this case. '
T 12 THE COURT: You told me & day and a half, two.
'ﬁ. 13 MR. SCHIECK: And how many perempts the Court would
14| allow the Defense. It would be our request...
uE 16 THE COURT: One and one.
_ié: ﬁb MR, SCHIECK: It would be our reguesat thatthe Court
EE 18 THE COURT: The statute doesn’t provide that. It says
i 19 || you folks must join, doesn’t Lt?
é% 20 . : ; ; Ver;
21 we _have not really joined,..
| 22 THE COURT: If I were going to have four, I would
: 23 [ divide it w1ﬁn one. But only when L have two? No.
: 24 MR%—&QH%EEK+——Se¥€we%pe£empts—andgenegand—gne?
i 26

THE COURT: Hold it. Case No. C065269, State of Nevada

Iv-1
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e 1
iHE 3 4 ‘ ell p of the [
f?} : 3] court,
.ﬁf : 4 Will copnael atipulate as to the absence of the Jury?
.f ‘;, 5 MR WALL: Yes, your Honoer,
| 8 MR. SEATON: Yes.
1 MR. SCHIECK: Yes, your Honor.
- -8 ll'w« COURT: Now 1 record, Mr.
‘f ‘ﬁ- —8{ Sehieck, for your protection.
;ﬂj ; 10 MR. SCHIECK: Thank you, Judge.
:é;: T (3] The reason for meeting outside the presence is to inquire
G that
I :
Af: L '_14 It's very difficult. We've had difficulty sharing the perempts
,5€3:‘ ~ 6] quring thne elight that were available. In fact, we each exercissd
K S T '
L Y allowed one perempt on the alternates,
:;: 18 MR. WALL: On behalf of Mr. Flanagan, we'd join in the
:ﬁf;4“““19” reQuest,'you& Homor, im case we disagrese whether to persmpt the | |
ol e 20 ‘yme the perempt, on how to use it.
21 MR. SEATON: Judge, the statute provides for one
22| peremptory. Even a came like this, it’s to be shared by the

- B3 " ‘ We're

2

% THE COURT: If I were going to have more than two and

Iv-2
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i . _ . _ e ar
| | 1 J.L' = & 4 L) - - ) - » = A O A 7 - — —
¢ |
AN ] -
AR pll planning on, I would be happy to acquiesce in your request. And
S 3|l I'd also have to give the pame amount to the State.
th 4 But it’s going to be a very short trial, according to you
.
K b
[ 8
i
. 7

e

; B
9
N 10} inform him that because of his previcus testimony on voir dire,
[ 11 || we are going to excuse him.

§ i 12 MR, S8EATON: This has to do with == oh, wait:
19
ﬂf‘ ; 14 || from our atahdpoint, vour Honor, lg we would be regquesting that
jf; ‘ 15 || the Court, aiter we've impancled the jury and before opening and
1fi'| 16 {| getting intc any of the witnesses, that we take our recees at

! ! '

b 17|l that time.

:

o 18 The evidence isn’'t down here yet. We need to get that

if ! 19| evidence dowh here. The State needs to organize for their first
I8 .2 THE COURT: 1In either case, folks, at 1:00 we’ll be
N ‘
i 82 || quitting todagy, and I intend to go through the lunch hour to
8 | 23 1300, ;

il 24 MR,

i ; ;

i 2 || bave a break before we atart the evidence after we've impaneled

Iv-3
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the jury sc that we can organize all of the evidence:

i |
e 2 THE COURT: Bring in my jury.
< 3 MR. 9EATON: Judge, before 'you do, I have one other
?? L 4|l thing that's off the record outslde the presence.
;? f 5 THE COURTt Hold my jury.
E}E 8 MR. SEATON: I received this morning from Mr. Wall a
5@_ 7|l report from Dr. Louls M. Epcoch, a Ph.D., Nevada-licensed
:§ g || peycholeogigt. I have read not quite two paragrapha ol it so far;
e gl T haven't the slightest idea what it says. I‘m notgoing o
}J-i 10 QQ%Plain—ex—whinegabnutgitTgbutglgwant the Court to be aware in
Lj5: 19| cage I nead to make certaln kiﬁda of objéctions.
Ei % 12 T note in this that the interview took place as late as last
j 19 || Friday, very late in the proceedings in my estimation for
i§e_; 14 aomethinggthétiagsngimpnrtant*44Mxi4Hallghas been kind enough to
iEE 15| tell me that' it’s been going on, but only this morning has he
f;' 16| given me the results, and obviously I'm not even golng to be able
»A. 17|l to read them until sometime this aftsrncon
i
ﬁf : 18 I'm a little bit concerned about it. I simply want the
’%i;i 19 || Court to be aware. I may need to do something in response to
- 21 THE COURT: Do you think that you will need to have Mr.
é? E 22 || Flanagan exapined by a peychiatrist from the State standpoint?
I 23 MR, SEATON: I don’'t know that, Judge. That is one of
. 2|l the alcernatives that I will contemplate as I go through this.
! 25| : .

| My: desire would be gimply to cross-examine the psychologist and

Iv-4
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ST
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' . 4 1ok 1+ A&t Hhat b= EEN ) OMMH—I—EW—EE&B =nr
i ll i i | o LW u\-’ Ulh_ Wil A~
" ‘ 2|l determine to what degree he is going to hurt the State's
‘ 3|| position. And if I can recover to pome degree by calling cther
jf.'-‘ 4| witneggen, which, yed, of course would have to interview Mr.
6|1 Flanagan.
::5 L 8 80 I jumt don‘t know the pomition I'm going to be in, I
y 7|l will let the: Court know first thing Monday morning.
P 8
ihe :
- 9
| 10|| to Mr. Flanagan, you're going to obviously delay the trial for
 -'3 i 11| two or Chree days. And that affects an amount of jurore that I
. 2 wag going to have; all the Jurors.
3 13 MR. SEATON: Well, Judge, it affecte me as well
f 14 THE COURT: I understand that.
{ = 18 MR. SEATCN: I've got plane tickets out of the
: : : 1‘6 dygvd ol d it d i Emae dmpmr Aoy ml—nv‘i--lv\g Hexg Efjéaap l'r‘pe geg EQ gnk
IR . ] JH.‘H R e DL SR~ 5 L= =T T 3 HHJI—' =A== T === 2F = ) » g
; 17|l this case over with myself.
= 18 THE COURT: Maybe,
; ‘ P20 [ . ' £
i " .
i 21 || wanted the Court to be aware at this time.
” ‘ 22 ‘L‘Hﬁ COURT: Okay. Baped upon what I've just heard,
i : 23 w&%have&bwﬁternﬂrﬁaﬁm.—r%gimwmmzxuu each to
ii 24 kn.nr‘k off two
iy ' I
g 25 MR:, SEATON: Judge, the State's preference would be

IV-%&
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¢ °

l T 1 |f twos I think. ..

# = 2 THE COURT: I think we’re talking about -- I don’'t know

jﬁﬁ 9| what’s going to happen now with this'late matter here. If you

;f{ 4 fing it neaeﬁaary to contact your paychiatrigt, that’a going to-

— —_—

il .

i 7

E!i . ) Maybe those plane tickets won't be any good. But I'd be

, 9 happy to give you a letter,

v 10l ° Bring in my jury.

;;};i. I 11 Are you offering an objection-at this time, Mr. Seaton?

t2{[ - Hold it,; now. May I ses counsel, pleasa?

&5 13 (Bench conference)

Ef' é' 14 (Prospeative jurors in at 9:16 a.m.)

o 15 ' THE COURT: I kind of feel‘like a TV Judge with thias.
5 18z

AR

e 14 W Let the record reflect the presence
’j%ﬂ’ﬂmmwm

K 22 that.
1‘{ : 23 — May I have roll call of the jury pansl?
iéé . (Clerk calls roll of prospective jurors; all present)
2% ‘ THE COURT: Will counmel gtipulate to the presence of
I ’ IV-6
B i : '
b : :
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[ E 1| the jury panel?
L 2 MR. SCHIECK: ; .
| ‘a MR. WALL: Yer, your Honor.
: 4 MR, SCHIECK: Yes, your Honor,
;é ? 5 THE COURT: Good morning, jury -- jury panel. Some
; ie good news and gome bad news, depending upc hich wa ou-—Wan
??' ‘7 look at it. We’re going to go through the lunch hour teoday, but
8|l we're going to adjourn at 1;00.
,, 9 | The Pefense may exercise 1Ls signti peremptory challenge.
B —
R 1
1 |
12 THE CQURT: Swear in the jury.
13 THE CLERK: Could you all piease stand und raise yowr |
- 14 || right hand?
i : 16 (Tury Aworn)
: 18 THE CLERK: Thank you; you may be seated.
17
: 18
19| C-H-A-8-E; Shawn Patrick Gardner, Badge No. 527, G-A-R-D-N-B-R,
:. . 20 THE COURT: Mr. Gardner, we have previQugly had somé
’l:‘;? 2t{[ conversations I
e 2
" “; 1 B 23 MR WALL: Yes, your Honor.
|| | 2 MR, SEATON: Yes, Judge,
1 26 MR. : . .
— .
i ; LvV=
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1 THE COURT: S0 you are excuged, sir.
fﬁ ! 2 THE CLERK: Bruce Wayne Marten, Badge No. 528,
3|l M-A-R-T-E-N.
p THE COURT: M¢. Chase, how long have you lived in Clark
‘ ; 5 || County, Nevada?
E{ 5‘ 8 DPROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Thirty-eight years,
! -‘ 7]l six.
B THE COURT: Whers were you born and raised?
- o PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yuma, Arizoma.
10 THE COURT: What is your educational background?
L " PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: ‘Tenth grade.
o -3/ — THE COURT: I What?
i 15 PROSPECTIVE ALTER P t...
1:; 14 THE COURT: Did you get a degree?
i{f | 16 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, I didn't,
16 || Tenth grade of high school.
j? 17 THR COURT: Oh, all right. What has been your
E' 18 || employment for the last ten yeara?

! PROSPECTIV L1t . ]

LT

NI T h O | o ~
HE COURT: And for whom?

21 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: At the Hacieada
22| Hotel. |
i ’ . i
: 29 THE COURT: BAud what is your religious preference?
24 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Apostolic Faith
] THE COURT: Do you attend church regularly?
IvV-8a
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I 3
i 2 THE COURT: How old ara you?
L 3 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Fifty.
7 THE COURT: Are you married or single?
: B PR;‘)EPEC’I‘I‘JE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Married.
: | 8 THE COURT: Ia your husband employed?
;I 7 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, e&irT.
8 THE COURT: Where does he work and what are his duties?
l 9 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: The Car Store, a
‘ ' ! 10}l car detailer.
f; | 1
— .
| — 13 THE COURT: May we have thelr ages and sex, please?
o 14 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1: 32, male; 30,
l l 16 || female; 24, female.
' | 18 THE COURT: Are you acquainted with amy of the
1 17| Defendants oy their attorneys?
3 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir.

A 21 PROSPHCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir.

| a2 'I‘H:E COURT: Did you recognize any of the persons whome
o — ?

! ! 44 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: No, sir,

; | | 2 THE COURT: In the State of Nevada, there are three

Iv-9
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2 || gelect the one that they bellieve is the most appropriate undexr

the law and facts of thip case. Those three possible forme of

punisnment ars: (a) the imposition Of the death penalty:

{b+—1Life impriaenmentgwithautgthegpcssib;llt¥gnfgparolﬁ;4and

{c) 1life imprisonment with the possibility of parole. Do you

understand, ma’am?

THE COURT: In your present state of mind, can you, if

selected ag a juror, consider equally all three possible forms of

punishment aﬁd then select the one that you feel is most

o g 7y
appropriate?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, eir.

THE COURT: Can you consider the death penalty umder

any circumstances?

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: I don’t think eo,

s8lr.

THE COURT: Do you hava a conscientious, moral or

! ¢ g
' ALY

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1: Yea, sir,

THE COURT: Mr. Seaton?

MR|. SEATON:; I would challenge for cause, Judga.

MLy
THE COURT:——Traverge?

MRr. SCHIECK: No, your HONOYr.

MR.. WALL: No, your Honor.

Iv-10
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i 1 TH ; i ; xcused.
i 5 PROSPECTTVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Thank you.
: 8 THE COURT: Report back to the jury commissioner for
4 || further 1nstructioné. Tell them I’ve excused you from furthey
]‘ 5[ Jury duty-
i 6 PROSPECTTVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Okay. Thank you,
7 pir.
8 THE COURT: Thank you:
ais ; B THE CLERK: Harry James Donato, Badge No. 529
L 10| D-0-N-A-T-0.
' 1" HE COURT: Mr. Donatc, 8ir, how long have you lived in
4 12| Clark County, Nevada?
: 13 ,Rgspgomrvg ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Thirty-two years,
i ! : ' 1:4 THE COURT: Where were you born and raised?
T 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 11 I was born and

16 || rateed in Victoria, Texas.

e 17 THE COURT: Texas?
s : 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, sir.
" | ! f 19 THE COURTT What is your educational background? ———
20 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1: Four years, UNLV,
i 1 51 THE COURT: What was your major field of endeavor
! ) there? ‘ .
% 29 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Physical Ed.
‘"'-.g' _24 THE COURT: Did you take up any law courses there?
25 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir,

Iv-11
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THE COURT: What has beégn your employment for the last |

B : 1

' 2| ten years?

0 3 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Pepsi Cola, sales
?i Z 4 rep. |

: i 5 THE COURT: What ia‘ybur‘réiigtcus‘preferance?““““*“““*
- ? @ PROSPRCTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: T was born, ralsed
0 7|l and baptized Catholic, sir.

é% ) B THE COURT: Do you attend mass regularly?

. | L HKbSEEUTLVH ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1+ Every Sunday.:

. 10 THE COURT: How old are you, sir?

11 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Fifty-two.

;i 12 THE COURT: Are you married or single?

iR 5 :

_ 14 THE QOURT: Ta vour wife emploved?

E; | 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, sir,

;El 18 THE COURT: Where does she work and what are her

i : 17 duties?

l i 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Shas works for a

! '%1 19 || school district--superviseor, lunch,

b 20 THE COURT: And do you have any children?y

21 PREOSPE%VE%-TE&NA%MR@FNQ.—H—‘#&E, sir,

. E 2 THE COURT: May we have their ages and sex, please?

? . é3 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Female, 28; femala,
; U 26; mals, 24.

i 2
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- 1| Defendants or their attorneys?
2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir.
?&? 3 THE COURT: Do you know anyone in the District
5{ : ; 4 || Attorney’s Office?
l 5 PROSPROTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir
:¥f 8 THE COURT: Did vou recognize any of the persons whose
fi 7 || names were glven te you as possible prosecution witnesses?
;L ; 8 FRéSFECTI"E PR Birs
f; ? B THE COURT: In the State of Nevada, there are three
fyi 10| pogsible forme of punishment that the jury may congider and then
ﬁg 11 || gelect the one that they believe is the moat appropriate under
it 12 of
.gi 13 pﬂb*shmenggare4ggial4thegimpgaition of the death penalty;
~;; 14| (b) 1ife imprigcnment without the poseibility of parole; and
;! 16| (¢) 1ife imprisomment with the possibility of parcle; Do yon
‘? 18- -understand; éir?
ﬁ? 17 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATH JURQR NO. 1: VYes, asir.
? | 18 THE COURT: In your present state of mind, can you, if

the one that

yvou feel is most appropriate?

! 21
i :
RN 22 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 17 Yes, sir.
P
NN 23 THE COURT: Do you have any conscientious, moral or
L 24 | religious objection to the imposition of the death penalty?
I 25

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO., 1: No, sir.

i TV-13
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aever been a yictim of a crime?

|
. 1 THECUURT:HIEyvunowinvbivedinﬂrhavEyeuev&£1
ﬂ?- z | been—involved in-any law enforcement work?
E%E; | 3 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir,
ik § 4 THE COURT: Do you have any close friends or relatives
:i 5[ who are membars of any law enforcement agency?
8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir,
iL! 7 THE CQURT; Have you ever appeared as a witnessg in any
I g || criminal prosecutlon?
;ﬁ E 9 PROSPECTTVE-ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1: No, sir
jLi 10 THE COURT: Have you ever served on any kind of a jury
fg 11| before?
% f 12 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO< %1 Noy sir,
f ‘E 13 THE COURT: Have you ever been in military service?
IS 14 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: Yes, sir.
K 15 TEE COURT: When was this, sir, and what branch, what
T 16| service? :
'i i 17 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: Air Force, '62 to
IR ! 18| ‘66,
E{ ? 1o THE COURT: What was your rank? -
ﬁ' 20 PRQSPECTIEE—AL?ERNAEE—JUE934R0T41444Airmangsﬁcnﬂd
E | 21 THﬁ COURT: Did you serve on any boards or court-
; - 22| martials?
—p3 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO+ 1+ No, 8ir.
: 24 THE COURT: Have you ever been or anyone close to you
:
I

IvV-14
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2
i 1 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 17 No; #izr:
" THE COURT: Can you and will you £ollow the Court's
‘; |l insrructions on the law even though you may digagree with them?
‘3_5 4 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1: Yes, 6ir,
[ THE COURT: Lf you were either the State or the
if? gl strike that,-
7 Do you know of any reason whatsoever, whether I've asked you
8|l or not, why you cannot eit as a fair and impartial juror inthis
r 9| caBe?
10 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, sir.
. T THE COURT: Mr. Wall or Ms. Mounta?
12 MS. MOUNTS: Thank you, ycw:r Homor .,
:‘ 13 T"E—EGBR'?:—YW’—EE—WEICGH}% -
} 14 MY, MOUNTS: Mr. Donato, good morning.
15 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Good morning.
5 16 MS. MOUNTS: You've lived in the Las Vegas area fox
17-{l over 30 years. Immgct?
'ﬁ 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, ma’am.
515 19 MS, MOUNTS: Do you recall, sir, seelng OT hearimg
1 20 anything —
: 21 . PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, ma'an,
! 22 MS. MOUNTS: ...prior to last week?
23 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1t No, ma’ams
, 24 ' A ‘ s —8i Q
| 2 || grandchildren
IV-18
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M3 MOUNTS: Do they live here in the Las Vegas area?

L ]

| a PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Born and raised,
| 4lima‘am, yea
& MS, MOUNTS: You're aware, L'm gure by now, the
gl circumstances of this case.
| 7 | PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, ma’am.
; ‘ 8 MS, MOUNTS: Is there anything about the particular
? ol facts of this case that you think would make it hard for you to
10{l it in judgement of these two men?
11 PROSPECTIVE ALTBRNATE JUROR NO, 1: No, ma’am,
] 12 MS, MOUNTSt —Is there any doubt that you could be
"1 13/l completely fair to them.
E 14 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, ma'am.
6 MS. MOUNTS: Yes, there's a doubt?
16
174l Yeah.
18 MS. MOUNTS: Maybe I didn’t phrase it very well.
19 | R :
; 20 MS; MOUNTS: Could you be completely fair to them?
| 21 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes,
1 ?2 MS. MOUNTS: 1 mee that you served in the Air Force
! 23 duflng the Vietymam War,
24 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, ma'am.
25

M8, MOUNTS: 8o matters involving life and death are

Iv-16
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ﬂ- 1|| familiar to you. Isu’t that correct?
! o PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yesg, ma‘am
i?: 3 MS. MOUNTS: How do you feel about serving ams a juror !
!
L 4| in this case? !
iﬂ 5 PROSFECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1 It doesn’'t bother
6 (| me, serving.
'?, ; 7 ME. MOUNTA: Any other feelings one way or the other?
iy ! 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, ma’am,
9 M. MOUNTS: I'd like to ask you, gir, a couple of
éf‘ 10| questions regarding your epecific answers in the queptionnaire.
A 11 ]| You indicated at No. 54 that you never -disagree with the law. Is
T 12|| that a correct statement?
1
J; é 13
if“ : 14 M3, MOUNTS: As you've sat here and listened to the
M 16 || questions of: the other jurors, have you had some time maybe to
li ; ;
iR 16| reconsider that answer?
. 17
: 18 || law no matter what, veah.
L
19 MS. MOUNTS: Okay. And again, I'm not trying to change
.;:!
| 2| your mind,
I ~ 21 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Right.
L |
IHE 22 M8, MOUNTS: I'm juet trying to understand what you
1 23 || meant.
jﬂj- 24 ‘ HavE‘therEAbeen‘ﬂirﬂﬁﬁBtﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ‘iﬂ‘fhe‘Pﬁﬂ%‘Whefe‘¥auLVe‘heard
y.i %6 || something abbut a particular law and said, well, that doesn’t

Iv-17
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1| #eem fair or maybe that‘s too harsh or maybe that's too lenient? |
“% 2 P . ’
. | MS. MOUNTS: So pretty much you believe that whatever
: P :
L 4| the law 1p 1s what you would follow?
5 FPROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO-— 1+ Yeg, ma'am.—|
- @ : h e'aq
; 1 + || instructions on the law...
i
? a PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. I: Yes, ma’am.
9 MS. D N
10 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, ma'am.
g )
N 11 M8, MOUNTS: You stated at Question 62 that you do not
: | 12| believe in the adage “an eye for ano eye," Can you tell us a |
' 13f{ 1ittle bit &beurt—yeuﬁiews—en,—ehat?
14 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Do I believe in the
16 || "eye for an eye"?
15
b 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: I don‘t believe in
‘; 19|l it, no. I hear both =zides, and then I make my own judgement.
e 20 Soy L
e ‘21|l somecne who takes the life of another should have him life taken?|
. 22 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, ma’'am.
S 23 MS. MOUNTS: Okay. You'd be willing to listen to all
i o |
L 2% || detexmination?
i .
il f IvV-18
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1 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 11 Yew, ma‘am, I

2|l belteve in the scales of justice. ‘ :
3 MS$. MOUNTS: I had one question, and it may be becauge | i
l"z-l} i:t the question lg very obtuse. But at No. 59A you indicated that
L;L"‘E_ 5 || you may not be of ﬂmﬁh—aﬁanaummpmﬁa’rmntrﬁ
' 8{ equally.

1 : 7 FPROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: T didn't understand

— 8|| that question,

ll ) . H . t—ones,

' 10l aidn’e

i 11|| the punisghments that the Judge has outlined for you egually?

!‘ - 12 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 1: Yes, ma'am.

I 1a

Ei . 15 || on what's presented to you?

T 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1: Yes, ma’am.

| ' 17 M3, MOUNTS: Let me ask you a little bit in general

| 18 ]l about your feelings on the death penalty and get you to expand on

' 19| those a little, if you would.

l -_ & 20 PROBPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 13 Well, mot much,

RN Co

i 22| know, I don’t really think about it,

2 MS. MOUNTS: So using Mr. Wall’e example from

t 7 24 yeénerda.y. y@u might be one of those pecple Jjust beginning to get
in-their car in San Francisco?

i |

. | IV-19
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1 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NG. 1: Probably.
. 2 MY MOUNTS:  Okay. You haven’t had occasion before
i; g 3!l today to give it too much thought one way or the other?
4 DROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No, ma’am.
H 5 :
6
I 7 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: We don’t talk about
;
10
‘ L "
éE 12 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1 It‘'s part of our
13 Byacmktherﬁﬂ&ethﬁﬂe%%abeut it.
?‘ ; 14 MS. MOUNTS: Do you believe that you could consider
: 18 || equally the bossibility that someone may deserve a punighment of
18| 1ife in prison with the poseibility that someday they may be—
i 17{| eligible for parole? |
if 18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO, 1: Yes, ma'am.
| 19 M8, MOUNTS: Is there any hesitancy 1n your mind at all
‘;g 20 that you could be falr to both sides?
é‘y; 2 BPROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1:; Fair to both wides?
E 21| Yes, ma’am,
;!' B MS. MOUNTS: Thank you, your Hanor. Thank you, 8ir-
fﬁi. 2l Werd pass‘faifaause.
1 ‘l 25 THE CQURT: Mr Seaton?
4 TV-20
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pbe MR. SHATON: Paes for cause, Judge.
, - ' ' N ]: ] e I‘ T A T [~
o &“-' L g : THE COURT: I'm gorry. Mr, Schieck?
3 MR. SCHIECK: Just a couple guestione, Mr. beonato, |
b '
EN - gl T™V.or in the newspapex?
i 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO., 1: No, sir.
B ’ ' ‘
S 7 p : ay.
L — gl seat, I
'ng || hear all the evidence, but you may not get to make a decision in |
SR ' L .
SHERE 10|| thls case. You may not get to dellberate bhecause you're 1n the
: | . By ]
HAR "
fV; 1 12 to'everythingT4knowing4that4atAsmmegﬁointgynugmignngbg called to
i 13 || Jump right in and start deliberating?
iféij T4 PR¢BPEUT¢VE ALTERNATE JUROR WNO. 137 ©Oh, yes, sir.
‘ - ‘ : — 4B : . . . . ' ble to take that
I : :
‘!'” ! 18 || responsibility on with no problems?
: 17 PROSDECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Oh, yes, sir,
18 MR, SCHIECK: Thank you.
19 We—weuld—pass—ﬁer—cauae
20 THE COURT: May I see counsel a second, pleame?
A (Bench conference)
éﬁ THE COURT: Will the Clerk draw two more names for
29|l alternates?
:4 24 : THE CLERK: David Nordell Kramar, Badge No. 530,
i ~ || K-K-A-M-B-R.,.
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SHE 1 THE COURT: Top Seat, sir,
ﬂ L é THE CLERK:  Shirley Johngon McKennexy, Badge No. 531,
L ? 3|l M-C-K-B-N-N-B-R-Y.
: . ; THE COURT: Mr, Martem, air, how long have you lived in
6 || Clark County; I\Tﬂvnd{;? I
{é} é PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 2: Eilght years, your
f | ; 7|| Honor.
{ i @ THE COURT: Three ysars?
- : 9 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 2: Eight.
:i % 1§ THE COURT ¢ Wheré did you come Erom?
I 1 N PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. d: [Denver, Colorado,
=? = 12 THE COURT: —And where were you born and raised?
f% ' 13 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 2: Chicage, Illinois.
gi* } 14 THE COURT:  What is your educational background?
IH§ 9p PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: I have a college
;j¢:I 15 degree.
L ’E‘ 17 THE COURT: What college dld vou attend, and what was
‘& | 18 || your field of endeavor?
;ff@é 19 Huﬁbymuw;VE*EETERﬂﬁTE4ﬂHReRANBT—%f——{—aE%eﬁdedglndianaf444447
'E “§' 20 Univ P College. I have a
;;f 21| fotir-year dgggge, B.8, in recreation management,
%?E : 52 ! THE COURT: What has been your employment for the last
E | 23 teh years?
f*;i 24 pgpspEcTIvE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: For the last two
tfy3 28 yeéra I'm semi-vetired. Prior to that I owned a sales and
i :
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1 || marketing company for new homes sales for builders and

EJ lcperafgglgwaagagpartnar in a mortgage company. I sold those

E

all two years ago. I had thoae companies for five years.

~l

Prior to that I was involved as a VP of sales and marketing |

& for « ndu;uuéL builder.

8 ‘ THE COURT: May T have the names of your companies as

7|l well as the natlonal pbuilder.

8 PROSP

erbuil x, _e—egmpanygigwnxkedgwith? Richmond American Homes.
10 THE COURT: And I believe you sald you had your own

11\ busginessa?

19 mng COURT: What was the name of your company?
14 PR@SPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Penmington, Marten;
3v1P and AgFociates, and Bullder's Mortgage-

—16 : THE COURT: Thank you,
17 : THE COURT: What is your religious preferencer
18 PROSFECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 23 T was raised

EE‘ZQ ; THE COURT:; Do you attend church regqularly?
-2 ; _ PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2@ T do but mot
‘ necesaarily i;‘ne tutheran churchy

‘éa THE COURET—Achgoldgaragynu+4sir?
2. PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Fifty.
2 THE COURT; Are you married or single?
IV-23
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‘ - 1 PR@SHEUTLVE-ﬁLTEKNﬁTE‘ﬂURQR‘NﬁT‘?T“T*m‘married.
é; 2 TH$ COURT; Ie your wife employed?
Q PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Yes, sir.
4 THE COURT: Where doeg she work and what are nerA
5| dutiea?
1 7|l christopher Homes. 8She is the manager of their interior demign
fﬁ 8[| center.
I 9 THE COURT; And do you have any children?
ji' 10 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: I do have, I have
ff 1| a daughter, 26, and a son, 21.
T 12 THE COURT: OKay,
: 18 Why don!t—you change it now, Ba? Why don’t you change it
,: 14 now
i}; 15 (Pauge, colloguy not on the record)
Iﬂf' 16 THE COURT: We do need a new courthouse.
17 Are you accuainted with either of the Defendants or thelr
ﬁ¢f 18 || attorneys?
' 19 PRbSPECTIVE ATTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: No, Blr.
20 'rn# COURT: Do you know anyone in the District
2l actorney’s eéfiee?
i g0 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 2: No, air,
23 ‘

THE CQURT: Did you recognize any of the persons Whose |
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H 9|l select the one they believe is the most appropriate under the law
! 4|| and facts of this case. Those three possible forms of punishment
5| are:r t(a) the imposition of the death penalty; (b) life
| 8|l imprisonment without the pomsibility of parole; and (¢} life
_ ! 7 imprisonment with the pogeibility of parcle. Do you understand,
B o| siz?
i a TATS 4 4 T TR D 4 an
L4 rmyar&u&ivn ] - 7 B =]
10 THE COURT: In your present state of mind, c¢an you, if
|| pelected as a juror, consider equally all three possible forme of
& 12| punisnment and then selsct the one that you feel is most
{ 13 ayysapﬂal%e?
4 14 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Yes, sir.
e 15 THE COURT: Do you have any conscientious, moral or
;' ¥ religious objections to the imposition of the death penalty?
17
i{ 18 THE COURT: Are you now involved in or have you ever
.E 19| been involved In any law enforcement woxrk?
1 : 20 W‘“mh b e e Bt e . O ~ b N . el e
il b : NATL yURUN N a3 [ 15 Jray = i wy Sy
B 21 THE COURT: Do you have any close friends or relatives
s 22|l who are members of any law enforcement agency?
. 23 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 27 My next-door
;@fﬁ‘; 24 | neighbor's gon-in-law works for Nevada Highway Patrol.
D 26 THE COURT: And what’s his name, sir?
? IV-25
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:ﬁi : 5 ‘ THE COURT: Does he digcuss his cazer with you?
=2 4 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JURCR NO. 2t No, sir.
; 5 THE COURT; TIg there anything about that relationship
%%; gl that would cause you to have any biases for or against either
Ay 1 side?
? 8 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NC, 2: N, sir
ﬁ{i ] TH# COURT: Would you tend to give a police officer’'s
{i 10 || testimony any greater or any leaser weight..,
;;: i 1 PRO 27 Bir
f?“ | 1g THE COURT: —.than anyone elae who testifies merely
§? j, - 13| becauge they happen to be police officers?
‘F 14 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: No, sir.
_é - 1§ THE COURT: Have you ever gerved on s jury before?
i j‘ 18 PROSBECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: No, sir.
3;; i 17 THE COURT: Have you ever been in military service?
iili 18 PR#SPEGTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2t No, sir.
' | 20 | ever been a victim of a crime?
i e PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Yes, sir.
: : 22 THE COURT: Please explain, sir, and tell us when and
i A 23 whére. 1 |
STy PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: My wife's nephew
‘_-; 2| kiiled his gieter, my wife's nlece, approximately 1982,
| : IV-26
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THE COURT: What state?

3.

PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: In Callfornia,

. 3 THE COURT: 1Is there anything about that sxperience and
T
fﬁ? g eiﬁhexgaidegin this case?
i‘! i 8 PRQQPECTIVE AL TERNATE JURQR NO. 2: Not at this time,
. | 7 || your Honox.
* ) THE CQURT: Would you mind explaining that?
9 FROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2: Initlally when we |
| 10 {| started the proceedings earlier this week, I think I was Diaﬂédigli
l T 11| t6 the concept of life imy;igomnent—with—bhe—epﬁefbﬂn%t—y—efigk
I 1zl parole. I was not ¢loge to the trial assoclated with my nepheaw,
13|l and from hearing the proceedings this week I belleve that I can
14 || bage my deciéions on the facts givern here rather than any
15 || preprejudice T may have hads
16 THE COURT: You telling me that you can now equally
17 || consider all three poseible forxrms of punishment...
18 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2t Yes; sir:
Wl THE COURT: ...and then select the one that you feel is
20 mogupprcpr;tate?
: 2 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 2t Yew, sir.
: —22 THE COURT: All right. If you were either of the
! | 234D fen v ople in your present atate of
- 24 mind to sit and judge your cage?
25 PROSPECTIVE ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 21 Yes; sirs
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